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FIELD HEARING ON THE SCHOOL IMPROVE-
MENT AMENDMENTS OF 1988 AND THE AD-
MINISTRATION'S BUDGET PROPOSALS

FRIDAY, MARCH 31, 1989

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY,

SECONDARY AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,

Los Angeles, CA.
The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:32 a.m., in the

Muses Room, California Museum of Science and Industry, 700
State Street, Los Angeles, California, Hon. Augustus F. Hawkins,
[Chairman] presiding.

Members present. Representatives Hawkins, Hayes, and Payne.
Chairman HAWKINS. Ladies and gentlemen, the committee is

called to order. I would like at this time to introduce the other
members of the committee who are present. To my immediate
right is Mr. Charles Hayes of Illinois. Then on my extreme right is
Congressman Donald Payne of New Jersey one of the newest mem-
bers to the committee but one who has already made a very out-
standing contribution.

Very soon, Mr. Roybal of Los Angeles will be with us and will be
to my immediate left. We are certainly delighted to welcome these
members on the West Coast.

The Education and Labor Committee, been involved in a series of
hearings around the country. This week, we held hearings in Mon-
tana, Indianapolis, Indiana and Columbus, Ohio, in New York City
and one in Kentucky. We will soon have additional hearings in the
South and Southeast and very soon one in Chicago, Illinois at the
request of Mr. Hayes.

Others will be announced from time to time. The purpose of the
hearings are two-fold; one to call attention to the fact that more
than a year ago we passed the School Improvement Act which au-
thorized some fourteen education programs, including compensato-
ry education, Head-Start, mass science improvement, teacher train-
ing, a bi-lingual program, a new and strengthened parental in-
volvement program, and so forth.

And as a matter of policy, we called for the incremental fund-
ingfunding on an incremental basis of some $500 million a year
so that we would eventually and within five years, obtain reasona-
ble full funding of the various compensatory programs that help
disadvantaged children and others.

(1)
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That Act, although as I say, was passed a year ago, is still not in
operation. It is far beyond the statutory time for the operation of
the program, so obviously many children are being cheated in the
meantime, because a program is not in operation. The money has
not gone out to local school districts and, as a result of that, be-
cause of inflation, fewer children are enjoying the benefits of these
programs. It is a travesty really, and the Committee is disturbed
about it and we want to do something about it.

So, we want to listen to people who are on the firing line as to
what thei- reaction may be.

The second purpose of the hearing is to recommend an increased
funding of all of the education programs. We are strong in our
belief that education is the number one top priority issue of the
nation and that before we get into any othez demands on the fund-
ing, on the Federal revenues, we should first fully fund the educa-
tion programs. That's our future.

Without that, we will obviously suffer rather disastrous conse-
quences and any talk of where we will be in the twenty-first centu-
ry is somewhat remote, because we will never reach the twenty-
first century with any security, any improvement and any increase
in standards of living. We will not be able to balance the budget or
to adequately defend the nation unless we can, in some way, im-
prove the academic performance of our children.

And, therefore, we think that this is top priority and we should
depend on those of you in the field to help us in what we consider
to be the primary concern of the country. It is pretty obvious to
you also that in international comparisons on the basis of test
scores, we are not doing as well as other countries are doing. And
this concerns us.

Eighty-five percent of the new entrance into the labor force be-
tween now and the year 2000 will be disadvantaged individuals,
disadvantaged children, the very children that we are not reaching,
and consequently the outlook is rather ominous. There is no hope
of any educated and well-trained work force, because we are con-
stantly relying on less educated, less well-trained persons to do the
job.

The gap also is widening in education. We have a widening be-
tween the so-called good schools and the so-called bad schools. The
bad schools are becoming much worse because of neglect and the
added resources are being concentrated in a few of the so-called
better schools, and I will refer to themor want to turn the
magnet schools for desegregation into magnet schools to receive ad-
ditional resources at the expense of neighborhood schools. And so
we have had the recent announcement of a new gimmick called the
"choice program," whereby parents are going to be given the
choice, they claim, of sending their children to schools of their
choice.

Now, there may be some merit in some instances, but overall it
is a cheap way of funding the schools at the expense of neighbor-
hood schools and eighty-five percent of the children are going to be
left in these schools and, without helping those children, and con-
centrating on a few, we are just robbing most of the children of
their birthright and also robbing the country lf much needed skills
and talents that we can ill afford to do without.

I )
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That is just by way of a brief explanation of why we are in Los
Angeles today, beside the fact that I live in Los Angeles, too, but
we, obviously, will be listening to some well prepared expert wit-
nesses today. We could not include everybody. Anyone who has a
statement to file will be given the privilege of having that state-
ment in the official record. And we hope that if you do not get an
opportunity to testify because you were not scheduled, that you
will take advantage of that privilege and it will be included in the
final report of the Committee.

At this time, I would like to call on any of my colleagues who
may wish to make a statement. Mr. Hayes?

Mr. HAYES. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In your brief but concise
remarks, I think you stated our purpose for being here well. And I
want to commend you for your stick-to-it-ness in trying to not only
be one of the architects that constructed H.R 5, which is the Edu-
cational Improvement Act, but also following through to see what
kind of support is out in the hinterlands and in the communities
for funding for that bill. I think that, as you have statedand I
may go a little further in my remarks by saying that I feel that the
education of our young is the best defense that this country can
ever have. It is hard to get them to understand that, but to me, it
it is a step forward to try to prepare our young to become the lead-
ers and the defenders of this great nation and not just with guns or
implements of human destruction, but through the preparing of
the minds so they can be citizens of some substance in this country.

And this is particularly true of the economically disadvantaged,
poor kids which are written off so often by many of our colleagues
in the body which they are a part of. I think your perseverance is
certainly one to not be overlooked and should beand I am just
too glad to join with you in thiswhat I call God's country. Of
course, I live in God's country, too, but I want to breath a little of
this air and take it back with me this afternoon to Chicago.

Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Payne?
Mr. PAYNE. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I too would

like to commend you for having this outstanding hearing and I
would like to say that, as a new member to the House, I am very
privileged to have the opportunity to serve with you on this very
important Committee. The issues coming before you this year will
be so important to the future of many Americans, minimum wage,
parental leave, Act for Better Child Care, in addition to the educa-
tion budget. So, it is certainly a pleasure for me to participate in
this hearing. The problems of my city of Newark, New Jersey are
similar to the problems of my colleague from Chicago, you out here
in L.A. and throughout the country.

And I think it is going to take the collectiveness of people here
and throughout the nation to come together to see if we can over-
come some of the shortcomings that our young people are looking
at today. I might just indicate that, while looking at the President's
budget, that since 1980 funding for education, after adjusted for in-
flation, has decreased in real terms by four point one percent. The
Federal outlay for education has decreased a percent of the GNP
from six tenths of one percent in 1980 to approximately four tenths
of one percent in 1989, which, incidently, represents a decrease in

i
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total Federal outlay in education from two point five percent in1980 to one point eight percent in 1989.
So, one may ask, is there any actual correlation between respon-sible spending and what is occurring in towns like Newark andL.A.? In my opinion, yes, I believe so, and I further believe that by

not addressing the short-comings of our educational system now,
we are essentially cheating America of its future place in the inter-
national market. Simply, unless we make some tough investment
decisions today, we will surely leave behind a legacy of workers
who would be unable to compete abroad and internationally.

The President stated during his building a better America
speech, that he wanted to pave the future with educational excel-
lence by providing four hundred and forty-one million dollars in
new programs such as the President's merit school, magnet schoolsof excellence, drug-free schools and the black colleges and universi-
ties program. However, despite his rhetoric, Mr. Bush's educational
proposals have proven to be far more austere than either Mr. Rea-gan's 1990 budget or the Gramm Rudman sequestration budget.

In fact, the President's budget plan would place almost everyother educational program at risk and although he said he wantsto go down in history as the education ?resident, in which he gavea very compassionate and interesting speech, but there is certainly
a difference between the rhetoric and the facts. Thank you, Mr.Chairman.

Chahman HAWKINS. Thank you. Mr. Roybal is not a member ofthe Education and Labor Committee, but sometimes even more im-portant, he is a member of the Appropriations Committee. So wewill talk and authorize, but we have to go to Mr. Roybal and his
colleagues to get the money. And that is all important. Anyonewho tells you that you can educate without money, just is blowing
bubbles or smoking something that is illegal. Mr. Roybal.

STATEMENT OF HON. EDWARD R. ROYBAL, A REPRESENTATIVE
IN CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Mr. ROYBAL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It is indeed a pleasurefor me to join the Committee on Education and Labor this morn-ing. I am particularly gratified by the fact that something hap-pened this morning that I thought I would never hear, and that isthat Congressman Hayes would finally admit that Los Angeles alsoclassifies as being a city in whichas you called it, "God's coun-try."
Mr. HAYES. We are all angels.
Mr. ROYBAL. I was just going to say here that the only angel thatI know is Senator Watson, but all kidding aside, this is a most im-portant hearing. We know it is important particularly because ofthe problems that we had before in making available the necessaryappropriations. Gus Hawkins has referred to the fact that I am amember of the Committee on Appropriations. That is true.I am also a member of the Subcommittee on Labor, Health andEducation. This is the Subcommittee that actually makes the ap-propriations that are requested by the Committee on Education

and Labor. The truth of the matter is that we do not always recom-mend and always appropriate the total amount that is recommend-
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ed by this Committee. In spite of that fact, over the last few years,
we have come up with a budget recommendation that exceeds the
President's recommentlation by at least $5.7 billion, which means
that the President of the United States, Reagan then and now Mr.
Bush, have recommended for health and education, but particular-
ly for health, monies that are not adequate to meet the needs.

And it is the Committee then that has increased that. Then
during the time that the Senate was controlled by the Republicans,
there had to be certain compromises, because they never passed
the same Appropriation Bill or they did not pass the bill at all.
Then we had to do all of this, using the vehicle called a continuing
resolution. Now, that is no way to run a country or to run any
business. But we still passed this continuing resolution and in
many instances, because of the conference held with the Senate,
certain reductions had to be made. But we still ended, ladies and
gentlemen, with a final appropriation that finally passed either the
House or in a continuing resolution, that exceeded the recommen-
dations of the President by over $5.7 billion.

I hope that this time we will be able to do the same thing. But,
the way I see these charts, it is going to be quite difficult. If you
would just glance over to the charts you will find that the red lines
are the reductions. And if they are going to make that kind of re-
duction in each one of these categories, we are going to have a
great deal of difficulty in elevating the level of education in the
State of California or the nation as a whole.

Mr. Chairman, I hope that as time goes on, we, in the Committee
on Appropriations, will be able to do better than we have done in
the past.

Chairman HAWKINS. Thank you. We will begin with the wit-
nesses now, and I am very pleased to be able to present to you first
of all, the Honorable Diane Watson, Senator from the 28th District.
Ms. Watson has been a staunch supporter of the recommendations
of the Education and Labor Committee. She has been a witness
before the committee in Washington several times. If we had a
hundred and twenty legislators of that, caliber in Sacramento, I
guess you would not be bothered with us or would not need us.

It i. a great honor and a great privilege to present one of the
greatest friends of education, Senator Diane Watson.

STATEMENT OF HON. DIANE WATSON, STATE SENATOR, 28TH
DISTRICT, LOS ANGELES

Senator WATSON. Thank you. The Honorable Congressman
Payne, Congressman Hayes, welcome home Congressman Roybal
and to you, the Honorable Gus Hawkins, we are so pleased that
you have brought your Committee here. Since you have been Chair
of the Education and Labor C"mmittee, we have had more atten-
tion in this area on the issues that concern us than anytime in the
past and to that I say, thank you very much. We are so pleased and
we are honored to be part of your hearing this morning.

And I want to say in the audience as I look around, I do not
think anywhere in the country are you going to find any people
who are better prepared and more expert on the issue than the
people who are here in this room. And I can personally testify that
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the faces that I see now, are people that I saw when I was elected
to the School Board in the mid-'72's. They predated me. You have
someone on your staff that has been a staunch fighter for educa-
tion, Pat over there. And so you have assembled the wealthiest and
richest group of people to give testimony and to participate as we
try to move forward with education.

I would like to say welcome and thank you for the opportunity
and I am going to try and be as brief as I can. My perspective on
the impact and the cost of public education may be unique. Though
today, I am the only black woman in the Senate of America's larg-
est and most prosperous state, the history of my journey there and
my experience since joining that honoralDle body, reflect to a very
large extent, my involvement with and my commitment to public
education.

Not only am I a product of the public elementary, community
college, senior high school, state college, the state university and I
have even been on the private end. I have taught here. I have
taught abroad. I have also been an administrator here in Los Ange-
les. As you know, I was elected to the Board in 1975 in the midst of
a desegregation crisis that I think is wdocumented in the annals
of history but still a problem in the metropolitan area of this dis-
trict. I have a Master's Degree in School Psychology and I earned
my Doctorate in Educational Administration from Claremont Grad-
uate School.

I have been a student all of my life. And this is the first year
that I have been without a registration card at some educational
institution. I like being a student. I served for the past ten years in
the Senate on the Senate Education Committee and I chair numer-
ous education committees, subcommittees and I also chaired on
child-focus subcommittees. Perhaps most relevantly, I am currently
a member of the Senate Budget Subcommittee on Education. And I
am deeply involved at the state level in this painful, thankless
process of trying to meet overwhelming needs with inadequate
funds. And even what we do manage to get to the Governor's desk
here in California, he sits there with a blue pencilMr. Hayes, you
probably do not have a Governor that has found the factory that
makes the blue pencils, like we have. And he sits there and looks
at everything that we do with the eye on the bottom line. Now,
that is prudent administration. I understand that, but when we
have a population that is tremendously changingwe have twenty-
eight million people, almost, here in the State of California and the
demographics are changing rapidly. We have the largest number of
Spanish speaking people outside the country of Mexico. Mr. Hayes,
and Mr. Payne, we have the largest number of Southeast Asians,
and everybody wants to come to Hollywood. So, they might not
know where Washington, D.C. is, but they certainly know that Hol-
lywood is located in Califbrnia.

Many people come without one day of health care, without any
education at all and the impact on our state is great. So, what all
of that boils down to, we must find means and ways to supporting
the only compulsory institution in this country that is going to
make an impact on those demographics.

California is just bf ginning to taste the bitter fruit of the fact
that you get exactly what you pay for. As we allow our educational



7

population to swell far beyond our commitment to education, we
must continue to be reminded that you get exactly what you pay
for. A similar philosophy has prevailed and apparently continues to
prevail in the Oval Office and threatens to permanently enfeeble
tomorrow's working population by starving them of a learning
today.

We cannot afford to raise a generation of illiterates as we
become a nation whose chief marketable product is information.
We must have a workforce which is skilled enough to think. Non-
thinking jobs are being automated out of existence as rapidly as
private enterprise can do in order to reduce their single greatest
cost, labor. The competitive drive to automation will make it com-
pulsory that we have people who can deal with information and in-
formational systems.

In Ronald Kutcher's recent book, The Future Impact of Technol-
ogy on Work and Education, he points out, "The structure of occu-
pations is undergoing change. With the technologies being intro-
duced in plants and offices a major factor in the shift, we must
take heed. Professional and technical workers, computer systems
analysts and programmers are examples of groups increasing in
importance," unquote.

By 1995, California is expected to generate a twenty-nine percent
increase in jobs. Thirty-seven percent of those jobs will be profes-
sional, para-pt.ofessional or technical, more than one out of three.
And the ratio continues to spiral upwards. One of the ten occupa-
tions in the state with the fastest projected growth rate, computer
programmers ranks second with an expected seventy-two point
nine percent growth rate in this state alone.

As Chairperson of the Senate Health and Human Services Com-
mittee, I am particularly concerned about health services occupa-
tions which are forecast to increase by thirty-seven point five per-
cent by 1995. Fifty-two point seven percent of those new jobs will
be trained or licensed medical assistants. Only those who can proc-
ess information and who can adapt to ever-increasing changes in
automated processing will be employable. The rest will be rendered
obsolete, unable to educate themselves and unable to support them-
selves or their families. Those we do not teach to function in tomor-
row's world, will become the functional disabled whom we will
have to support, will have to house and will have to care for.

We will feel the brunt of their alienation as some express their
resentment and resignation in very much anti-social ways. And I
want to interject here, if I may, Congressman Hawkins, that tomor-
row we are going to put a thousand mothers on the streets of Los
Angeles because we are going to try to reach the anti-social youth
that have taken control of our streets. They have abdicated from
those things that were moral and ethical. They don't hear the plea
of their parents. The church has not done its job. So, we want the
mothers to reach out and appeal to them.

We are marching because we care. We are marching because we
love them, but it is tough luck. We want to take back our streets.
We want to ask them to put down the guns, the weapons of de-
struction. We want to ask them to not simply say no to drugs, but
get out of the drug trade and out of the drug market. But we must
rcplace what we take away with a support system stronger than
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ever. I would invite everybody in the audience here to march with
us tomorrow. We are going to assemble between 2:00 and 3:00 at
South Park Elementary School at Avalon and Manchester. We will
march down to Freemont High School. We will have a rally. And
when you disburse from there tomorrow, we are going to give you,
in your hand, a leaflet with a telephone number you can call, one
single number with the code letters MOMS at the end, where you
can call for help.

That is just one way that the black women in the legislature are
reaching out, lifting as we climb. We are asking you, is it not wiser,
is it not simple common sense to do whatever we can do and to
spend money to educate a child to hold gainful employment rather
than to pay to keep him idle or her idle in prison after committing
om or a series of crimes because he or she is not qualified to hold a
decent paying job and no one showed that he or she cared. Beware,
lest we create a lost generation. Millions of students doomed to
dead-end jobs and a standard of living below that of their parents
and even their grandparents. We know about the cost. And I am
not going to say to you this morning that I don't care about that
cost. All responsible people understand that. But we cannot afford
to be penny-wise and pound foolish. We do not measure the wisdom
of a long-term investment by today's return on it. All costs are rel-
ative to what we must pay in other ways, at higher future rates if
we do not take the opportunity to invest prudently now.

I hope that my colleague, Teresa Hughes, will describe in detail
what we have done here in California, but I just want to inform
our visiting Congressmen that last November we passed Proposi-
tion 98, which will mandate that forty percent of our revenues to
fund public education. You will hear the Governor say that this
proposition along with Prop 4 ties his hands in being creative and
innovative in providing the funds. But, I want you to know, it was
only in keeping with the Constitutional mandate that says after we
pay all of our bills, the next obligation is education.

Teresa Hughes, along with Mr. Gary Hart, is carrying a bill that
will implement Proposition 98. What are the cost of failure to
make the needed expenditures in our Federal education budget?
We will pay with an increasingly polarized society, a welleducated
effluent minority and a poorly educated impoverished majority. We
will pay with an economic system too crippled to compete interna-
tionally, because of an under-qualified work force. National legisla-
tors much show incredible courage at this juncture in our history,
because you know that our need is your need and you have shown
a responsibility and you have shown the courage to respond.

Revenue enhancements are never popular and you will find it
risky to do what needs to be done. But America is great today, be-
cause our national leaders have been willing to take risks. To do
the right thing, to think of tomorrow's needs as well as today's, is
what needs to be done. Politicking will not get our nation through
this one. We need your leadership and I believe that you can and
will rise to America's finest tradition of leadership in addressing
this crisis. You have already shown your commitment by the ef-
forts you are putting forward.
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Gond morning. Ladies, Gentlemen and fellow Legislators.

My address to you this morning will be brief, because I hone that

you will remember what I have to say.

My PeNnective on the impact ahd costs of Dublic education may be

--Nnioue: Tnough today I am the only black woman in the Senate of

ameriLa's largeot and most prosperous state, the history of my

jOurre l. there and of my experience since joining that honorable

body reflect to a very large extent my involvement and witn com-

mitment to Public education.

Not only am I a Product of California's Public elementary, nigh

school and college systems, i have also taught and been an

administrator at most of those levels here in my native Los An-

geles, and abroad. In 1975 I was elected to the Los Angeles

School Board, In the midst of the desegregation crisis which af-

flicted the nation's second largest school district, and rent

asunder the social fabric of tilis country's largest and most di-

verse metropolitan area. My master's degree Is in School Psycho-

logy, and I earned my doctorate in Educational Administration

from Claremont Graduate School.

For most of my ten years in the Senate I have served on the Edu-

cation Committee, and chaired numerous education or child-focused

sub-committees. Perhaps most relevantly. I am cu:-rently a member

of the Senate Budget Sub-committee on Education, and am deeolv

Involved at the state level in the painful, thankless process of

trying to meet overwhelming needs with inadeauate funds, subject

to the blue Pencil of a Governor who believes that hi reputation

..3s a tax-tightwad Is more important tnan the duality of education

give the children of our state,
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-NAll of my years of experience in education boll down to this: You
get exactly what you pay for.

California is just beginning to taste tne bitter fruit of that
truth, as we allow our educable Population to swell far beyond
our corr. 'anent to educate. A similar Philosophy has prevailed
and apD4rently continues to Prevail in the Oval Office, and
threatens to permanently enfeeble tomorrow's working Population
by starving them of learning today.

We cannot afford to raise a generation of Illiterates as we be-
come a nation whose chief marketable Product is information. We
must have a work force which is skilled enough to think. "Non-
thinking" jobs are being automated out of existence as rapidly as
Private enterprise can do so in order to reduce their single
greatest cost: labor. The torque of the competitive drive to
automate applys grinding pressure on America's workers.

In Ronald Kutscher's recent book, The Future Impact Of Technolooy
On Work And Ed catl n, he poiFfs out; "the structure or
occupations Is un ergoing charge, with the technologies being
introduced in Plants and offices a major factor in the shift.
Professional and technical workers, computer systems analysts and
arogrammers are examples of groups increasing in importance".

By 1995 California is expected generate a 29 Per cent increa3e
in jobs. 37 per cent of those jobs will be professional, para-
:Aprofessional or technical -- more than one out of three, and the

ratio continues to son-al oward. Of the ten occupations in the
state with the fastest projected growth rate, computer program-
mers rank second, with an exPected 72.9 per cent growth rate.

As chairperson of the Senate Health and Human Services Committee,
I am particularly concerned about heatlh service occupations,
which are forecast to increase by 37.5 per cent by 1995. 52,7
Per cent of those new jobs will be trained or licensed medical
assistants.

Only those who can Process information, and who can adapt to
ever-Increasing changes In automated processing will be
employable. The rest will be rendered obsolete, unable to edu-
rate themselves and unable to support themselves. Those we do
not teach to function in tomorrow's society will become the
functionally disabled whom we will have to support, house and
care for. we will feel the brunt of their alienation as some ex-
press their resentment and resignation in anti-social ways. Is it
not wiser, is it not simple common sense to spend money to edu-
cate a child to hold gainful employment rather than pay to keep
him idle in prison after committing one or a series of crimes be-
cause he is not Qualified to hold a decent Paying job?

Beware lest we create a Lost Generation: Millions of students
loomed to dead-end jobs and a standard of living below that of
their parents even their grandparents.

5



12

Ah, but the cost, the cost! I too am concerned about cost. But
we cannot afford to be penny wise and Pound foolish. We do not
measure the wisdom of a long term Investment by today's return on
it. All costs are relative to what we must pay in other way3,
at higher, future rates if we do not take the opportunity to in-
vest Prudently now.

What are the costs of failure to make the needed expenditures in
our federal education budget? We will pay with an increasingly
polarized society -- A well-educated, affluent minority and a
poorly-educated, impoverished majority. We will pay with an eco-
nomic system too crippled to compete internationally because of
an under-gualified work force.

National legislators must show incredible courage at this
juncture in history. Because you know tne need. YOU have a
responsibility to respond. Because revenue enhancements are
never popular, you will find it risky to do what must be done.
But America is great today because our national leaders have been
wi!ling to take risks, to do the right thing, to think of tomor-
row's needs as well as today's. Politicking won't get our nation
through this one:. We need statesmanshio. I believe that YOU
can and will rise to America's finest traditions of leadership in
addressing this crisis.

I leave you with this observation:

A bad education Is worthless.

A mediocre education is a handicao.

- But, a good education is Priceless!

Thank you.

1 S
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Chairman HAWKINS. Thank you, Senator Watson, for a very
thoughtful and clear statement and we certainly want to commend
you and support your efforts tomorrow so you are not only talking,
out you are actually putting things into operation and walking.
Our ba,:t wishes go with you. Mr. Hayes?

Mr. HAYES. I just want to commend the young lady for a well put
together statement. I do not have any questions to ask. Maybe just
one. You mentioned in 1995 California is expected to generate a
twenty-percent increase in jobs. Can you give me an idea as to
where these might come from?

Senator WATSON. In the State of California, as you know, one of
our biggest industries is information services. And we expect that
industry to only grow. The service and low level jobs are also in-
creasing in this state as we grow in our appeal to national busi-
nesses to come here, but most of all in the high techtechnological
areas, that is where the growth is going to be. And, most of us
focus in on the entry level worker but nowand our former Gover-
nor and the former President used to refer to the classified ads and
its thickness. The LA Times puts out almost a book every weekend,
but if you read those ads, you will find that they are asking for
people with advanced degrees.

And that is rhere the jobs are going to proliferate. So, my claim
here is that we need to prepare our young people to be able to
meet the growth that will exist right here in California alone. And
I just want to make one correction. I said, tomorrow. Tomorrow is
Saturday, but you know how we think? We think towards focal
points. I meant for the audience this information, our march is
Sunday at 3:00 o'clock, Sunday at 3:00 o'clock. Thank you so much.

Mr. HAYES. Thank you, Ms Watson.
Chairman HAWKINS. Sorry Mr. Hayes is not going to be out there

walking with you, but he will be in Chicago.
Senator WATSON. Well, we want to share it with him, so he can.

take that back to Chicago. We have some people who belong to our
Noble women's group and I am so pleased that my esteemed col-
'...ague, Assemblywoman Hughes has joined me. We are all part of
the Noble Women Network and you do have some very strong
members in Illinois that will be following, I hope, our--

Mr. HAYES. We have an earth-shaking election on Tulsday. And
I will be busy.

Senator WATSON. I understand that. The world will be watching
that one.

Mr. HAYES. That's right.
Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Roybal?
Mr. ROYBAL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Senator Watson, I had

the opportunity just yesterday to talk to a university audience. One
of the young students who was there, a very bright young man,
made the remark that the reason that education is losing out, he
said, is that legislators both in the national government and in the
state just do not care. In other words, he is trying to place the
blame on the legislators. And then he went on to say that there is
no one leader among our elected officials in this field.

Well, that gave me the opportunity to educate this young man. I
told him about a man by the name of Gus Hawkins who, in my
opinion, has done more for education on the Federal level than any

i '7
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human being in the history of this nation. When I bring thisI
said that, Senator, because I also used you as an example of what
is done here, again, in the State of California. That young man had
not heard of Gus Hawkins nor Senator Diane Watson.

I do not know what educators are doing, but it seems to me that
that bright young fellow who wants to go to Harvard, should have
known those names since he was born right in that area and since
he was interested in debating with me the subject of education.
Now, Senator Watson, I am very much interested in the Hawkins
Plan and the Hawkins Planif you do not have it with you it will
be distributed to youbut this is a plan, I think, that greatly im-
proves education in at least five categories.

But my question to you, Senator Watson, is how can we make
this plan better known, number one, throughout the state, but par-
ticularly better known in the Senate of the State of California?

Senator WATSON. Thank you, and I am going to defer, for the
most part, to my colleague, Assemblywoman Teresa Hughes. I am
co pleased that you made that comment because our education
leader is Assemblywoman Hughes. She chairs the Assembly Educa-
tional Committee. It is the largest body of the legislature. And, she
was responsible for one of the landmark pieces of education that
did a real number on reforming the way we fund and the way we
structure education. I hope that she will share with you something
about SE-813 and something about what she is doing at the current
time.

In the Senate, we have Senator Gary Hart who probably is one of
the finest members of the Senate and certainly has taken a leader-
ship position. All of us have grave concernand let me tell you
something, Proposition 98 only passed because a majority of the
electorate here in Calitornia supports education. There has been a
tremendous amount of educational leadership coming from Sacra-
mento. But, as I mentioned to you up front, we have a chief execu-
tive whose priorities are different than ours. And he sits there and
makes it very, very difficult for us to go about doing the business of
education.

We are looking to Congressman Gus Hawkins and his plan and
the rest of you to make the statement on the Federal level, to say
to the President, "If we are going to have a kinder, gentler nation,
then we must be sure that the resources are there behind those
words. Otherwise, they are just airless and meaningless plati-
tudes." And so, we are looking forward to what you are trying to
do on the Federal level. But regardless, the commitmen has been
made by the voters of this state that whatever we raise in terms of
taxes or other revenues, forty percent of that must go to education.
I do think we will have an opportunity to overturn Proposition 4,
because it is going to be a bi-partisan effort.

The Governor is now saying that his hands are tied, because he
has no opportunity ncw to be creative or innovative because there
are too many restraints on the way he goes about planning the
budget. So, I am hoping that, with the help of Congress, with the
help of the t'll that Congressman Gus Hawkins is sponsoring and
with your help, we can make that impact. But in case.that does not
succeed, we hnve other means within our own state that we are

13
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working on at the current time, and I think that the Assemblywo-
man can outline some of those for us. Thank you so very much.

Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Payne, just a minute.
Mr. PAYNE. Just a very short question. With the tremendous in-

crease in the population in California and by this state being
known throughout the years for having in place an outstanding
junior college program and secondaryand four year college, have
the colleges expanded adequately to accommodate the increase in
numbers of people?

Senator WATSON. We have an overflow crowd now. We have
and thank you for mentioning our community colleges. I think we
have the best in the world. We have one of the finest state college
systems and our UC system is unmatched across this country. We
have for just a measly say few thousand slots in the UC system
tens of thousands of applicants, many of these four point zeros. A
four point zero today in California does not guarantee you admis-
sion to the University of California or even the state college
system. The demand is so great. And because of IRCA and because
of the Federal regulations and the Federal law and immigration,
more people now are seeking citizenship here and are having to go
into adult education programs.

So, the adult education program is expanding. The community
college program is expanding. We sadly had to put a tuition on
community college admission. The UC system has applied an in-
creased tuition. The Governor is asking for us to increase tuition.
We have the institutions and what I am trying to do in the subcom-
mittee I sit on and what we are trying to do is to be sure that we
supply the necessary revenue so that the institutions can take in
the overflow crowd that is coming. We anticipate in the next fiscal
year, a growth of a hundred and thirty-five new students coming in
to CAY (phonetic) in the next fiscal year.

Mr. PAYNE. Thank you.
Chairman HAWKINS. Well, thank you again. We are really

pleased to have the Assemblywoman, Ms. Teresa Hughes who rep-
resents me in the State Assembly I think I represent her in Con-
gress and I am very proud of the job that she is doing and it is a
great pleasure, plus to have her before the Committee. During the
course of your presentation, Ms. Hughes, you may respond to the
question that was raised that Senator Watson referred to, but we
are very pleased to have you and you may proceed with your state-
ment.

STATEMENT OF HON. TERESA HUGHES, ASSEMBLYWOMAN, 47TH
DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY; AND CHAIRWOMAN,
EDUCATION COMMITTEE, LOS ANGELES

M-1 HUGHES. Thank you very much. I am really flattered and de-
1iglit*I1 to be here. To you, Mr. Chairman, and to the members of

i ,. Committee, I really appreciate this oppertunity to have the
ht-aring right here in the community that is effected most by what
you do in terms of the budgets for or against education.

I would like to first of all, commend you, Mr. Chairman, for your
success in the passage of H.R. 5. As you know, you and I have been
working for a long time together. It is unfortunate, Congressman
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Roybal, that that student you mentioned is not one of the many
students that Congressman Hawkins and I have occasion to help,
to guide and to direct but realizing that there are so many students
in this state, it gets to be very, very difficult for them to know us.
But, I think knowing us is not an important as knowing the aca-
demic subject matter that they need to know to get ahead. I hope
that you and I and all of us who a:* elected officials, will continue
to be role models for young people. They need a tremendous
amount of guidance. I think H.R. 5 goes clearly and directly in that
direction, providing the kinds of things that our students need. I
realize also, that the Federal Government faces the same kinds of
budgetary constraints that we have here at the State Government
and that makes it very, very difficult because it is kind of a Catch
22 situation in which education is squeezed right in the middle.

I have copies of my testimony which I an deviating from some-
what. But, I want to get the essence of it before you and you can
use my paper as reference. I feel these similar constraints on the
state level. As Senator Watson said, we are very proud that our
Proposition 98 passed and early on in the session, I indicated that I
wanted to totally be involved, as I was, in the proposal of Proposi-
tion 98 and the implementation of it, because it is the implementa-
tion of Proposition 98 that is going to make the real difference. The
voters of our state have spoken. They have made a commitment.
That Proposition says forty percent of our budget should go to edu-
cation.

However, the big problem is to interpret the language of the
Proposition. You and I know, as legislators, legislating by proposi-
tion can be an extremely frustrating and complicated matter, be-
cause the language of the propositions do not always conform to
the full intent of the legislation. Therefore, I am carrying a bill
that will attemptI call it AB-98, to interpret the sponsor's intent
in the passage of the Proposition. Senator Gary Hart on the Senate
side is carrying SB-98 which is going to be the implementary lan-
guage, although my language will do something in terms of laying
the base foundations.

Now, to get on to your matters in Congress. I am really sympa-
thetic with you, because you have the same kind of administration
on a Federal level that we have on a State level, who speaks of pro-
education and as they say, "Speak with forked tongue," because as
they talk about all the wonderful things that H.R. 5 and say, "This
has been great passage and it should be implemented," they are
going to ask us to rob Suzie and Johnny to pay Tom and Fred. And
that upsets me very much because, why should we be looking at
cutting health care and welfare and nutrition programs, and pro-
grams for the aged and the disabled to project more funds for edu-
cation?

That is totally unreasonable. Number one, if we just look at
schools along, how can we expect to provide any kind of meaning-
ful academic program when we have a group of hungry, ill-housed,
under-fed, under-nourished, raggedy, poor, impoverished youngsters
before us in the classroom? It boggles my mind how the American
public can even believe the hypocrites how they mouth this kind
nonsense and put you and I in a very precarious position. We are
constantly on the spot because the people wonder whywell, they

2J
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say, "Gus, go to Washington and pass a law that says so and so.
Teresa, Diane, go to Sacramento and pass a law that says this and
that and the other." Easier said than done.

I am speaking to you, who know very well about what I mean,
but I am also speaking for the audience who areis very fortunate
to have the hearing here today and can only hear a little of the
frustration that we incur. It is obvious that we mustit is incum-
bent upon us to prioritize education. It is hard to understand why
the Administration provides a full inflation adjustment for the
military, while forcing some other vital domestic programs into a
so-called freeze which will actually mean cuts for many of these
programs.

The nation will not be secure until we educate all of our citizens.
Perhaps, you know, one of the things that we need to educate our
citizens about is the fact that assault weapons are dangerous. I am
very delighted that we finally got one piece of legislation through
the Assembly and one piece of legislation through the Senate and
they are criss-crossing each other and eventually we are going to
have a formidable piece of legislation that can be implemented.
But, education is key to all of this. The public has to be educated.
The students have to be educated. The users and abusers of assault
weapons, the users and abusers of drugs, the people who are com-
mitting domestic violence, all of these are crimes against our young
people.

That is an education program. That is what we need so vitally.
And it is of utmost importance to our state because our population
is growing tremendously, even larger than we can keep up in terms
of meeting the needs of our population.

With that growth, it is further complicated by the changing de-
mographics in the states, and the schools must make every effort to
meet the needs of this population. For the first time, minority stu-
dents actually represent a majority of the student population of
our state. Many of our students come from disadvantaged back-
grounds. Many do not get enough to eat and they are faced with
crack epidemics in the neighborhoods. Gangs threaten our streets
day and night, not only our streets but our schools. LA Unified
School District now is exploring whether they should have meta!
detectors entering some schools. That just gives you a small indica-
tion of how serious this matter is.

And, I even wonder whether that will work as evidenced by the
fact that people get weapons on airplanes and we have metal detec-
tors. I am sure that you have heard some of those hearings when
you have them in Washington, talking about airplane safety.
Crooks and bad people are always going to have ways to get the
things done that they want to get done. We have to have ways to
get the good things done that we need to get done.

Well, what haNe I done and what am I doing as chair of the As-
sembly Education Committee? We cover everything from K
through life, not only K through 12, K through 12, 13 and 14 is
what we usually refer to as community colleges, but higher educa-
tion and graduate education, and continuing education. Our Com-
mittee has a tremendous responsibility. We have several subcom-
mittees that are working actually daily. I was fortunate to have
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passed SB-813 back in 1983. I am sad to tell you that all of SB-813
has not even been implemented yet and here we are in 1989.

But along the way, we have to continue to do some othel ,nings.
Some wonderful thmgs have happened from SB-813. We have im-
plemented something call the Golden State Exam, and I am de-
lighted to say that many of our young people are now taking that
examination and it is on a voluntary basis. What this actually says
is that, any student in the state can take examinations on a volun-
tary basis in certain subject matter and compete against any other
student in the state. So, any student of mine that goes to manual
arts, can show that they can dc as well as any student from Bever-
ly Hills High or any student from the more affluent areas in this
state. And students are doing this voluntarily. I am very proud of
these students. I plan on honoring them this corning year.

Now, when we talk about other things that we needed to do in
SB-813, I said that we need to raise the minimum teaching salary
so that we get, not the worse, but the best of people into the teach-
ing profession. Because of the impaction problem and because we
have so many districts in this state, not every teacher earns the
same salary that has comparable time on task. So, we are still
trying to see that all districts come up to the minimal teaching
salary. That is just some of the things I did in 813. That is what
was that I am still trying to get.

I want to talk about what it is that I am still projecting and
hoping to have implemented. I have now introduced Assembly Bill
48, which re-authorizes and expands the program that we call
MESA Program. MESA is an acronym that stands for Mathematic,
Engineering and Science Achievement Program, which assisted the
under-represented, minority students to prepare for and to exceed
in math and science based fields. We are also moving through AB-
90, which is another bill that provides for a program to identify
and assist at risk schools, including a system of school based man-
agement.

I also have AB-287 which is increasing the funding for special-
ized seermdary schools, because we know that there are certain
areas ot expertise that make students more employable once they
get out of school and we have to make certain that we have certain
schools focusing on these areas of expertise. I also have Assembly
Bill 755, which provides in-service training for instructional para-
professionals, in order that they may improve their own perform-
ance but also to encourage these wonderful people that we call
teaching aids, who are in many of elementary and secondary
schools, to go on and to become credentialed teachers. Would it not
be wonderful, because you know, it is easy to teach people method-
ology but it is hard to teach them the right attitude. And many of
these teaching aids have healthy, wonderful attitudes, caring atti-
tudes towards children. And they, themselves, motivate young
people to learn and to continue to stay in school. That is one thing
that this bill will do, will also motivate these people to become pro-
fessional educators.

I also have another bill, Assembly Bill 1084, which creates a pro-
gram to increase the number of under-represented students who
take and succeed in college entrance examinations. One of the big
problems, as you well know, that our students who need the educa-
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tion the most go through high school, get ready to graduate, the
day or two or a month before graduation, decide they want to go to
college. No way that they can go because they have not taken the
examinations to get into the certain institution that they would
like to apply to. And then it is too late. We have to make our stu-
dents exam ready.

Also, Assembly Bill 1271 will establish a teacher core program to
recruit talented people into teaching at our at risk schools. Assem-
bly Bill 1421 will improve the coordination of adult literacy serv-
ices. You know, all of a sudden we have become sophisticated
enough to know that literacy is one of the biggest problems that we
face in this nation. But we need to make certain that many of
these programs which are now fragmented are coordinated in a
concerted effort, so that when that person is on their way to be-
coming literate, that they can channel those efforts into the educa-
tional institution that is going to help them to meet their goals and
objectives.

Assembly Bill 1584 establishes and inter-agency task force on
gang suppression and prevention programs. I do not need to tell
you, Congressman Hawkins, as you well know, we are sitting right
now in the hotbed of our community where mostand a lot of the
gang warfare continues to go on. We have a tremendous problem,
not only in terms of trying to get all of these bills through, in
terms of trying to get all of the money we need here for education,
both on a Federal and on a State level. We have to do those kind of
technical things that need to bo done to see that the Federal and
the State Government remains on target. And, as I look at the
Hawkins plan, and I look at everything that he is talking about, it
is everything that I am talking about in the pieces of legislation
that I am putting in.

That is what we have to do. We have to target all levels of gov-
ernment, and we have to extend our hands also, I feel, to local gov-
ernment to assist us in these efforts, because we want to make sure
that when we send our children to school, that these schools are
safe places. The neighborhoods that they walk to on their way to
schools must be safe places in which our children can survive and
learn. No teacher, no student, no teacher aid, no cafeteria attend-
ant or anyone in a school building should be feeling insecure and
unsafe. We need to make certain that law enforcement continues
to work with us.

I am delighted, Congressman Hawkins, I went to a school in a
district, a junior high school recently, where the students, them-
selves, had taken care of cleaning up the lavatories. You cannot
even believe the filthy student lavatories that are in some of these
buildings. They are cleaning up the graffiti. They are doing it
themselves. If the young people can do it themselves, we can cer-
tainly do a lot to help them to do it. They have to have an atmos-
phere that is a decent, conducive place that motivates them to
learn, a place where they feel safe, a place where they feel stimu-
lated, a place where the: are not plagueti and invited to sample
drugs.

Right now, while I talk to you, one of my subcommittees, a sub-
committee on higher education, is having a hearing on AIDS. I will
be going to that committee when I leave here. Many of our commu-
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nity organizations are having AIDS preventions programs. We face
so many problems, AIDS, drugs, all related. Help us to keep these
drugs from coming into this nation and help us to educate our chil-
dren who will, in turn, help to educate their parents.

One of the questions that I am going to be asking when I go to
this AIDS conference is, what happened when the Federal money
that was provided for research that was given in our community
here, Congressman Hawkins, to USC and to UCLA to do something
about testing the efficiency of condoms, that money was withdrawn
back in August. Is there anything now happening? Was that re-
search finding sufficient enough to provide information to help pro-
fessionals so that even using condoms will do any good? And as you
know, the intravenous drug usage, I have been trying to get a bill
through for quite some time now, about AIDS education arid I have
a bill pushing that bill once again. But the conservatives in our
Houses think if you teach kids about AIDS, if you teach kids about
how to prevent pregnancy, that you are teaching moral values.

Well, fine, if you have to do it, you have to do it. You have to
teach how to survive and that is what it is all about. At one time,
we could talk about teaching academic subjects for success. Now,
we have to teach academic subjects for success and survival. Now,
there were some questions that you asked, Mr. Payne. If you would
like to repeat them, I will attempt to answer them.

Mr. PAYNE. Well, my question, I believe was in relationship to
higher education, which was touched the Senator. I believe one
of the other members asked a question that was referred to you by
Ms. Watson.

Ms. HUGHES. All right, one of the other things I wanted to talk
about is Proposition 98 so that you are aware of it. That said that
forty percent of that was to go to education, forty percent of the
budget allocations. I want to make certain, as we are in our process
of negotiating now, that we make sure that that money is fin. K-14
as the Proposition says. So, 13, 14, also includes the community col-
leges. And I have told my colleagues that I am very, very con-
cerned to see that the community colleges get their fair share be-
cause this is most people's second chance. It is many people's last
chance.

Yes, our universities here in the State of California are doing
very fine with enrollment because we have a wonderful community
college system that continues to feed in qualified students who
arewant to take advantage of our state university system, our
University of California system and our tremendous private insti-
tutional system.

The other thing that you need to know that the University of
California has also requested two additional campuses. That shows
you how much we are flourishing. That shows you how thirsty our
constituents are for good education. And I am happy to say that we
do have non-resident students who come from your states, too, to
our fine institutions. So, we need this kind of cross-fertilization of
information and knowledge. It just makes for a better educated
population.

Chairman HAWKINS. Do you have any additional questions, Mr.
Payne?
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Mr. PAYNE. No, I would just like to say, though, as an East Coast
resident and a former educator, we in New Jersey, are well aware
of the outstanding community colleges or junior colleges, you may
call them, here and the regular college system that the State of
California has, even way back twenty, thirty years ago. We have
often discussed these when we were attempting to get more ade-
quate programs through in New Jersey, as a matter of fact, it was
not until 1967 before the State of New Jersey adopted a county col-
lege, a two-year program, where it mandated that every county in
New Jersey must have a junior college.

But much of that testimony back in the '50's and the '60's was
based on the outstanding higher education system of the State of
California. In fact, people would even migrate to this area because
of the fact that college education was provided at a low, nominal or
sometimes at a free cost. So, I would just like to commend the
system, but we do have to keep up with the times and I found your
testimony very interesting. Thank you.

MS. HUGHES. Thank you.
Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Hayes?
Mr. HAYES. I will tell you, your testimony has been so compre-

hensive until you hardly know where to start. I have been exposed
to so much good stuff.

Ms. HUGHES. You flatter me.
Mr. HAYES. I come from the Midwest and there is a growing feel-

ing that we are being squeezed by the two coasts.
Ms. HUGHES. No, let us say you are being embraced, because I

originally came from the East Coast to the Golden State and I
came here to work on my PhD. I got my Masters and my Bachelors
on the East Coast, but coming here and looking at K-12, we were
way ahead. My children came here in the second and fourth grade
and they were way ahead in terms of what they were learning. So,
we did find, in California, a higher education, but we were still
hurting on the elementary level.

And so even though they were identified as gifted children and
they got into a gifted program, the things that they call gifted,
taking them on field trips and what have you, they said to their
teachers, "Why, my mom did that with us three years ago." So, we
still have a long way to go. We, as Californians do not stick our
chests out as being the best.

Mr. HAYES. I am the first one to admit that.
Ms. HUGHES. Okay.
Mr. HAYES. I think you are right. You have a long ways to go,

but starting with Massachusetts, with a pause in Texas and then to
California, that is the way most of the dollars tend to flow from the
Federal Government. I would like to find out from you what is
your estimated ratio of high school drop-outs in Los Angeles or
California, per se?

Ms. HUGHES. Well, I do not know that we have accurate facts
and figures. It is larger than I even want to guess. And that is fur-
ther complicated by the fact that we are daily having more mi-
grants into our state. And, there is a tremendous problem with
schools and the school population that is considered et risk. What
might be interesting for you to know is that these drop-outs are not
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all minorities. These drop-outs are students who have not been in-
terested in what was going on in their school.

Let me give you an example. We haveand I was talking about
my legislation on specialized high schools. In SB-813, I created
something that I encouraged specialized high schools, that concept
and that bill, and we got the high school of performing arts at LA
County, high school of performing arts. That means that that high
school, it encompasses many districts other than the LA Unified
School District. For students to get into that specializing school,
they had to show particular talent and audition and it is very, very
competitive.

Well, in visiting the school, I had several students walk up to me
and say, "Thank you for making school fun." Several young people
said to me, "I was going to drop out." These were some middle
class kids said, "I was going to drop out and I do not know what
my mom and dad were going to do with me. They are going to send
me to reform school or something, because they said I was not in-
terested. School turned me off" Now, school turns them on. We
have to make sure that all of our students are turned on.

I want to share with you, Congressman, the fact that next Tues-
day an elementary school in my district, in the City of Cudahy, is
going to be named after me. The school was just built in Septem-
ber. I have asked the School Board to make this a magnet school.
The first person said, "Make it a music and art." And my next
reply to them was, "No, make it in science and math," because
that is what our kids need. Our children need to have this technol-
ogy and background-type of skill so that they can be available for
the jobs that are available here, as many of this industry comes to
our state.

We have to begin at the elementary level. It is fine to have spe-
cialized high school at the high school level. I am proud that Los
Angeles has magnet programs. But, there needs to be more magnet
programs. Now, you are going to hear about choice. We are going
to hear about it in Sacramento. The thing that boggles my mind is
that, choice is fine provided you have adequate transportation like
you have on the East Coast, like you have in Chicago, like you
have other places. We do not have adequate public transportation.
Transportation is a big problem for us. We cannot get on a subway
or on an express train and get from one side of the city to the
other, but we can get to a satellite area.

We have some magnet schools. We have a 32nd Street magnet
school right here in this community. Kids come from the more af-
fluent parts of the city to this magnet school This is important.
This is the kind of thing that we need to do just because we are so
populated, just because we are so spread out. And, yes, we like to
dance and sing and we like athletics. But, we have to be building
those space rockets and be on them.

Mr. FIAYES. My time, I know, has already expired here in talking
to you, but I want to just close by saying that I am a little bit frus-
trated as a legislator, trying to find an answer and I think the
Hawkins proposals as to funding go in that direction, to trying to
give an opportunity for education for those kids who come from
parents wherewho economichave no money, some that lose
hope and do not stay in school, they drop out before even getting a
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high school diploma. And when I see that they spend, in my state,
in Chicago, Cook County, eight riundred dollars more per year for akid that goes to high school, a school in the 9gburbs as opposed to
one in Chicago, where you have computers in aLundant supply inthis technological society we live in the suburbs, but there is a
shortage of computers because of lack of furals in the inner-city.

How you deal with that kind of situation, I am sure you do nothave it here in California. I am just trying to find out. My people
in my district, one of the poorest districts in the whole U.S., Mr.
Chairman, they spend more money on the lotto. They told us at the
beginning when it was instituted, fifty percent would go for educa-
tion. We cannot get an audit to even find out how much is going
for education. But these are the kind of problems, I think, that we
are trying to face, and maybe you got some answers in the legisla-tion.

Ms. HUGHES. Well, I am not completely satisfied with our lottery
either. Our lotto was brought about through initiative. People weie
never really told the truth. They were really never told exactly
what the money could go for and what it could not go for. And
there are restrictions on it. That is the reason that I am not for
legislation by initiative. That is the kind of job that we should be
doing so that we can see all of those things. Here sits before you awoman from Harlem, okay. So, your community looks just likemine that I came from. We know what it is like to be needy. We
know what it is like to be hungry and cold, which we do not experi-
ence too much of in Southern California.

Mr. HAYES. Not too much cold, hungry, yes.
Ms. HUGHES. Yes, but not cold. But, I think that if we can do

anything it is to give motivation. It is to provide the kind of pro-
grams that the Hawkins Act talks about, telling young people why
they should not drop out, telling young people early on and en-
hancing early childhood education, so you start when they arelittle. You do not start when they are in high school or getting
ready to drop out, making opportunities for them to visit places intheir community.

You have wonderful cultural things in your state, all of you gen-tlemen. I con sure that your schools are taking advantage of those
cultural opportunities, but you also have to see that some money is
provided for the very foundation which they have to have built in
order to grow. Early childhood is one of the most essentialthe
most essential things that could ever happen. We need more Head-Starts, before start programs, and everything else. We probably
even need in-uteral programs, so that fetuses are stimulated prop-erly.

Mr. HAYES. We are working on that.
MS. HUGHES. Okay.
Chairman HAWKINS. Well, I think thatif I may get this little

friendly conversation cut off here. We are moving a little slowly.
Agai.n, we would like to thank you, Ms. Hughes and commend you
on your excellent program. As you can see from the chart that our
proposal are those 13ars above the current service line. If those bars
are implemented the way we propwe, it would put into the educa-
tional system some two and a half billion dollars annually for the
next four years. Now, that obviously, is not enough, but it is a
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great deal better than those red bars that are below the current
service levels and that is the Bush budget as of now.

We hope, obviously, to persuade him to come up above the line
with us. We would hope, however, that if we can do that, that you
will not feel, in the state, that you have to cut back because you're
getting this additional Federal money. We would hope that a very
strong maintenance of effort idea would prevail so that if we in-
crease Head-Start, as you so ably indicated yourself, above the
eighteen percent who are now enjoying it, but the eighty-two per-
cent who are not, thaf you would feel that somehow on the state
level, you can help to supplement what we are doing. We are sup-
plementing, as it were, what you are doing, but the basic job is not
really being done. And so we hope that because of your leadership
in Sacramento, that we can expect the type of cooperation that I
am sure that you are capable of providing.

Ms. HUGHES. Well, you will certainly have my cooperation be-
cause you have provided the kind ,Jf role model leadership in the
course of adversity that I would like to emulate. I just want to
know your secret to keeping down your blood pressure. I am still
taking my blood pressure pills. But, thank you so much, Congress-
man.

Chairman HAWKINS. Well, I raise hell, but not publicly.
Ms. HUGHES. Okay, thank you.
Chairman HAWKINS. Thank you, thank you.
Ms. HUGHES. Thank you.
Chairman HAWKINS. The next witnesses will consist of a panel

and I hope the witnesses will be seated as their names are called.
We are moving somewhat behind the schedule. I am going to ask
the witnesses who have prepared statements to submit the state-
ments. We will include them in the official record, the same as if
they have been given verbatim. We will hope that you can give 1.1b
your highlights and leave some time for questions. It is pretty obvi-
ous that we have members who are very adept at questions. Ms.
Ella Andrews, the First Vice Chairwoman, Chairing the Chapter I,
District Advisory Committee, Region C, Los Angeles Unified School
District, Ms. Nancy Jenkins, Vice President, Education, California
State PTA, Ms. Ilene Blaisch, Director, Women Helping Women,
Los Angeles. We welcome the witnesses and we look forward to
your testimony. Beginning first with Ms. Andrews.

STATEMENT OF ELLA ANDREWS, 1ST VICE CHAIRWOMAN, CHAIR-
ING CHAPTER I, DISTRICI1 ADVISORY COMMITTEE, REGION C,
LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (LAUSD)
MS. ANDREWS. Good morning.
Chairman HAWKINS. Would you pull the microphone closer? If

anyone has problems hearing at anytime, if you will just wave your
hand up, I am sure I will recognize it, and we will try to accommo-
date. Mrs. Andrews.

Ms. ANDREWS. Thank you. Good morning to Congressman Au-
gustus Hawkins, Chairman, to the subcommittee and co-presenters.
My name is Ella Andrews and I am the 1st Vice Chairperson,
chairing the District Advisory Committee of Region C in the Los
Angeles Unified School District. I am also the elected District Advi-
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sory Committee, DAC, representative from the 99th Street Elemen-
tary School, Region C, Los Angeles Unified School District.

I want to thank you for this cl,portunity to testify regarding the
school improvement amendments of 1988. Many parent concerns
about Chapter I and the need to improve and implement the Chap-
ter I program are expressed in the new school improvement
amendments. Today, more than ever, the need for quality educa-
tion is most evident in this new age of technology, new discoveries
and research. Today, more than ever, we are finding our nation at
risk because of the lack of quality education in our schools across
the nation.

According to some recent reports from National Research Coun-
cil, most students leave school without enough skills to meet job de-
mands or to continue their education effectively. It concluded that
we are at risk of becoming a divided nation in which knowledge of
mathematics supports a productive technologically powerful elite,
while a dependent, semi-literate majority, disproportionately His-
panic and African American, find economic and political power
beyond reach.

The current Administration's budget proposals to provide fund-
ing to carry out the new amendments set forth in H.R. 5 should
have been ten times the amount funded. The concern regarding the
funding is about President Bush's outlay freeze. This outlay freeze
tends to freeze funding and spending over a number of years in
time. This, I feel, will greatly effect the many programs set forth in
H.R.5. The public should be aware of the outlay freeze and how the
freeze will effect future Head-Start, pre-kindergarten, elementary,
secondary and college programs.

I, like other parents and citizens, would appreciate anything that
can be done to see that the outlay freeze does not occur. Being in-
volved in the school system for the past twenty years, I have seen
so many changes in education. But the greatest and heartbreaking
changes are seeing so many students go through the educational
system and not achieve. True there are great numbers of students
who are achieving and becoming successful in our society. But the
masses of students who are not achieving and who are dropping
out of the educational system is appalling and is putting our nation
at risk.

YesterdayI walk through my community quite often, and yes-
terday, I stopped to talk with a mother. And her concern was about
her eleventh grader who was out ill for awhile. And hewhen he
returned back to school, he did not go to school for three weeks.
And she had just recently enrolled him in the local high school.
And in talking with her, she said, "Well, I do not think he is satis-
fied with his classes." I said, "Well"I took a minute to think
about it because I have known the child since before he was born.
And we went back to the high school and we talked with the coun-
selor, the head counselor. The classes the child had were not for
him. When they re-did his schedule, he had third year Spanish, he
had all of his history, he had the correct classes, because I looked
at him and I told him, I said, "Look, you are going to make it in
spite of your illness, in spite of just mamma in the home. You are
going to make it, because you have a brain and I have seen that
brain work in pre-school, in kindergarten, in first grade."
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He had a better feeling about himself. He promised he was going
to classes. We were able to ask for a progress report and he is
thinking of taking advanced placement classes. This is all because
of a concerned parent, concerned about her child. ! must say this to
other parentsand I hope in some way thatwhen we give infor-
mation to parents, sometimes yo.z not only have to give informa-
tion, you have to take them and go with them to see that that in-
formation given is carried out for the benefit of their child.

The new ahlendments to H.R.5 will hold school districts account-
able for student achievement. We ask that your subcommittee rec-
ommend all mandates of the original Title I regulation be mandat-
ed in the new H.R.5 regulations. The districts need stronger moni-
toring of the Chapter I programs. And I mean stronger monitoring
not just for the sake of having reviews to see if they are in compli-
ance, but to have monitoring tt, see if the children are really
achieving and seeing the numbers of children that will test out of
Chapter I. The cry of many parents is that the children have
beenso many children cums have shown that they have been in
Chapter I from kindergarten, first grade or second grade, all the
way through twelfth grade.

So, we want to see some movement of children and numbers of
children testing out of Chapter 1. Parents and community repre-
sentatives of children in Chapter I must begin to receive serious po-
litical education and training in matters pertaining to education so
that they are prepared to support their children in this quest for
quality education, high achievement, self-fulfillment and success.
Parents and concerned citizens must see that the goals set forth by
school districts are high, as intended in H.R.5. If not, parents and
citizens must know how to reach you, Congressman Hawkins, and
their state Departments of Education. Local Chapter I school advi-
sory councels must do more than advising and recommending.
They must again be mandated to be decision making councels.
They must be understood that the councels are there for the con-
cern and the benefit of the education of the children in the schools.

It is a deep concern that school districts will devise ways maybe
to infuse or incorporate or put Chapter I programs under the um-
brella of other district or state programs. This should not be, be-
cause the H.R.5 guidelines are not to be superceded in this way.
We ask your continued support of our children, that they may
become high achieving in this educational system, that the quality
of the education that they will receive will be the best that this
nation will have to offer. Thank you.

Chairman HAwKINs. Well, thank you. Mrs. Jenkins.

STATEMENT OF NANCY JENKINS, VICE PRESIDENT-EDUCATION,
CALIFORNIA STATE PTA

Ms. JENKINS. My name is Nancy Jenkins and I am here today
representing the California State PTA. Thank you very much for
sponsoring this hearing and allowing us time to voice our concerns
about the financial support the Federal Government sees fit to give
to schools and we appreciate all that the people have done in Con-
gress and the Senate to make sure that the funding was at the
level that it has been. We obviously, as National PTA and here in
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California, would like to see much more, but we have a tremendous
bias on the part of children.

My comments will be limited to speaking about California be-
cause that is where we are most knowledgeable as California PTA.
Because of the characteristics of our state, obviously, programs
such as Chapter I, Bilingual Education, Even Start and the Drop
Out Prevention programs are examples of what we think are cru-
cial to be funded and to be parta strong part of our school. It is
our opinion that if this country cannot afford to fund these pro-
grams that intervene at the very earliest stages of a child's school-
ing, then we can ill afford the remediation and special education
costs that are much greater, nor can we much less afford the litany
of problems that are so costly such as welfare and incarceration.

I am sure you find such poverty, as we have in California, wher-
ever you go across this country. Perhaps the thing that seems to
make California unique is that we have tremendous numbers of
families living in poverty, but also they come from such a wide va-
riety of cultures and speak so many different languages. You can
go to almost any fairly large school district in the Southern Califor-
nia area, and I think that is true of middle California, too, and find
a school system struggling to teach children who speak sixty to
eighty languages. That is true in Orange County district. It is in
Glendale. It is in Long Beach, not to speak of Los Angeles Unified
that is a mega-system.

Along with the language barriers, as I have said, you find pock-
ets of extreme poverty and transiency, but not just confined to the
urban areas, because you find that in suburban areas as well. I am
from a suburban school district that is fifty-five percent Hispanic
and we have barrios and poverty even as these people live side by
side with middle class or upper middle class. And that is probably
one of the worse problems, because the cost of housing is so terri-
ble. And yet, we find our children, whether they are minority back-
ground or poverty background families, living side by side in areas
where there is, you know, very, very high financial standard of the
family.

More and more, we sense that we have a two-tier society because
the tremendous numbers of families that have these circumstances
almost negate, in some places, the ability of the community to put
forth its stabilizing influence. Many places, you know that the com-
munity itself stepped in and supported families that were in trou-
ble. But when a whole community ends up being almostI hate to
say it, but almost having a major part of their families classed as
being dysfunctional, then the community cannot help itself as
much as it used to in past years. Because of these problems, we be-
lieve that we are fast approaching a two-tier society; one where we
are going to find many students moving on to higher education and
being able to find technical jobs in an increasingly information
based, technology based society. And then we are going to find
those children who drop out of school early and do not have any
education and perhaps, an even greater travesty tire those children
that make agreements, unspoken, unwritten, that they will not
cause problems and they will stay in school and get a diploma.

As a Board member, I shook the hands of many a student that
received what I have termed an empty diploma, graduating with
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straight B's, making no problems and learning nothing, are func-
tionally illiterate young adults. And that, to me, is the worse crime
than the drop-out who openly says, "I have had it with your
system." I think if this is continued to allow to happen, we are
going to bring down this great nation of ours from within. We will
not need to worry about other countries. We will do it to ourselves.

Now, going to money; many educational reformers like to say
that it does not take just money to correct the system. But if we do
not have adequate financing to address the needs of the children
we are speaking about today, then an already over-burdened
system is going to become bankrupt in the true sense of the word.
Not only do we need additional monies to support programs that
are targeted for special populations, butand this is the emphasis
of my comments todaywe cannot continue to look at the school in
isolation. The students come from the community. So, the ills and
the problems of the community must be taken into account. The
students, as part of the community, bring these problems, poverty,
transiency, language barriers, mental and physical abuse, drugs,
and perhaps worst of all, lack of caring by their family, with them
as they walk through the doors of the schools.

Until these problems are addressed, you cannot hope to achieve
great academic success with these children. It was Doctor Good lad,
I think, who quoted that, "the curriculum of the school is not that
which is written and sitting on the shelf to be used, but is made up
of that which the students and staff bring to the doors of the school
each day."

Education cannot do it all. Not only must we support the schools
in trying to help these children, but we must provHe help for the
parents. And who, but PTA, can speak more loudly and clearly
about this concern? We must support parents through the use and
coordination of community agencies that can work closely with the
schools. I was a liaison to a Governor's Study Committee on drop-
out prevention and I was appalled to find that at the state level,
agencies do not have any allegiance in their mind set of working
with the schools closely at the county or community level. If the
state leadership does not suggest to its counterparts throughout
their system that they -thould be seeking to work cooperatively
with the schools, then what hope is there for the local agency, on
its own to buck regulations, to go out and work with the schools.

And it is the teachers who repeatedly tell us about the children
who are having problems. They see the children with the problems,
but they do not have the time, nor does the school have the where-
with-all to go out and lobby to get the agency to come in and ad-
dress mental health problems, family counseling, physical prob-
lems, even such as eyeglasses, let along malnutrition and so forth.

As you help the children, you are helping the parents in your
Even Start and that is what we like so much about the program as
we understand it. Research has shown this to be the only effective
way of providing early intervention. Our concern though is that
this beautiful philosophy stops at age seven, as we understand it. It
should be continued through the grades, because it is in the early
years, the elementary years and the middle years of schooling that
you hope to place children firmly on the road to being learners and
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who will go on to value school and to value being successful in
school no matter what problems come to the family.

In mary instances, our schools are the only security that chil-
dren know, and if they can learn to want to be in school because it
is a supportive environment, it is not defeating themand we do
have a system that works to defeat children, I am afraid to say.
But if we can do something to change that, then our children may
survive no matter what problems their immediate family is going
through.

As part of the National PTA, we work to strengthen the Chapter
I parent components. We have worked at the state level in PTA to
rewrite the regulations or the implementation language to
strengthen parent involvement at the local school site level. But
teachers, as I have said before, at all levels are telling us that par-
ents cannot control their children. They are crying out for help.
The teachers are crying out for help. They are pleading with PTA,
as parent organization, to do something, to take ownership of this
problem. Obviously, we are willing to do what we can and we need
to do much better, because we are not proud of our track record in
parent education.

But, ironically, if you find a strong PTA at a school, you find a
PTA that is being coerced, cajoled and mandated to raise funds for
that school, not for parent education programs, but for computers,
carpeting, you name it. And yetand this is the irony and this is
where my frustration comes out, because I am shortly going to be
Parent Education VP, we are told that parents do not know how to
raise their children, that they do not know how to support their
children in school. If this is really key to a child's success, then for
heavens sakes, if you have a PTA worth its salt, why are you
asking them to buy computers? Why are you not working as school
site people to get that PTA to round up every parent that is mobile
and get them over to that school to go through an afternoon, a
morning or an evening class or study session on how to work with
your children?

We all needed help when we were raising children. If I have any
credentials at all, it is because I have three grown sons that have
now come back to me as my best friends. With this plea to you to
make parent education a part of every school budget, not just
Chapter I because my goodness, a child might move out of Chapter
I, not just bilingual, because they may become bilingual and suc-
cessfully move out of that program, but they should find a school
setting where parent education is available for all parents of all
children. Thank you for your time.

[The prepared statement of Nancy Jenkins follows:]
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r+ CALIFORNIA CONGRESS OF PARENTS, TEACHERS. ANO STUOENTS. INC.

DI Members et the Smbeomalttee oa Elementary. Secondary
and Vocational Education

FR: Nancy Jenkins, Vice President of Education
California State PTA

RE Hearing on the Effect of '.iie Administration's Budget Pmposals
on the School Improvement Amendments of 1988 - - March 31, 1989

My name is Nancy Jenkins and I am here today representing the California State PTA. I
would like to thank the members of the subcommittee for providing us this opportunity
to voice concerns about the federal government's level ot financial support to schools. My
comments will be limited to speaking about educational needs in California as that is the
area about which we are most knowledgeable. Because of the characteristics of the school
population in this state, Chapter I, Bilingual Education, Even Start, and Drop Out
Prevention are examples of programs that are crucial to us and that must be fully funded.
It is our opinion that if this country cannot afford to provide programs that intervene at
the very earliest stages of a child's schooling, then we can ill afford the tremendous costs
that go with remediatioa and special education, much less the litany of even more costly
problems 90 often associated with a lack of education.....welfare. incarcerC '1. etc.

Across our country I am sure you can find many instances where there are large urban
areas of poverty, more often than not made up of people from minority backgrounds.
What makes California unique, is that not only do we have tremendous numbers of
families living in poverty, but they are from such a wide variety cultures snd and speak
so many different languages. California is a "port of entry" for central and south America,
Mexico and the countries around 02 Pacific Rim. These immigrants must be helped in
learning the English language and this one facet adds tremendous problems to our public
school system. In any good size school district in the southern California area, you will
find the staff struggling to teach students who are speaking from 60 to 80 different
languages.

Along with the language barriers, you will find large pockets of extreme poverty and
transciency in urban as well as suburban areas, and situations were large numbers of
families can be considered to be almost "dysfunctional." When the numbers of such
families become so large, the stabilizing influence of the community is negated. More and
more we sense that we will have a two tier society, young people coming an of achool
well equipped to go on to higher education and to find jobs in a technology oriented
society versus those who drop out of school or graduate with such a low level of academic
skills that they are precluded from all but the lowest paying Jobs. Becauae this often leads
to criminal activities, PTA believes we are fast approaching a level of societal chaos that
will actually undermine, from within, this great nation of ours.
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Many educational "refccmers" like to say that money will not cure the problems in
education, but without adequate financing an already overbilrdened system will become
bankrupt in the truest sense of the word. Not only do we need additional monies to
support specialized programs for targeted populations, but we cannot continue to look at
the achool system in isolation. The students come from the community, so the ills, the
problems cl the community must be t4en into account. The students, as part ct the
community bring these problems --poverty, transciency, language barriers. mental and
physical abuse, drugs, lack of caring, etc-- with them as they walk through the school
doors. Until the problems are addressed, very little academic learning can take place. (I
believe it was Dr. John Goodlad that said the curriculum of the schcol is not what is
written and sitting on the shelf to be used, but is made up of that which the students and
staff bring through the school doors each day.

Educatioo can not longer do it all. Not only must we support the schools in trying to help
these children, but we must provide help fcc the parents through use of community
agencies that should be working extremely closely with the schools. But to do this, we
must stop carving up our children and families into beaurocratic pieces. That is why the
California State PTA likes the components in Even Start. As you help the children you are
helping the parents. gssearch has shown this to be the only effective way of providing
early intervention. Our concern is that this beautiful philosophy only goes to parents of
children to age seven. It should be continued to other grade levels as it is during the
early years of childhood, the elementary years and middle years of schooling that you
hope to place children firmly on the road to being learners" who will go on to value
school, Ind be successful in school not matter what conditions the family.

As part of the National PTA organization, we have supported strengthening ot the parent
invotvement component in Chapter I fcc these very reason& We have also wirked at the
state level in California to enfccoe and enlarge the parent invotvement component as it is
written ii,to the implementation language for Chapter I fcc California school& Teachers at
all levels are telling us that parents cannot control their children They are pleading with
PTA, as a parent organization, to take ownership of this terrible problem and do
something, nnYthing, that will teach parents learn how to raise their children. Obviously
we are willing to do this, but ironically, if there is a strong PTA at a school, it is usually
asked to raise funds for any and every thing the school can think of except parent
education activities.

As we plead for federal and state funds that will adequately support our schools in
solving the multi-faceted problems with which they are struggling, PTA would like to add
this request. If parent support is truly key to a child's success, please make parent
education important enough to be part of the school budget. Onty when time, which
equates to money, is allotted fcc this will schools really plan on working with parents in a
meaningful way. Chapter I, which we so heartily support, attempts to do this; bow often
is this philosophy repeated in other schools?
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Chairman HAWKINS. The next witness is Ms. Ilene Blaisch. I am
not so sure I am pronouncing your name correctly. Would you, for
the sake of the record, pronounce it?

Ms. BLAISCH. Ilene Blaisch.
Chairman HAWKINS. Blaisch, Blaisch.

STATEMENT OF ILENE BLAISCH, DIRECTOR, WOMEN HELPING
WOMEN, LOS ANGELES

Ms. BLAIscH. Good morning to you, Congressman Hawkins and
the other members of the subcommittee. I, too, am very pleased to
have the opportunity to be here to talk with you today. Again, my
name is Ilene Blaisch. I am a licensed clinical social worker and I
am also the Director of Women Helping Women, which is a com-
munity service in Los Angeles sponsored by he National Council
of Jewish Women.

This volunteer based program addressed the wide range of social,
psychological and economic problems facing contemporary women
and their families through a variety of low or no fee services. I am
also speaking on behalf of almost ninety community based organi-
zations in California who, due to grants from Lhe Carl Perkins Act,
have begun to form, for the first time, partnerships with vocational
and educational programs throughout the state. I also speak on
behalf of the thousands of teen age and adult single parents and
displaced homemakers, who have received benefits from these serv-
ices and thousands more who need help.

If you are following along with the comments, I am going to be
skipping a couple of sentences here and there. I am here today to
support and further address the broad issues of school improve-
ment and the budgetary concerns before us from a community
service perspective as Ms. Jenkins has just talked about. I assume
that it is understood by most of us that we do know about the sig-
nificant effect of the budget cuts in education over the last decade
and the tremendous effects that it has had. I not only completely
support the amendments set forth for school improvements, but I
want to elaborate a little bit upon them.

It is not news to anyone of us that the educational process is
powerfully impacted by a gamut of social force!: that we see in the
headlines today; drug abuse, gang activities, violence in the schools,
child abuse, cultural diversity and racism and increasing numbers
of poor families headed by single parents, usually mothers. How
can the children be expected to learn and be alert in school when
so many of them share the burdens, the tremendous burdens of
their single mothers at home who lack appropriate counseling, ap-
propriate parenting skills, adequate job training, decent salaries
and affordable child care?

Children who come from dysfunctional families are not able to
concentrate on learning. How do we break these generational
cycles and help disadvantaged students grow and flourish in the
educational system? Children and parents need help finding serv-
ices to help them. I am here today to plead to you to consider that
education needs to develop effect partnerships with community
services and benefit from collaborating with the social service and
mental health professionals. It is unethical and demoralizing to
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charge the schools alone with the responsibility of providing educa-
tion which cannot be effective under such conditions. These innova-
tive partnerships can be highly effective and can be applied at all
levels of education.

We happen to have right now in California an effective model in
operation to illustrate the effectiveness of these partnerships. The
State Department of Vocational Education has an extensive net-
work of sex equity and single parent homemaker programs at the
local district level. This progressive law recognizes that education
alone cannot tackle the hurdles of the resource needs of disadvan-
taged students. Mans single parents are far too overwhelmed with
emotional problems, child support issues for example, to know to
even call on the local occupational center and enroll in a program
that may offer them training in a non-traditional program that
would enable them to earn a more competitive salary.

Yet, they do feel able to respond to a community service such as
Women Helping Women which now, as a result of this networking,
knows about the educational programs and can assist these women
through the tremendous process towards self-sufficiency. A compre-
hensive study has been made so far in the last couple of years of
the Perkins funding and we are already seeing, in such a short
time, tremendous results. Sixteen thousand individuals in the
1987P88 program year were served by events such as career fairs
or conferences and nearly eight thousand received ongoing services
consisting of employment and career counseling, vocational train-
ing, personal and family counseling, transportation and child care.

Of these numbers, thirty-one percent became employed and over
forty percent entered vocational training programs and most indi-
cated that the help they received had significant impact on this. In
addition to the community partnership, the Perkins Act also ad-
dresses an extremely important school improvement issue. Progres-
sive sex equity programs in schools are incorporating tremendous
prevention strategies by teaching young girls and boys the necessi-
ty of realistic educational directions to deal with contemporary
social and economic realities. Young girls were never socialized or
educated to become self-sufficient, but to adopt the stereotype that
traditional roles can no longer support.

I would like you toI would like to refer you to later look at the
testimony of the California Vocational Education Equity Council
which further addresses the sex equity issues. I have learned re-
cently that in the budgeting process this issue of flexibility from
national to state levels is an important one. By contrast, it appears
that the specific set asides that the national level, at least in this
case, in California, have allowed the states to implement these
partnerships between education and community services. As the
states are already stretched to do more than their budgets permit,
the specific directions provided at the Federal level have proved
very useful and very effective, whereas flexibility may have al-
lowed such programs to be lost.

As with any innovative program of this magnitude, an apprecia-
tion must be gained for the time it takes to efficiently implement
the programs and here also, the set asides have served to protect
the early phases of the program as it develops.

3
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In summary, I respectfully urge this Committee to consider the
success thus far of the Carl Perkins programs in California as a
model to develop similar partnerships in other levels of elementary
and secondary education. I believe this is far too serious an issue to
leave to the flexibility of the states and that specific set asides
should mandate implementation of expanded social services avail-
able through education. Those of us working in the community
must, together, work with our Government to address the powerful
obstacles to education we face as a result of social, and Lisychologi-
cal problems and consequently how avenues are blocked toward
greater strength of individuals who collectively define the strength
of our country.

The development of effective partnerships between education and
community service are completely in support of several programs
outlined in these School Improvement Amendments of 1988 and
would greatly enhance the overall provisions. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Ilene Blaisch follows..]

-
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TESTIMONY OF THE LOS ANGELES SECTION, NATIONAL
COUNCIL OF JEWISH WOMEN BEFORE THE U. S. HOUSE OF

REPRESENTATiVES, COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR
(Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary, and Vocational

Education) ON THE SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT
AMENDMENTS 0F1988, MARCH 31,1989

1 am Ilene Blaisch, Licensed Clinical Sodal Worker and Staff Director of Women

Helping Women, a community service of the Los Angeles Section, National

Council of Jewish Women (NCJW). This volunteer based program addresses

the wide range of social, psychological and economic problems facing

contemporary women (and their families) through a variety of no or low foe

services. Today I represent the twenty-five hundred members of NCJW locally,

who, along with a national membership of 100,000 support a one-hundred year

history of innovative service, education and advocacy to promote the quality of

life for all people. I am also speaking on behalf of almost 90 community based

organizations in California, who, due to equity grants through the Cari D.

Perkins Vocational Education Act of 1984, have begun to form for the first time,

effective partnerships with vocational and educational programs throughout the

state. As community organizations we deal with the tremedous obstacles of

disadvantaged populations, specifically teen and older single parents,

homemakers and minority females, in helping them to gain access to VOC/ED

opportunities, and subsequently, toward positions of self-sufficiency.

Additionally, I speak on behalf of thousands of single parents and displaced

homemakers who have received benefits from these services thus far and

thousands more who need our help.

I understand that this committee is hearing various perspectives on the School

Improvement Amsndments of 1988 in relation to the sufficiency of the

Administration's current budget proposals. I would like to support and
further address the broad Issues of "school improvement" and the
budgetary concerns before us today from a community service
perspective. I assume it is understood by most of us that the significant

reduction in the education budget over the last decade has had insidious effects

on one of the more important institutions in our country. I completely
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underscore the amendments set forth for school improvements and want to

elaborate on them. It Is not news to cry one of us that the educational process

Is powerfully impacted by a gamut of social forces: increasing drug abuse,

gang actMfies, cdmo and violence in schools, child and spousal abuse, cultural

diversity and radsm, and increasing numbers of Impoverished families headed

by single mothers, to name a few. How can children be expected to be open

and alert to 'learning at school when so many of them share the tremendous

burdens of their single mothers who lack appropriate parenting skills, adequate

job training, access to decent salaries, or affordable child care? Children from

dysfunctional families aren't able to concentrate on learning. How can the

generational cycles be broken and disadvantaged students be allowed to grow

and flourish in the educational system? Children and parents need help In

obtaining the sodal and psychological services they need. Education needs

to develop effective partnerships with community services and benefit
from coHaborating with the resources of professionals with specific training and

expertise. It is unethical and demoralizing to charge the schools alone with the

responsibility of providing education which cannot be effective under such

conditions. These innovative partnerships can be highly effective, make a

difference and can be applied at all levels of education.

We happen to have an innovative and ffective model In operation
right now In California education to Illustrate the effectiveness of
such partnerships. The State Department of Education has implemented an
extensive network of sex equity and single parent/homemaker programs at the

local district level in response to the mandates of the Carl Perkins Act. This

progressive law recognizes that education alone cannot not tack!e the hurdles

of the social and psychological problems and other resource needs of

disadvantaged students. Even with programs available at local occupational

centers, most displaced homemakers are far to overwhelmed with legal and

emotional problems, for example, to know to call the local ROP and enroll in a

nontraditional Job training program which would enable them to earn a

competetive salary. Yet they do feel able to respond to a community service

such as a Women Helping Women which now knows all about ROP training

programs and can assist women through many aspects of the process toward

self- suffidency. A comprehensive review of these single parent/homemaker

projects was conducted by the Evaluation and Training Institute for the last two

i J
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Perkins' funded years. In a short time, we're already seeing results. In the 1987-

88 program year 7,000 teens and 9,000 adults were served by events such as

career fairs or conferences and nearly 3,000 teens and 5,000 adults received

ongoing services. These services consisted of career and employment

counseling, vocational training, personal and family counseling, and suppert

services such as transportation and child care. Seventy-five percent of the

participants had annual household incomes of $10,000 or less with 39 perecent

receMng less than $5,000. Of these numbers, 428 teens and1,256 alutts

(31%) became employed as a consequence of their participation in the projects
and over 40 percent entered vocational training programs. A great majority

indicated that the help they received had significant impact on their decision to

enter or remain in training programs and their ability to find jobs.

In addition to this community partnership, the Perkins Act also addresses an

extremely important *school improvement* issue. Progressive sox equity
programs In schools are incorporating tremendous prevention
strategies by teaching young girls and boys the necessity of
realistic educational directions to deal with contemporary social
and economic realities. Traditioney, girls were not educated or socialized
to become self-sufficient in life. In regard to sex equity programs, reporting

districts indicate that more than 91,000 students (unduplicated count)

participated in activities including career fairs, workshops and employability

classes and that nearly 250,000 persons were impacted by various written

and/or audiovisual material. The consensus of personnel and participants

involved in both single parent/homemaker and sex equity programs in

California is that an increase of networking in the community and general

awareness of sex equity issues have tremendously increased effective
interventions in the school system.

I have learned that in the budgeting process, the Issue of *flexibility' from

national to state levels is an important one. By contrast, it appears that in fact

the specific*set-asides* of the Perkins Act have allowed the states to implement

these partnerships between education and community services. As the states

are already stretched to do more than their budgets permit, specific directions

provided by the federally determined set asides in this case are proving to be

very effective, whereas flexibility here may have allowed this essential program
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to get lost. As with any innovative program of this magnitude, an appreciation

must be gained for the time it takes to become efficiently Implemented and here

also the set asides serve to Protect the early phases of the program as it

develops.

In summary, I respectfully uroe this committee to consider the successthus far of

the Perldns' programs In California as a model to develop similar partnerships

In other levels of elementary and secondary education. I believe this is far too

serious an Issue to leave to the Ilexibility of the states and that *mac set
asides should mandate implementation of expanded social services available

through education. Those of us working In the community must wont together

with our government In addressing the powerful obstacles to education we face

as a result of social and psychological problems, and consequently how

avenues are blocked toward the greater strength of indvkluals who collectively

define the strength of our country. The devdlopment of effective partnerships

between education and community service completely support and enhance

the provisions outlined in the School Improvement Amendments of MN.

4 ,2
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Chairman HAWKINS. Ms. Blaisch, with respect to reauthorization
of the Vocational Education Act, do I understand that you support
or that you would support a modification in the set aside provision?

MS. BIAISCH. What I support is that the set asides be maintained
at least at their present level and be capped rather than to modify
them, because we have felt that this has enabled the programs to
be implemented.

Chairman HAWKINS. Well, would you provide any flexibility
whatsoever in those instances where, let us say, a set aside may be
too large for some group and therefore, proved to be unuseful for
other groups and thereby, restrict the flexibility for local adminis-
trators?

MS. BLAISCH. From my understanding--
Chairman HAWKINS. In other words, would you support any

flexibility to move from one to the other within certain limits?
MS. BLAISCH. Well, I guess it depends on what---
Chairman HAWKINS. What limits are you talking about?
MS. BLAISCH. [continuing] what the limits were and what we are

talking about. It is the overall concept of flexibility versus the set
asides that I have become--

Chairman HAWKINS. That is one of the great issues, you know, in
the re-authorization of the Act. It has the Committee somewhat
perplexed.

Ms. BLAISCH. Right. I know, and that is why I wanted to under-
score how well it seems to be working for us in California.

Chairman HAWKINS. Well, may I alsowith respect to parental
involvement, while you did not specifically refer to it, I would rec-
ommend the re-reading, for those of you who are interested in pa-
rental involvement, the second pages in the School Improvement
Act. I think they are specific and very meaningful to the extent
that parental involvement is mandated and it is not. just an after-
thought because the involvement begins with the design and initi-
ation of a program that school districts must report specifically to
parents at all times. They must have special material to help the
parents. They must, in addition to that, use a set aside in the provi-
sion to employ or to involve as aids, et cetera, in the classroom par-
ents. They must disaggregate the progress of each student that
goes to a single student.

The case Mrs. Andrews referred to in which she was involved in
helping a single student is somewhat mandated across the entire
classroom, that every individual in the classroom is to be moni-
tored. I think you will find that a great amount of thought has
gone into the parental involvement section, and I would certainly
expect and hops that those of you interested in that subject matter
would just thke those pages, duplicate them and use them as a
Bible in your :elations with parents, with the community, with
each other. Generally speaking, nation-wide, only about twenty
percent of parents ever visit schools, and I would imagine that av-
erage means that in some areas, maybe Los Angeles, fifty or seven-
ty-five percei.t of the parents never visit the school or even know
that they have certain rights and privileges.

So, I think we have gone a long way. The problem is the Act has
not been implemented yet despite the fact it was passed over a
year ago. So that each day we lose the Act not being implemented,
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means that so many children are going to be sacrificed. And the
Act, obviously, is not fully funded yet which means that all of us
have the job of making sure that the money which is called for in
the Act is made available and that is the reason why we are here
in Los Angeles and going throughout the country. We are not advo-
cates but we, obviously, would like to provide the technical assist-
ance available to you. You can demand it, if you wish and you are
requiredschools are required to furnish you with reports from
time to time on the progress that is made.

Now, if this falls down, the state is supposed to intervene. There
again, if the state does not do its job, the Secretary of Education is
supposed to be monitoring the program. And if he does not do his
job, then obviously, this Committee and its Senate counterpart can
see that the program is monitored. Beyond that, I do not know
what we can do. I think we have gone a long way. Mr. Hayes?

Mr. HAYES. I share your opinion, Mr. Chairman. These three
peopleyou have presented us with different views in improve-
ment of education. And we need your help. California has more
representatives in Congress than any other state. This is not a bi-
partisan issue. You would be helpful tonot ait should be parti-
san and it should be bi-partisan because it is a human issue. If you
would use your influences from your respective organizations, to
talk to some of those members of the Appropriations Committee
from your state, and impress upon them that the President's pro-
posal is wrong. We waited long enough to implement the improve-
ments Mr. Hawkins' Committee has recommended and suggested,
and see if we can get some movement. We need the help. And I
will yield whatever time I have left to my colleague here to my
right.

Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Payne?
Mr. PAYNE. Thank you very much. I just have a question, as a

former PTA President of the elementary school where my children
attended school many years ago, We had a great deal of parent
participation at that time. That was a long time ago. I have seen
parent participation drop off since then. So I might just ask any
one of you, maybe Ms. Andrews who is very involved with Chapter
I and the others of you who are involved with PTAI do not know
whether the final speaker is a parent and therefore, involved in a
PTA, but I see that your background certainly puts you involved
with families and children and so forth.

I would just wonder if you have any ideas as to why there has
been such a continued gradual declining in the amount of parent
participation and what might be some ways that we could try to
energize that very important aspect? Ms. Andrews, would you like
to try?

Ms. ANDREWS. Well, I think parents must feel and know they are
welcome into the schools and into the educational process. They
must feel it and they must know it, and they have to see it. They
have to see it in evidence. Parents who are active in the local
school and throughout the district, other parents come to them or
other parents see them in leadership roles and so they come to
them to question them or to ask questions or to get theirget their
opinions. And that is one thing, they must feel, they must see and
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they must know that they are welcome into the system, and not for
someone to just say you are.

But when parents comewhen they give their input, let them
see some evidence of what their suggestions areyou know, are
visible. Let them see that everyViing we suggest is not turned
down. They have to be involvedthey have to knowand as I said,
they have to be educated. Over the past ten or fifteen years, the
parent involvement has dropped off. I talked with parents from
other states at a recent meeting, and their concern, I guess across
the nation, is that parent involvement has slackened, not just from
a PTA meeting, but in making decisions. And everyone waits for
someone else to make the decision.

And when the decisions are made, they are not decisions that
really benefit the children, you see. So--

Chairman HAWKINS. Could I intervene? Under the Act, ifthey
cannot validate a document that you have not been involved along
the process and have some method of documenting it. They polar-
ize. They lose the money. They cannot continue to get the money
under Chapter II accept the recommendation of Ms. Jenkins, it
should extend beyond Chapter Ibut if they are not going to do it
in Chapter I, they are not going to do it any other place either.

MS. ANDREWS. That is right.
Chairman HAWKINS. If they cannot show that they are not doing

it, then obviously, there is a cause for action. And I am quite sure
that if you are going to do the monitoring that you should do, as
parents, it is not going to be every parent. It is going to be three or
four aggressive active parents sometimes who are going to be out
there alone. But the point is the lawthat is what the law says
and the law is on you side, now. And, if it is violated, then we can
have some cause to intervene in your behalf.

MS. ANDREWS. Well, this is what parents must be aware of. The
law there is contained in many pages but yet I am fioding that
some schoolsparents are handed a little one-page sheet. It does
not have a title on it. And it just has some numbers on it, and it
has, you know, some things about parent involvement. It says
H.R.5 in some of it, but why not give them the whole law? If they
cannot read it. I am sure they will get someone to read it for them.

They should have training sessions to explain the new law, and
that the law was law as of the time it was signed, and that the new
laws are to be enacted now. Parents need to see the realization.
They need toin many of the schools wherein many of the dis-
tricts where children are failing and the achievement is low, they
need to go and see where schools are achieving with children who
are in the same economic background, low income, whatever. They
need to see that children can achieve, that children live in condi-
tions such as those, and they can achieve. And parents need to be
allowed some funding to go and visit other districts, even if it is out
of state, find some successful program, because there are good
teachers, there are good programs and there are children who are
achieving.

And so, this has to be set forth to parents that you can do. If the
expectations are low of the children, then what do you think the
expectations are and the respect is of the parents and the commu-
nity in which those children live? So, I am very thankful for the
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new amendments, the H.R.5 regulationthe amendments here, be-
cause I think if parents realizethey see the situation as it is now,
the children dropping out, into drugs, into gangs, the children that
we must save, they are reachable and they are teachable.

Ms. JENKINS. Congressman Hawkins.
Chairman HAWKINS. We are operating on Mr. Payne's time.
Ms. JENKINS. Yes. I would like to answer the question.
Chairman HAWKINS. Would you?
Ms. JENKINS. We have great hopes, as you implement this law

that the parent involvement component will be exemplary for
schools across all programs. I am not sure I am right, but this is a
fear I would like to address to your question. PTA used to have, in
California, about five thousand people at its annual convention. We
dropped down to about sixteen hundred in the '70's, '60, '70's. Par-
enting was not a popular fad then. We are now unable te accommo-
date the people who have already -egistered because we do our con-
ventions five years ahead. About three years ago, we saw an abso-
lute jump. We have a hall that holds twenty-three hundred people
in San Diego for our annual convention. We are already passed
twenty-seven hundred people and we will not even have any way of
knowing what will walk in the door for on site registration.

But you see these are parents who care, and I refer to the two-
tier system that we see developing. You have parents who are very,
very concerned about the schools' treatment of their children and
they cannot get enough information from us. But then, unfortu-
nately, in talking with school staff people up and down the state,
we have those pockets where you cannot get the parents to come to
school, and that's is the heartache and the heartbreak that we, as
an organization see. If you know Katie Haycock (phonetic) of the
Achievement Council in Oakland, she said, "Cannot PTA come and
work with me in these terrible pockets where an entire communi-
tyschool community is made up of families that are, in essence,
dysfunctional and how can we intercede as a parent organization to
help them realize they are welcome at school," because there are
some schools that are trying to reach out and make these parents
feel welcome, marvelous principals and staff who want those par-
ents there because they need them so badly.

But how can they benefit when the parents are druggies, when
the parents are children themselves. And I am afraid thatto
answer your questionwe have a lot of interest in school by some
parents, but it is this two-tier society that California is marching
down that road. I hope I am wrong.

Ms. BLAISCH. Just very quick last comment, I want to underscore
what you have just said again, Ms. Jenkins. Things are really dif-
ferent today and I think thatI seeI work with parents who are
not able to get to PTA meetings any more because they are so over-
taxed and working such long hours racing around and are interest-
ed and are frustrated. And, again, I think it is these innovative
programs through the community that can help parents. We
through some of our volunteer programs, we have volunteers who
have more time, go into the schools and work with parents and
children because they are able to, where most of our single parents
just do not have the energy or time. Thanks.
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Chairman HAWKINS. May Imay the Chair thank the panel
again for certainly a breath of fresh air. I hope it is strong enough
to reach Washington by way of Chicago and New Jersey on the
way.

Ms. JENKINS. Thank you for your time.
Chairman HAWKINS. But it is very commendable. Thank you.
MS. ANDREWS. Thank you.
Chairman HAWKINS. The next panel consists of Mr. George

McKenna. Is Mr. McKenna present? He is not present. Mr. Ted
Kimborough, Superintendent of Compton Unified School District,
Mr. Steven Speach, Superintendent of Ocean Unified School Dis-
trict, President, California Impact Aid Association, Ms. Barbara
Kerr, Member of the Board of Directors for California Teachers As-
sociation and The National Education Association. I did see in the
audience a few minutes ago Mr. Aubrey. Is he still here, Larry
Aubrey? Well, we will call on you for questions, Mr. Aubrey in case
the members want to reach out and grab you. Mr. Aubrey is repre-
senting the same district that Mr. McKenna is the Superintendent
of. We are pleased to have you gentlemen and lady. We will begin
with Mr. Ted Kimborough.

STATEMENT OF TED KIMBOROUGH, SUPERINTENDENT,
COMPTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. KIMBOROUGH. Mr. Chairman, it is really a pleasure to be
here once again to give testimony before your Committee. I have
prepared a written statement and I will try to summarize it very
quickly and add a few additional comments. We are very pleased
that H.R.5 and its amendments were passed. We are very disap-
pointed that it has not been implemented. We know that there is a
function of the Federal Government, as is all State Governments,
to go through a budget process. The Chief Executive Officer usually
puts in less than what they are willing to negotiate and settle for.
We feel very comfortable that a person such as the Congress people
who are sitting here today are very able and understand the
system and have stood the test of time in being efficient as well as
very successful in making it work.

However, I do need to echo what Senator Watson has said. I
think she read part of my speech. I think if we are to have a
kinder and gentler country, our Education President has to stop
putting form before substance. We may hear many, many things
and great speeches, but the proof of the pudding is can we enact
the legislation that our great Congress has put into law and we can
only do that if we are adequately funded.

My testimony talks about those areas of information that we all
know about, but does highlight that the President's budget, even
though it does show four hundred and forty-one million dollars in
new initiatives, really represents a three hundred and fifty-nine
million dollar cut or two percent because it costs at least eigin hun-
dred million dollars to keep the program going that is already in
law.

So, when we start to understand what the function of budgets
are, it is important to let the President know, and the administra-
tion of our Federal Government, that we are interested in ade-
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quately funding a program that, obviously, will work. The program
is a reflection of a great deal of work, a great deal of history, of
what is important, what can be effective as we approach a tremen-
dous problem of educating our young people for today and tomor-
row.

I think that the fourthe five point four million dollar per
annum in a four year period, sustained period that you have sug-
gested, Congressman Hawkins, is really an investment in our
future. It is an investment that must take Aace. I think that not to
fund it is just playing economic havoc with our economy, because it
is driving those dollars that there is some discretion about into
some areas that really has not been put into priority.

I am always mindful of the various positions that administra-
tions take when they first come into office, and I will give you an
example of one, and you mentioned it earlier, that is of choice. I
understand that the Congressboth houses of Congress are not too
interested in implementing any Federal legislation on choice. How-
ever, the President circumvents the legislative process when he
goes out and appeals as a national priority to the state govern-
ments and local governments that this is a good idea. I challenge
the idea of choice, even though within districts, it does offer some
positive things. But when we start going outside of districtsand I
am faced with one right now with our state college system, univer-
sity system when they propose to put a science and technology and
mathematics magnet in my backyard where I already have one in
my school district. And the effect of that is, is to drain away the
brightest and the best and most abled students that I have in my
neighborhood schools which takes away my leadership, the role
models of our young people and puts them into a different environ-
ment instead of being in the environment in which they have a
very, very key role in forming and helping to rebuild their own
communities.

I hasten to mention to you that it is very, very important, very,
very important, that we understand the concept of rebuilding our
communities where we are. And it is an old concept. Booker T.
Washington talked about it many, many years ago. And I know
there is a divided philosophy on this man, but he was great for his
time and many of the words that he spoke were very, very true
and they still ring true. He said, "Cast down your buckets where
you are. '

And I think that if urban America is ever to be great again, that
we do need to rebuild it. We need to think in terms of our infra-
structure, what is attacking that infra-structure, what drains away
our more able people to other places that says that, where some-
place else is better than where you are. I think that that works
against H.R.5. I think it works against the national policy that
should be coming from the President and the Congress of this coun-
try that simply says, "Folks, be stable, stay where you are, rebuild
your country, rebuild your community, take control of your streets,
take control of the people that live there, and the quality of life
will be greater." If this does not happen, I do not think that history
is going to be kind to us. History will look at us and it will not look
at us very kindly or very gently. Thank you very much.

[The prepared statement of Ted Kimborough follows:]

4.
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CALIFORNIA MUSEUM OF SCIINCM A INDUSTRY
Knees Room - Armory Suiltling

MACS 31, lOSO

Chairman Hawkins, Memzers of the Subcommittee on Elementary,Secondary and Vocational Education, I am extremely pleased to havethis opportunity to give testimony on a very vital subject -- ThePresident's Budget.

If we are to have a kinder and gentler country, our EducationPresident must put substance before form. Most educators face the
greatest challenges of their professional lives. These challengescome second by second, minute by minute as we grapple with the
horrendous problems of this very complex society that places demandsupon very public institution, and pecifically upon this great
American institution called public education. Historically, our
nation has been great because of its basic foundations, of which one,and perhaps the most significant, is a free public education.Throughout the history of our nation, and particularly in modern
history, our federal government has seen fit to subsidlze variousprograms that have nationwide implications and most certainly willeither improve or begin to decimate our civilization. We often speakof our youth at risk: our nation is at risk. We do not have the
luxury of minimally addressing our national problems of inequity,poverty, under funding of public education, drug addiction, jobtraining and illiteracy. We know that:

* More and more public school students are at-risk of failingin school and future employability because of growingpoverty, family problems, or limited English speakingability.

* Chapter 1, the main federal education program, serves less
than half of all eligible disadvantaged students.

Major corporate and business leaders are greatly concernedthat the thinking skills of its incoming work force are
inadequate to fill new jobs and to be competitive with
foreign companies.

* Inflation and funding cuts have eroded federal support for
education over the last ten years.

Federal spending on elementary, secondary and vocational
education accounts for less than one percent of the budget or
only about 44 cents out of every $100 the federal governmentspends.

-
This budget must be recognized as one that, for all intents andpurposes, represents a cut in our currerit level of federal program

(1)
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offerings. We recognize that President Bush is offering a total of

$441 million in new initiatives. However, this represents a $359

million cut, or 2%, since at least $800 million is needed for the
existing federal programs to keep pace with inflation. The President

in his address indicated that he intends to freeze defent.e spending

while making increases for education. However, the net effect of

freezing the budget and maintaining our military defenses at the

current level, in fact, requires a significant increase to the

federal budget.

er. Chairman, you and other members of the Houae in your wisdom have

offered a supplemental budget of some $5.4 billion per annum for a
four-year period to invest in federal education, nutrition and job

training. This kind of creative thinking and commitment is what is

truly needed if we are to address one of the most cancerous

conditions in our society, a lack of priority for public education,

particularly in our urban and rural communities. These conditions

cause a tremendous waste of our most %clAied natural raeource -- our
children of today and tomorrow. Now is the time to set in motion a

long-term commitment to address tte maj4r restructuring of public
education through federal mandate and leadership from cur Education

President, George Herbert Walker Bush. It it obvious that if we can

look at the stars and travel to planets, that this problem that we

have can be a part of history which reflects the American people's

challenge and their victory over poverty, neglect and a decaying

society. The American Association of School Adainistrators, the
Association of California School Administrators and most responsible

administrators of this nation truly believe that the budget that you

have presented is the one that should be given serious consideration.

We know, as every one of the committee members, that Head Start is a

successful program, but really only server 16% - 18% of the eligible

children that need these services. We know that the average Head

Start teacher only maker $10 thousand per year. We know that only

40% of the eligible children to receive Chapter 1 services are being

served. We know that the funding of our handicapped programs is

inadequate. If you recall, in 1974, the whole intent of Public Law

94-142 was to guarantee 40% of the expense in educating the

handicapped. However that has never been achieved. The fact of the

matter is that only 10% is given which causes tremendous encroachment

on general funds throughout this nation. This is not the American

way. If we are to have a kinder and gentler nation, we must truly

set priorities for serving the multitude of the people. The rich

should not get richer and the poor poorcr. There must be a concept

of equity brought back into focus by our Edvoation President and this

Congress.

If equity does not gain priority then the middle class of our people

will begin to vanish. Their standard -of living will begin to

diminish. The poor of this great nation will be poorer and the rich

(2)
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will be richer and we will all lose the greatest dream that man has
ever had of truly being a democracy.

As Superintendent of the Compton Unified School District, I represent
urban American education and their communities. I cannot emphasise
enough the urgency of the needs of these Americans. We must invest
in our people, for if ve don't history vill not look kindly or gently
upon, us.

Respectfully submitted,

Ted S. Rimbrougi
Superintendent
Compton Unified School Distriot
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Chairman HAWKINS. Thank you. Mr. Speech?

STATEMENT OF STEVEN SPEACH, SUPERINTENDENT, OCEANSIDE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, PRESIDENT, CALIFORNIA IMPACT
AID ASSOCIATION
Mr. SPEACH. Thank you very much, Congressman Hawkins, Con-

gressman Hayes. It is a great honor for me to appear before this
subcommittee this morning. I am appearing as a representative of
the California Impact Aid Association which represents three hun-
dred school districts in California and over two million students. I
am also the Superintendent of the Oceanside Unified School Dis-
trict which consists of o fifteen thousand students, five thousand
of which are military dependents of Marines based on Camp Pen-
dleton here in California.

I would like to say that President Bush's proposal for new educa-
tion initiatives are welcome and they do deserve serious consider-
ation by the Congress. However, funding for these initiatives
cannot come at the expense of reductions in current programs. The
Bush budget request is $200 million less than the Reagan budget
request for education. It is also $800 million less than the current
operating outlay for fiscal year 1989.

Our message to the House Budget Committee is to support at a
minimum a $2.5 billion increase for fiscal year 1990 over the fiscal
year 1989 level. The education share of the Federal budget was
dropped from 2.5 five percent to 1.7 percent over the past ten
years. That is a $10 billion short-fall from where we were ten years
ago.

This morning I am specifically here to address the P.L. 81-874
Impact Aid Program. It is a very important program to our state,
inasmuch as it provides funding for three hundred districts and 2
million students. The Impact Aid Program serves the basic obliga-
tion of the Federal Government to reimburse local school districts
for education and services to federally connected schools. These
school districts include military reservations, low rent public hous-
ing, and Indian reservations and students.

I am here to ask that the full 1990 authorization of $785 million
for PL-874 be appropriated and also that the twenty-six million dol-
lars for PL-815 for school construction also be appropriated. I
haveduring the time I have been sitting, I have reviewed the
Hawkins plan and I can say to you that I would personally strong-
ly support such a plan. And, in response to Congressman Flayes in
that we need to help this Committee out, as educators, we have
learned our lesson well, that we need to be politically active.

The Impact Aid Program has suffered from budget cuts and re-
quests for elimination of B Category students ever since President
Eisenhower. Every President has eliminated the B Category from
the program. Consequently, we have forged a very fine-tuned politi-
cal lobbying organization, the California Impact Aid Association,
which consists of a hundred politically active member districts. We
stand ready to help you. We march on Washington twice a year,
visit forty-five congressional offices, both Senate offices, and any-
thing that we can do to help you, we stand ready to do so. Thank
you.

[The prepared statement of Steven F. Speach follows]
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Committee on Education and Labor
U.S. House of Representatives
B -346C Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Hawkins
and Subcommittee Members:

It is indeed an honor for me to address
you this morning on thisvery important topic. I appear before you as the Superintendentfor the 15,000 student

Oceanside Unified School District. I am alsopresident of the California
Impact Aid Association which represeats300 school districts in

California and over 2 million students.

President Bush's proposals for new education
initiatives are welcomeand deserve serious consideration by Congress. However, fundingfor these initiatives

cannot come at the expense of significant growthin many important education
programs which our schools depend onto meet the needs of

an increasing population of at-risk youth. Weneed both major increases
in current programs and new initiatives.

Secretary of Education Cavazos
has told Congress that the presidentalso stands by the Reagan

budget proposal for education. This meansthe president also proposes eliminating funds for impact aid "b"($135 million), Star Schools ($14.4 million), dropout prevention($21.7 million), and
asbestos abatement ($45 million).

The Bush/Reagan proposal also holds back increases on all majorprograms to less than inflation
rates (only +1.2 percent for Chapter1 basic grants) and freezes

the handicapped preschool program andthe new Even Start program. The only significant increase is $90million for Chapter 1 concentration grants, which only about onethird of all Chapter 1
programs will receive.

The net effect of the
Bush/Reagan budget request would be an increaseof 5.8 percent over the $9.8 billion TY 89 education budget forelementary, secondary, and vocational education programs. This isbelow the inflation rate for school districts

when teacher salaryincreases of six to nine percent art considered.
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Congressman Hawkins and Subcommittee Members
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President Bush's education proposals make up only four percent of
this $14.3 billion package of initiatives. In contrast he devotes
17 percent of his increase, or $2.4 billion, to space exploration.
The president's initiative clearly falls far short of the standard
for an "Education President".

Our message to the House Budget Committee is to support at minimum
a $2.5 billion increase for FY '90 over the FY '89 level. This would
only provide for modest increases in overall Federal education
spending. In FY '79 education represented 2.5 percent of the Federal
Budget. By FY '88 it had dropped to only 1.7 percent. If education
had remained at 2.5 percent of total Federal spending, funding would
now be at $31.2 billion--a $10 billion shortfall. If national
priorities are at all measured by their share of the Federal budget,
education has become even less a priority than it was in FY 19.

The PL81-874 Impact Aid Program is extremely important to the State
of California. Currently, 300 districts depend upon the $2 million
in impact aid funds to provide an adequate educational ?rogram.

Impact aid serves the basic obligation of the federal government,

to reimburse local school districts for education and services to
federally connected schools. Full funding of PL81-874 at its

authorized level is crucial to the education and well being of these
children and their families as well as the school districts in which
they live. Impact aid is not a supplemental payment to existing
school programs. Therefore, we need your strong support to ensure
that:

1. the FY 1990 authorization ($785 million) for both Category
A and B students is appropriated.

2. the FY 1990 authorization ($26 million) for PL81-815 (school
construction) is appropriated. Many of our school districts
are being impacted by expansion of military housing, resulting
in lack of classroom space for dependents.

Attached you will find a graphic representation of selected federal
spending over the past seven years. It should be evident that

elementary and secondary education funding has been held constant

whereas, other federal spending has increased exponentially. It

should be apparent that edu ation spending has in no way contributed
to the growing federal deficit.
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Congressman Hawkins and Subcomeittee Members
Page 3

The quality of the educational program we offer our children represents
an inlestment in our nation's future. The amount of funds to support
our children, our most precious resource, must be ccomensurate withthe quality of education they so appropriately deserve. We
respectfully request your enthusiastic support for these programs.

Sincerely,

44049 9
Steven F. Speac
District Superintendent
President, California Impact

Aid Association
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Chairman HAWKINS. May I ask, are you a part of the Committee
for Education Funding?

Mr. SPEACH. That is right, and let me say to you, we thank you
very much. The coalition for Education Funding does a report card
on every Congressman and Senator. Congressman Hawkins, Con-
gressman Hayes and Congressman Payne, their voting record on
the ten budget issues related to education is a sparkling one hun-
dred percent for and we thank you for that.

Mr. HAYES. And Congressman Dan Lamar?
Mr. SPEACH. He is not present, so we convey our thanks to him.
Chairman HAWKINS. Ms. Kerr, we will hear from you next.

STATEMENT OF BARBARA KERR, MEMBER, BOARD OF DIREC-
TORS, CALIFORNIA TEACHERS ASSOCIATION/NATIONAL EDU-
CATION ASSOCIATION

MS. KERR. Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Congressman Hayes. I
am Barbara Kerr and I am a first grade teacher and I am a
member of the California Teachers Association, Board of Directors.
I represent Riverside and San Bernardino Counties on the Board.
San Bernardino County is the largest area-wise county in the
United States. Riverside is the fastest growing county, I believe, in
the United States.

For a quick example for Congressman Hayes, ten years ago, the
district next to mine had three hundred and twenty-five teachers.
Today they have over a thousand teachers. And certainly in Cali-
fornia it is not because we have lowered class size. It is because we
have many, many new families moving into my area.

But today, I am testifying on behalf of CTA and the National
Education Association. I appreciate the opportunity to speak with
you about the need to provide adequate funding for education and
related programs in the fiscal year 1990. First, I want to commend
the members of this Committee for their leadership on the Haw-
kins-Stafford Elementary and Secondary School Improvement Act
during the 100th Congress. You had excellent support and it estab-
lished a blueprint for essential Federal education programs.

But, a blueprint is only a design. The spending decisions that
this Congress makes regarding education and I elated programs will
set the foundation on which not only our nation's schools, but the
nation itself is built. We must end the systematic under-funding of
education and reach out to the students who are eligible but not
served in Federal programs. America's public schools have seen a
sharp decline in Federal support over the past decade. Between
1980 and 1989, Federal resources for education fell by more than
three billion dollars after accounting for inflation.

Elementary and secondary education have been particularly
hard-hit. As a result, some one point four million fewer students
nationwide, are served today in Chapter I than were served in
1980-81. These reductions effect not only the students these pro-
grams were designed to serve, but they effect the total education in
our states. For every three dollars the state and local governments
increase enucation funding by, the Federal Government has taken
away a dollar by the lack of funding. This pattern has not just

5 7
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slowed down progress. It has denied education opportunities to the
very students who need the most help.

Over the past eight years, California alone has lost more than
$350 million in Federal resources. California educators have, since
the passage of Proposition 13 and the Gann Initiative, had to do
more with less. Then you add the Federal cuts to our burden and
we are beyond our ability to hold it together alone. Your support
has been gratifying but we need you to fight some more and fight
harder because the odds are overwhelming us. Five years ago,
when the stlite implemented a lot of reserves and added a little
money, schools in my district, through Federal and State programs,
had twenty-three classroom aids and two special teachers who
taught extra reading and extra math to children that needed that
extra help. Five years later, today, there are still those children
with special needs. In fact, there are more of them because of the
growth in my area, but there are five aids, instead of twenty-three.
And the two teachers that are teaching extra special math and
reading, they are on ninety percent contracts instead of a hundred
percent contracts, because there is not enough money.

We can no longer balance the budget on the backs of our educa-
tors and our youth. In my first grade class there are thirty-one stu-
dents. There is no aid. There is no Chapter I funds and yet, I have
the drug babies. I have the latch key kids. I have the students that
did not get a good pre-school education or any pre-school education
at all. Those children, they do not understand why they are al-
ready behind when they have just started. Their teacher knows
why. I know why and I intend to work with you to change and help
you.

Congress must make education a real rather than a rhetorical
priority. We had hoped that President Bush would advance a
budget proposal that would enhance the Federal education effort.
To our dismay, it does not seem to be the case. I have a whole para-
graph of statistics and as a first grade teacher, I have to tell you, I
am a little embarrassed that I was going to read to you when you
have the visual right there. That is the way we are supposed to do
as first grade teachers. We are always supposed to be visual. So,
there it is. You know what it is.

It is time to provide the public school students with the help they
need. The flexible freeze approach proposed by the Bush adminis-
tration must be rejected. We commend this Committee for holding
this hearing to draw attention to the needs of education and we
urge you, as true advocates and friends of education, to oppose any
cuts in education related programs, child nutrition, Head-Start,
health and safety programs, provide funds for all education pro-
grams to offset the rate of inflation and provide new funds to re-
store education services lost over the past eight years, and to
enable Congress to establish new programs that will continue the
national drive for excellence and equity in education.

I know that my 1.9 million colleagues across this nation are
ready to fight at your side, and thank you.

Chairman HAWKINS. Ms. Kerr, may I ask you if we were so
stupid in California to adopt the choice plan that unfortunately has
been introduced in the legislature by one of the Assemblypersons
and supported, I assume, by th State Department of Education, at



55

least they had a press conference on it? Do you believe that a
school such as yours would get any added resources, would get
would attract the most competent teachers, would be adequately
cared for? Do you think that, perhaps, you would lose your very
best students who heretofore have demonstrated some academic
success? Would you lost those? Would they drift away and what do
you think would happen to such schools?

Ms. KERR. Frankly, sir, what I think would happen is that it
would cause a lot of paperwork, a lot of hassle. It would dee-tease
1 do not feel too strongly about thisit would decrease the educa-
tional opportunities and it would probably cause another depart-
ment in the Department of Education. But other than that, it is
not going to do a darn thing for education in this state.

And my students in my school, as I think students in every
school, whether they are low income, high income, would suffer
just for the pure confusion and hassle and obnoxiousness of it.

Chairman HAWKINS. Well, the Committee has been through
other states where choice is supposed to be such a big success and
we have not been able to discover as yet that they have been evalu-
ated and the success validated. So, I would certainly caution the
state to go very slow and begin to implement some of the successful
programs. If we begin to implement and expand Head-Start
Chapter I, would put resources in where they were needed, wot
help build up the teaching profession so that you would have good
teachers in every school, do away with this distinction between
good and bad schools and make all of them good, make all of them
magnet schools, you would solve the problem.

So, I certainly hope that more emphasis would be put on that
concept and a little less on gimmicks. We have gone through a
series of battles throughout a decade and this Committee has
fought against tuition tax credits, vouchers and forced prayers in
the school and a lot of things that have taken far away from in-
struction, from good education. And I would hope that we do not
lose another decade fighting things like choice and other gimmicks,
not that there is some merit in them, but when you begin to sup-
plant good strong educational instruction with these new gim-
micks, you just do notyou lose sight of what education is all
about. It is to educate every child wherever that child may be and
whatever the family background of the child and not ioegin to
select the elite and educate just a few children. That spells disaster
for the country.

MS. KERR. May I say one thing?
Chairman HAWKINS. Yes, sure.
MS. KERR. I wish I could have said that as eloquently as you. I

am a product of the California schools. I was born in Los Angeles
and I have taught for twenty years. I have seen many fads come
and go, and they are a drain onnot only a financial drain but
they are a mental drain on teachers. The time now that we will
take to fight this obnoxious choice idea is time that we could be
doing other things. We could be working on curriculum. We could
be doing a lot of things, but we will have to take time out to fight
another fad or another publicity stunt, I am not sure which.

Chairman HAWKINS. Well, I have said too much already.
Mr. KIMBOROUGH. Mr. Chair.
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Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Kimborough.
Mr. KIMBOROUGH. Just one additional item on that. We know

that only sixteen to eighteen percent of the children that should be
in Head-Start are there. We also know that the average Head-Start
teacher in this country only makes ten thousand dollars a year.
That is absurd. That is an indictment of our system. We need to
have a stabilized teaching force for those young early education
students that is the same as we have in our elementary schools and
also in our senior high schools and community colleges. We want to
place some priority. Let us put that money into Head-Start. Let us
have a teaching force that is professional and stabilized to get the
kids ready to go into our first grade and kindergarten classes. That
is important, not choice.

Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Speach, you--
Mr. SPEACH. Ono comment on choice. I would like to say that the

Oceanside Unified School District Board of Education has already
taken an opposed position the choice issue, not because we fear
that we cannot compete with other school districts, but because ba-
sically it appears to be a pi .iticalpolitically popular idea that in-
volves no additional funding and that it will only serve to separate
the public school system into an elite system for those that can
afford transportation. And here in California, as you have heard
Senator Hughes, that is a very, very important factor.

And therefore, those students that are currently in family situa-
tions that would not allow for transportation, they would not be af-
forded those opportunities. So, as you say, our goal is to make
every school a magnet school and a school of choice.

Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Hayes.
Mr. HAYES. I just want to make a comment in regards to Mr.

Kimborough, your leaving the Chicago area. You were in Evanston.
It has been California's gain. There is no question about it. You
could help us--I just noticed the Western University increased its
tuition to $13,000 per year. So you can forget people from my dis-
trict, niost of them, being able to enter that institutic.n of higher
learning. Thank you very much.

Chairman HAWKINS. Mr. Payne?
Mr. PAYNE. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I am sorry

that I was out of the room when your testimony was given, but I
just have a general question. We have seen the shortage of particu-
lar professions come and go in our society. There was a time when
there was a shortage of scientists. There was a time when we had
shortagescurrently we have shortages in nursing and medical
profession. What is your assessment, any one of you who are in the
administration of the programsin your opinion, is there a short-
age of teachers today or is there just a shortage of competent
teachers and what do you think could be done toother than
salary, to attract more people if, in fact, any of the two are not ade-
quate? Any of you may try.

Ms. KERR. We can both take it.
Mr. KIMBOROUGH. Okay. Mr. Payne, I think that we cannot say

other than salary to begin with, because that really places an arti-
ficial roadblock on those who wish to choose that as a career. And
we are in a competitive market. And if you look at the teachers
that are coming out of the university system today, and there have

1
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been some studies with empirical data that show that most of them
are coming from the bottom quartile based on a testing system that
we have here in California. And why is that?

It is simply because we have not raised the value system to
really understand the importance of teachers. Teachers are more
important than scientists. Teachers are more important than ad-
ministrators. Teachers is where it happens to mold the next gen-
eration. I mean, it is our future. These teachers need to be paid an
adequate salary. That is first.

Second, they need to have ability to be renewed. They need to
have a tri-semester where they can go into the universities, have
classes reduced. They need to have someone care enough about
them to give them enough time to be prepared to meet our chil-
dren and the tremendous problems as was mentioned earlier, of
drug babies. We do not even know what to do with them now, but
they are in our schools. We have not addressed the problem. We
continue to fight, how do we adequately pay our teaching staffs
and attract the right kind of people from every quartile of our test-
ing programs into our profession so that we really have some stars,
that we have a full Bell curve spectrum of people with professional
skills and backgrounds and academic talents.

Ms. KERR. I would like to say one thing on that. Salaries are very
important and prestige and respect are also very important. It is
almost a joke. Everyone talks about the importancewe need
teachers in the classroom, but you ask how many people here or
anywhere else would have their sons or daughters become a teach-
er and there are very few.

We are having a very serious problem with recruiting minority
candidates into the teaching program. It is getting to be a catastro-
phe in California, you know, with the amount of minority students,
and the fact that we need role models for these students, but we
are not getting the students into teaching. The prestige, the respect
and the salary, a lot of our young people who are good fine young
people are going to choose a job where, yes, maybe they can make
a difference in their community, but in their job, they can make a
little bit more money. And we need to work on that.

[The prepared statement of Barbara Kerr follows:]
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Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee:

I am Barbara Kerr, member of the California Teachers Association board of

Directors representing Riverside and San Bernardino counties today. I am a

first grade teacher. Today. I am testifying on behalf of C.T.A. and the

1.9 million members of the National Education Association.

I appreciate the opportunity to speak with you about a

pressing national issue: the need to provide adequate funding for

the full range of education and related programs in the Budget

Resolution for Fiscal Year 1990.

The American system of public education from preschool to

postgraduate school is more than passageway. It is the

cornerstone on which our nation is built. Our ambitions for

economic vitality, national security, and social justice succeed

or fail to the degree that our public education system succeeds

or fails. We commend the members of this Committee for their

leadership on the Hawkins/Stafford Elementary and Secondary

School Improvement Act during the 100th Congress. The School

Improvement Act, which passed with overwhelming bipartisan

support, established a blueprint for federal education programs

and policies that are essential to the national drive for

educational excellence and equity. Because of your work, we can

be confident about the future success of Chapter 1, Chapter 2,

bilingual and Indian education, magnet schools, impact aid, math

science teacher education, and adult education programs.

But a blueprint is only a design. These programs need

substantial resources to accomplish their objectives. The budget

and appropriations decisions this Congress will make on education

t; , I
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and related programs will set the foundation on which, not only

our nation's schools, but the nation itself is built.

The ability of individual educational institutions to

succeed rests heavily on the level of federal support. Just as

concrete requires a mixture of cement, sand, and gravel, the

foundation of education requires a mixture of elements: local,

state, and federal support; a combination of educational

assistance and programs that meet human needs, including

nutrition, health care, and other social services; a balance of

high standards at the top and community and family support at the

bottom.

My message to you is very simple. Meeting the needs of

America's public school students is an urgent national priority.

Reaching the students who are eligible but not served in federal

education programs is a dream too long deferred for so-called

practical reasons. But nothing could be more impractical than

continuing the systematic underfunding of education. As every

school emplol.ee knows, education is a process that requires a

full commitment year after year. The continued success of public

education depends not only on those prov-ams administered by the

U.S. Department of Education, but also Head Start, Child

Nutrition, and programs to assure health and safety in public

schools. It is imperative that Congress fully support all of

these programs. Reductions in nutrition programs, for example,

impede intellectual development and create a greater need for

remedial education. Reductions in Chapter 1 compensatory

education programs for disadvantaged students at the elementary

f3 1
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level may result in higher dropout rates at the secondary level.

Reductions in student aid for postsecondary students have an

adverse effect on both social and economic progress. Each of

these programs is inextricably linked to the total educational

effort, and the total educational effort is inextricably linked

to our nation's future success.

America's public schools have seen a dramatic decline in the

level of federal support over the past decade. Between FY1980

and FY1989, federal resources for education declined, after

accounting for inflation, by more than $3 billion. Elementary

and secondary education have betIn particularly hard hit. In

FY80, the federal government provided $9.1 billion for elementary

and secondary education programs. For FY89, Congress provided

$11.3 billion. But after accounting for inflation, public

elementary and secondary schools have lost some $4.2 billion in

resources for federally funded programs. The full impact of that

loss is hidden by the fact that Congress provides significant

funding for programs that did not exist in FY80, including the

Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act, Math-Science Teacher

Education, and Magnet Schools.

In state after state, in program after program, American

public schools students have lost access to educational

opportunity. Nationwide, some 1.4 million fewer students are

served today in Chapter 1 than were served in 1980-81. At the

same time the number of children living in poverty rose by 1

million persons. The level of support for Handicapped Education

programs has fallen sharply, from 12 percent of the costs above

22-484 0 - 89 - 3
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average per-pupil expenditures to 7 percent of the costs. The

purchasing power of Chapter 2 block grant funds is $900 million

below antecedent programs that existed in 1980-81, and Impact Aid

funds are $700 million below the level needed to keep pace with

inflation since 1980-81. These reductions affect not only the

students these programs were designed to serve, but the total

educational effort. State and local governments have made heroic

efforts to compensate for the loss or federal resources. Between

FY80 and FY89, state support for education rose by $4.6 billion

and local support rose by $6.8 billion after accounting for

inflation. But for every $3 state and local governments

increased education funding, the federal government took $1 oway.

This pattern has done more than just slow progress. Federal

education programs represent a unique investment in addressing

the needs of disadvantaged, handicar,,d, and other special needs

students. Without adequate support for this programs, state and

local education agencies are seriously hampered in their efforts

to provide additional funds for curriculum, materials, and

compensation to attract and retain high quality education

employees.

Over the past eight years, California alone has lost more than

$350 million in resources in eight of the largest federal

education programs. Some 7.4 percent of the total resources for

elementary and secondary education in California $1.4 billion

in 1987-88 --comes from the federal government. While the share

as a total may seem small, federal funds are, in most cases, the

lion's share of the resources dedicated to the students these

6°0



63

5

programs serve. Chapter 1, for example, represents more than 90 percent of

the resources states devote to remedial education, and federal postsecondary

student aid represents 80 percent of the total funds avilable for college

grants and loans.

As you are certainly aware. Proposition 13 and the Gann initiative put

a major hole in education funding. At tkc same time, the student popvlation

in California particularly in Southern California has increased greatly.

Funds for the new imigrant children, Chapter 1 and Special Education have

been particularly hard hit. In normal circumstances status quo is a step

backwards. In the case of Californiav status quo has been a leap into an

educational funding abyss.

After eight years of neglect, it is time to provide public

school students and public education institutions the help they

need. It is clear that the leadership to do this must come from

Congress. In January, President Reagan proposed an FY90 budget

for the Department of Education that would have allowed this

patte:n of underfunding to continue. A freeze at the FY89 dollar

amount for the Department of Education would result in a loss of

almost $900 million in spending power during the 1990-91 school

year.

Education advocates had hoped that Prezident Bush would

advance a budget proposal that would depart from this legacy. To

our dismay, the proposals advanced by the Bush Administration, if

enacted, would not address the effects of inflation, nor would it

provide resources to restore education services lost over the

past eight years. The Administration proposes funding education
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programs yet to be enacted, while placing existing, successful

federal education programs in jeopardy. In short, if the Bush

budget proposals are enacted, they would have a devastating

effect on education funding, bringing about a substantial

reduction in education resources, causing the elimination of

education programs, services for students, and education jobs.

The centerpiece of the Bush Administration budget is the

"flexible freeze." ""ae concept of a freeze is nothing new in

federal budget circles. What is unique about President Bush's

proposals is how the freeze is defined. The Administration would

apply a different definition of freeze for various programs. For

example, a freeze for the defense category of the budget would be

defined as freezing the level of spending after accounting for

inflation; this means defense spending would get an Increase over

FY89 levels. A freeze for domestic programs such as education

would be defined as freeze at the FY89 dollar amount; this means

the real level of education's resources would be substantially

reduced.

Under the flexible freeze, defense spending, entitlement

programs such rs Social Security, ane interest payments about

85 percent of the total budget would be prt>tected. The

remaining share, domestic discretionary programs, would bear the

burden of reducing the deficit, offsetting increases In interest,

entitlements and defense. and financing any new initiatives.

Attempts to freeze or reduce domestic discretionary spending

as a whole would put Intense pressure on education. Education is

only about 1.8 percent of che total federal budget but 18 percent

6 3



65

7

of the domestic discretionary pertion. Some budget analysts have

estimated that essential education programs would have to be cut

from 20 to 30 percent to maintain an overall freeze at the outlay

level.

An overall federal budget freeze, which places the burden

for cuts almost entirely on education and related programs, would

be worse than the Reagan-proposed budget and worse than across-

the-board cuts under the Gramm-Rudman sequestration process. The

flexible freeze approach proposed by the Bush Administration must

be rejected.

It is now up to Congress to exert the leadership necessary

to make education a real, rather than a rhetorical, priority. We

commend this Committee for holding this hearing to draw attention

to the needs of education. And we urge you, as a true advocate

and friend of education, to oppose any cuts in education and

related programs, including Child Nutrition, Head Start, and

health and safety programs; to provide sufficient funds for all

education programs to keep pace with the rate of inflation; and

to provide new funds to restore education services lost over the

past eight years and tc, enable Congress to establish new

programs, such as H.R. 3, the Early Childhood Education and

Development Act, tha, will continue the national drive for

excellence and equity in education.

Thank you.



Mr. PAYNE. Thank voo
Chairman HAwKINs. Than:- you I think the panel has sca.Ned

well, and we said, we apprecute thc advia and support that ou
have given us. I hope that we can giNe ,ot.t an Nu:A amount

Mr. SPE;PCH. Thank you very much
MS. KERR. Thain;. you
Chairman HA witiois. Thank you The Chair un,l,n-stands tha, As-

semblywoman May,ne Waters is in the auchencc Would you stand
up, Maxine? I did not recognize yon when you came in I can pay
you a lot of wonderful compliments, kit I think the audien::: is
fully aware of he contrib Awns jou have made and are making
and certainly as one of the representatic es from my particula, con-
gressional district, ; do recognize the imoortance that .you Lave to
all of us and we are vory delighted that ycu LANA- hotioi-ed us with
your presence. Thank you

The next panel will consist of Mr Rib l enberg. President,
California Association of Administrators of State anc: Federal du-
cation Program., Carley Ochoa Piesident, :4ational Association
Federal Education Program Acimmistiators, Mr. Weil is a substi-
tuteJanie ;Weil. Ms. Weil, State oi CalifJrnia Special Education
Commission, Mr Sam Kipp. E:secutive Diroctor, C'aliforma Student
Aid Commission. Mr. Reynaldo Macias, Director, USC Center for
Multilingual, Multicultural Research We are cery delighted to
have all of the witneKet-, Ms. Waters. if you wou:d care to join us
at th table, you may feel free to do so. You may have sonic ques-
tions of the witnesses that may be Lelpfui for the nearing We will
hear from Mr. Isenberg first. Fresident of the California Associa-
tion of Administratois of State and t.ederal Education Programs

STATEMENT .$)F' ISENBEPG, PRESIDENT, CALIFORNI.t
ASSOCIATION OF ADMINISTRATOPS OF' STATE AND FEDERAL
EDUCATION PPOGRAMS

Mr. ISEN3ERG Congressman Hawkins, members of the Commit-
tee, I am Robert Isenberg, President of the California Association
of Administrators of State and Federal Education Programs I am
also Director of Special Programs for the Simi Valley Unified
School District. On behalf of our Association, we certainly appi.eci-
ate the opportunity to testify before this Committee and make
some comments about the Hawkins-Stafford Amendments as well
as funding necessary for building a better America.

Over the past few years, actually about the past eight years, I
have seen the erosion of funds, particularly for the Chapter I pro-
grams and culminating about two years ago, where we had cut cur
prcgrams rather drastically, at the site level. Now, we are seeing a
slight turn-around. In the last two years we have been able to in-
crease the number of students that are coming into the program
The worst thing that could happen now is if everything became
stagnant again and we had to go backwards.

In California, the poverty rate in the last two decades has dou-
bled to twenty-three percent. The drop-out rate among minorities
as well as the regular population, is high. You asked a question
earlier, we do not know the answer, but we think it is somewhere
between thirty to forty percent, depending on who you are talking
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to or who is doing the study. We do know that drop-outs tend to
stay in their own community. That is what research tells us. They
are not productive and they tend to become a tremendous drain on
the meager resources that are available there in social welfare, as
well as in the criminal justice system. So, something desperately
has to be done about that, regardless of the loss of their skill, their
talents and what they could provide under other conditions.

Eleven percent of the national population in schools is in Califor-
nia. Twenty-seven percent of the immigration population is in Cali-
fornia. And this morning somebody said that my figure is low.
What we do now is that, one in four students in California is a lim-
ited English proficient student. These are, in many cases, high risk
students and they are high cost students. And they, too, need an
education. They need not only learning, but they need access to the
core and without that, they will continue to be a drain.

The public supported child care covers only about twenty-five
percent of the need for low income population. The Hawkins-Staf-
ford Amendments have really moved to meet many of the things
that we are talking about here. Parent involvement, it is now man-
dated. It cannot be taken casually any more. It is required that you
reach out and that they play an important part in the develop-
ment, implementation, the monitoring of the program at your
school site.

Now, it is true it has not been completely implemented, but that
law is in place and there is no reason for it not to become, in fact,
as well as a reality. Establishing instructional goals in basic as well
in advanced skills, kids can learn to think while they are also
being taught to read and write and do math. There is no reason to
exclude the activity of thinking and to broaden those areas while
we are teaching them basic skills.

Measurement related to the goals that the school sets up, that
puts in the accountability and the accountability is written into the
Act, both on the part of schools as well as individual students. We
must look at them. We have to by law. We should be doing it
anyway. Identifying the low performing schools through a school
improvement plan done by states forces the states and the local
area as well as the school to work together in a partnership. This
has been long overdue. The Committee of Practitioners finally says
that parents, teachers, administrators, community people, will be a
part of the decision making process at the state level. So we are
not going to be getting missiles coming down that we cannot re-
spond to. And this has already started in California and I have
been privileged to ser on that Committee.

Now, how can you ao these things if there are no funds? If it is
estimated that we need $800 million just to maintain, and $441 mil-
lion for the President's initiatives, then how are we going to contin-
ue if that has to come out and be eaten away from what is? Right
now, the Chapter I policy statement says that there will be at least
$500 million a year over the next five years, above the base to pro-
vide fcr expansion. That is critical. We cannot go backwards. We
neer: more foe drug-free schools, drop-out, for the immigration edu-
cation and for programs for limited English proficient students.
And there is a big controversy of what those programs should be,
but put that aside, resources need to be made available so that



68

these problems can be met. These students must learn in a compre-
hensible form regardless of whether you are a bilingualist or not.

And then early childhood education and child care, students do
not come to us in a vacuum. And one of the most critical things
that needs to be done, as Ted Kimborough said and others have
said is that we must have an efficient and effective early childhood
education program so these kids can begin to have the skills and
the quality care they need early and we can take them and help
them to learn at a much better rate.

Can our nation afford to wait? I do not think so. Can our nation
afford to write-off a generation of kids? I think we have already
talked about that. Economically we cannot do it. We cannot do it
from just the standpoint of humanity. I would like to close by
saying that, Congressman Hawkins, you mentioned recentlyyou
made a statement, "The realities of the budget deficit must not
deter the Congress or the White House from doing what is right for
those Americans living in poverty and barely making ends meet." I
hope you do not mind if I paraphrase that a little bit. The realities
of the budget deficit must not deter the Congress or the White
House from doing what is right for those students living in poverty
and who are barely literate. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Robert Isenberg follows:)
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California Association of
Administrators of State and Federal

Education Programs
March 31. 1989

Congressman Hawkins. members of the
committee, I am Robert Isenberg. President
of the California Association of
Administrators of State and Federal
Education Programs CCAASFEP) and Director
of Special Programs and Evaluation for the
Simi Valley Unified School District. Our
Association wishes to thank you for the
opportunity to comment on the Hawkins and
Stafford Improvement Act and federal
funding necessary for *Building A Better
America.' I will relate my remarks to the
need and Impact In Callfornia.

Over the past eight years the necessary
reeources available to provide for Chapter
1 students have been severely eroded with
fewer students proportionately receiving
assistance and a reduced number of
professional and paraprofessional
personne 1 available to prov 1 de that
service.

In the last two decades the number of
California students who live in poverty
has doubled to 23% according to Policy
Analysis for California Education, an
independent, university-based research
center. The drop out rate has been cited
from 30 to 40% depending on who is
reporting. Although Colifornia "las only
11% of the nation's population, it
receives 27% of the nation's immigrants.
These students are high risk and high cost
to educate and in spite of local and state
education reform and funding efforts, the
situation is not getting much better. At
least one in four California students are
Limited-English Proficient and need
special help In learning English and
accessing the core curriculum according to
Thrumt. April. 1989.
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Nearly half of all California children will live
for some time in single parent families and half
(54%) of California's school children live In
families in which both parents work. Publicly
supported child care now covers only 25% of the low
income population who need such care.

The Hawkins/Stafford Amendments offer a great
opportunity to assist schools in addressing these
needs In a more comprehensive approach by;

1. Reestablishing the required
involvement of parents In the
education of their children.

2. Establishing instructional goals. not
only in basic skills, but in advanced
skills for all identified children.

3. Relating measurement of program
improvement to Chapter 1 application
goals and holding schools
accountable to meet thoue goals.

4. Requiring the identification of low
performing Chapter 1 schools;
mandating constructive local and
state involvement in program
improvement for these schools; and not
allowing states to "take over"
schools.

5. Establishing a Committee of
Practitioners. comprised of parents,
teachers and administrators. to advise
the State on the implementation of
these amendments which support an LEA
and SEA partnership.

In order to maintain the present education
programs. It is estimated that an *800 million
increase la necessary over last year's
appropriation plus *441 million to implement the
"Educations President's new education initiatives.
This would only maintain present program and allow
for no real growth and ignores Congress'
declaration of policy "(B) expand the program
authorized by this Chapter over the next 5 years by
increasing funding for this Chapter by at least
*500,000,000 over baseline each fiscal year and
thereby, increasing the percentage of eligible
children served in each fiscal year...°
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Rhetoric and symbols will not solve the critical
problems in ducation. The revitalization of
federal support to edUcation provided in the
Hawkins/Stafford Amendments of 1988 will fall if
the Bush Administration and Congress do not support
at a minimum the Hawkins/Stafford policy statement
to expand Chapter 1 by $500,000,000. Continued
support and improvement in Drug Free Schools, Drop
Out Prevention, Immigrant Education and Programs
for Limited-English Proficienct students are
essential as they are part of the same problem.

Students do not enter school from a vacuum, and
early experiences play a critical role in school
success. The provision of quality child care and
early childhood edUcation could have a profound
impact on the successful education of children born
into poverty. The United States cannot maintain
its own standard of living, much less compete with
other high technology countries, if it imses the
thinking and skill represented by these young
people.

Congressman Hawkins recently Introduced four new
bills to Congress and was quoted as saying: "The
realities of the budget deficit must not deter the
Congress or the White House from doing what is
right for those Americans living in poverty and
barely making ends meet."

I hope he does not mind if I parwhrase his
sentence. The realities of the budget deficit must
not deter the Congress or the White House from
doing what is right for those students living In
poverty and who are barely literate.
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Chairman HAWKINS. Thank you. Ms. Ochoa, would you correct
me in my pronunciation of your name?

MS. OCHOA. I was going to do that. It is a difficult name to pro-
nounce, so do not be embarrassed. It is called Ochoa.

Chairman HAWKINS. Ochoa.
MS. OCHOA. Actually, the way that it is written.
Chairman HAWKINS. I was trying to give a Spanish pronuncia-

tion to it.
Ms. OcHoA. Well, it is a Spanish name but the H does not have

to be silent here. It is Ochoa.
Chairman HAWKINS. I am a low-grade linguist.

STATEMENT OF CARLEY OCHOA, PRESIDENT, NATIONAL ASSO-
CIATION OF FEDERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM ADMINISTRA-
TORS

Ms. OcHOA. I will start right at the beginning. I am Carley Ochoa
and I am here today as President of the National Association of
Federal Education Program Administrators and like others at this
table, of course, I have a job that pays real money also, and that is
Director of Special Projects in Riverside, California.

Before I go to my prepared remarks, I scrt of need to follow up
oa something one of the last panelists said, Mrs. Kerr, who is a
teacher in my district. I was happy to see her here today. AM
when she refei red to the school that had gone l'rorn twenty-thfee to
five aids and from three full time peopleprofessional people who
had taken a cut voluntarily, I think that reinforces the dilemma
we have found ourselves in. in prov iding Chapter I programs and I
think it also shows us something else. When those teachers took a
voluntary cut, it tells you that they have a whole lot of commit
ment to that program because they did not have to oo that. They
could have gone into a iegular classroom and continued ti receive
their one hundred percent salary. So while it shows that our e-
sources are dwindling, it also shows that teachers have a real com
mitment to our Chapter I kids

While not an expert in the area of Federal finance and budget-
ing, I do have expertise ahout Chapter I, having been responsible to
the program in our district for Lhe past ten years I do knov that
our kids in programs are being short-L.hanged by continual erosion
of funds to meet the needs of' increasing numbeis of children. The
number of at risk children grows dramaL:cally eery year '2osts
continue to go ap and Chapter I continues to lose pound in terms
of keeping up with inflation and increased need.

If the President's attempt to freeze outlays is successful. then
Chapter I will have suffered its gfeatest loss eves and this w hen we
c.11 know that education should be , top priority h defies till
common sense that I ever heard about. On behalf of the National
Association of Federal Education Program Administrators, I erge
adoption of your, Mr. Flawkins', budget in,tiative which would in
crease finding for high need children and nelp us kap pace with
the need to insure quality education for all our kids.

There are many oppon.unities and chaPenges ir. the School Im-
provement Amendments. We must have adequate funds to :upport
these improvement efforts. I was pleased to see the even start regu-
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lations and application process come out in the Federal Register a
few days ago. I am disappointed that we are only going to be able
to fund maybe eighty-five programs across the country, but it is a
start.

Now, I would like to talk a little bit about the Chapter I program
itself, and we practitioners are pleased with the expanded purpose
of Chapter I. We believe that our comp ed students should and can
be successful in the regular program. I think we are taking long
strides toward improving our programs by injecting many aspects
of effective schools' research, but we need to remember that these
improvement activities must be collaboratively planned and de-
signed by staff and parents in order to really be effective. This
takes time, but I think it will pay great dividends.

Only through team building and collaboration can we make a
real difference in the lives of our Chapter I students. As a group of
Chapter I practitioners, we feel optimistic about our progress in im-
plementing Chapter I reforms. We studied the research and we
have cleared visions. We are attempting to articulate those
throughout our ranks. We are focusing on prevention models and
integrated language arts programs. We a:e providing staff develop-
ment focused on the components of our vision for Chapter I and
budgeting dollars for more effective parent programs.

We hope that we will do better than just have committees.
Parent participation has fallen off but II think the parent par-
ticipation we used to have had to do with a lot of people being on
committees and coming to school and we hope that we can go fur-
ther than that, that we can provide programs so that parents can
be actively engaged in the learning of their children. That is the
only thing that is going to make our programs more effective for
kids.

But we feel like we are making good progress. The local level de-
cision-making process is the only one that will work. The new
Chapter I law holds up that high standards for us all to reach for.
We, at the local level, can best decide how to attain those objectives
for our students. Program improvement mechanisms serve to
insure that we be held accountable for student outcomes. We
should be held accountable. Our nation can no longer afford to
expect education failure on the part of a large group of our stu-
dents. We accept this challenge and welcome it.

When I heard Mrs. Andrews talk about some children being per-
manent career Chapter I kids, K through 12, I said we need to be
held accountable. That should not happen. We should be exiting at
a minimum, thirty to forty percent of our children each year from
the program because we are providing a good one. We appreciate
the opportunity given to Chapter I practitioners and parents to be
included in negotiated rule making at both the Federal and state
level. I was fortunate enough to be in both the regional and the
national process of negotiated rule making along with a California
parent and it was a wonderful experience. It reinforces the owner-
ship we all feel about the education programs for our children.

In conclusion, while we fully appreciate the areas of flexibility
built into the new law, we ask that the U.S. Department of Educa-
tion assist us by encouraging districts and states to implement ap-
propriate reforms in Chapter I. We also ask that state agencies and

sf .1
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local agencies he remindA who aur target dupulation Is 'Ind that
resources should continue to be focused JI1 educationally disadtan-
taged childrea in schools impacted with poverty. We must mit let
flexibility dilute the program for JIB' Chapter I students. Thank
you.

Chairman HAWKINS. MS. Weil.

STATEMENT OF jEMNIE WEAL. STATE OF CALIFOIZMA SPECIAL
EDUCATION COMI.IISSION

M. WEIL. Thank you. My name ic Jectanie We.1 and I fepresetit
the State Advisory Commission on Special Education George Att-
letweed, Chairman, had to be in San Diego toda' and asked if I
could come over ini direct some remarks io you. We do appreciat,-;
the time and a written statement will be sent from Sactamento
after our riketing in two w.?,eks. The prime concern of the Cominis-
sion at this time thenot just the funding but tle increase ia
funding that is necessary for the special education children
being served in the State of California at Lids time.

Growth is of tremendous concern. By next year, they estimate
five hundred thousandfive hundred thous.aid children will he
served under the auspices of special educatior. Ard what has hap-
pened after aoseasment and placement, the children being placed in
special education at this time are children who Lome from diverse
cultural backgrounds, children with behavioral problems and chil-
dren who have needs other tLan can b. served in a regular claLs-
room? But what happeas in the State of California because of the
tremendous cultural differences, the monies that are behig spent
for children as we, in special ed had -eferred to kids with special
needs were children with disabling conditions and learning disabil-
ities who needed special education.

Now, it is being expanded. So it is of the utmost importance that
funding be continued. The prime focus of the Coimiiission this year
is parent involvement, and this L something that we all hear about
across the board, and a great deal is being done here in California
with parent involvement. There is an advisoryis this better.

Ch^irman HAWKINS. Yeah, we have some indication that you are
not being heard very well.

Ms. WEIL. All right, there is an advisory committee that is--
Chairman HAWKINS. Better? Okay.
Ms. WEIL. In reference co parent involvement, there is an adviso-

ry committee that has recently been started by Patrick Campbell
comprised of parents throughout the state. And one of the most im-
portant things, as a member of the Commission on Special Ed, and
I chair the Program Committee, that has been dealing with
coming up w'th a policy statement on parent involvement, parent
education and parent training, was when the Committee came and
reported to us, the newly formed Committee reported to us on a
definition of parent education and parent training, as parent edu-
cation being the information given to a parent and the parent
training, training the parentsteaching them what to do with the
information that is given to them in order to make them a more
effective adi-vate for their children and for all of our children.
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One of the other things that we feeland I have heard it so
many times this morning, the word "partnership." And what part-
nership really means is the parent/professional/pupil partnership
for the success of the education of all of our children. And by
giving the parents the opportunity of education, information, yes,
the childrenthe parents are given parent right papersI heard
that also this morning againat the beginning of school but not all
parents do understend that, whether it is a linguistic thing, wheth-
er it is just a basic lack of understanding. And so by having facili-
tators to work with the parents and the parents and the school
working togethe with the children as a team, the children will
begin to feel good about themselves and so will the parents and the
school will not be as aneverybody has been feeling intimidated by
one another because of the lack of understanding and comradery
with the children as the prime focus.

Disability awareness is also an area that, I guess, this week,
these of you in California where the movies are made are very
aware that disability awareness came away with all of the Oscars
with Dustin Hoffman making us so aware of how the disabled are
able and can be able, just so we see that people care and take the
time to care. California is a leader in that, not just in Hollywood,
but in the state and in the educational field and we would like to
see it continue that way.

As I said, the success is in the partnership of everyone working
together but we cannot do it without the funding that is so neces-
sary. Yes, there is a tremendous teacher shortage and a lot of it, as
we have discussed it in Commission comes from not only lack of
funding for ti.e teachers in terms of salary and incentive but, yes,
we need to make it safe and we need to make the teachers feel im-
portant as they are an integral part of the team.

I thank you for the time this morning. I do encourage you to in-
crease the funding for special education but definitely to continue
funding for education for all children, because all kids are special.
Some have some needs that are a little more special than others.
Those are the ones we deal with in special education, but all chil-
dren are special and they need our help as adults, those in decision
making position such as yourselves and we will appreciate any-
thing you can do for us. Thank you very much.

Chairman HAWKINS. Thank you, Ms. Weil. Doctor Kipp?

STATEMENT OF SAM KIPP, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CALIFORNIA
STUDENT AID COMMISSION

Dr KIPP. Mr. Chairman and members and Assemblywoman
Waters, I am Sam Kipp, the Executive Director of the California
Student Aid Commission. I appreciate the opportunity to appear
before your Committee and I want to welcome you to California.
First, I want to focus on some of the major forces that are trans-
forming this state and nation and the distinct challenge L.,..., pose
for our educational system. And second, I want to alert you to two
major issues in the President's proposed budget that would have a
profound negative impact on the availability of financial aid for
Californians and all ether Americans who aspire to full participa-
tion in our economy and society.
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It seems particularly appropriate that your Committee has se-
lected the extraordinary city and state as a site for a special hear-
ing to examine the educational challenges confronting the nation
in 1990 and beyond and to assess the extent to which funding and
the President's proposed budget will or will not enable America to
meet these challenges successfully. This state's population will in-
crease by an additional four and a half million people to thirty-two
million in the next decade when California will become the first
mainland state to have no single ethnic group in a majority.

This is a state already rich in cultural diversity, the destination
for fully one-third of all foreign immigrants to the United States
and where, for example, over seventy-eight languages are spoken
by students in the Los Angeles Unified School District alone. The
state's population will become older, yet the older generation will
be predominantly white while the state's school age population will
be comprised largely of ethnic minority students including nearly
twenty-four percent who are below the poverty line and a dispro-
portionately large number for whom English is not their first lan-
guage.

In just the next three years, nearly one-half million more stu-
dents will be added to California's K-12 school enrollment and by
the turn of the century these enrollments will increase to one and
a half million studentsby one and a half million students. So far,
most of the enrollment surge has occurred in the primary grades
but this past fall, it reached eighth grade classrooms for the first
time and just four years from now, in fall 1992, the first wave of
this expanded student population will reach college age.

Even with an alarming drop-out rate of at least twenty-five per-
cent between ninth grade and high school graduation, California's
high schools will be producing over one hundred forty thousand ad-
ditional graduates per year soon after the turn of the century,
more than the next nine most rapidly growing states combined.
Middle schools, high schools and colleges are preparing for this
period of extraordinarily rapid enrollment growth but for a signifi-
cant number of these students who eventually enroll in college,
California students and the schools that educate them must per-
form substantially better than in the past. This is because these
are the same kinds of students who historically have been most
likely to drop out before completing high school, least likely to take
the courses or achieve the grades needed for regular four year col-
lege admission, most likely to enroll in a community college, but
least likely to transfer from one and least likely to persist in col-
lege and earn a baccalaureate degree. The sad fact is that low
income and ethnic minority students, the most significant portion
of the state's future population growth, comprise a disproportionate
share of the students lost at every step along the way.

California patterns in this respect are not unique, though they
may be a more extreme manifestation of more general national
trends. Chairman Hawkins has already stated well the implications
of continued under-investment in the education of our youth and I
am reminded of a statement made recently by the Committee on
Economic Development that observed that education is not an ex-
pense, it is an investment. It is the failure to educate that is an
expense. The presence of large numbers of children living in pover-
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ty in an affluent state and nation adds special ui gency to facingthe challenges confronting our schools and colleges. You have al-ready heard from many witnesses about what must be done to suc-cessfully meet these challenges in elementary and secondary educa-tion.
I would now like to touch on the critical importance of early out-reach and financial aid for strengthening the preparation of sec-ondary students for college and making participation in postsecond-

ary education a genuine possibility for more of our citizens. Higher
education must continue to strengthen its early outreach efforts toinform students as early as the seventh grade of the academic
courses they will need to prepare for college. Furthermore, myCommission has found that if these efforts at academic advisingand skill-building are to truly succeed, they must also informethnic minority and low income students about the availability offinancial aid. Without adequate information on how to overcomethe intimidating financial obstacles to higher education, manyunder-represented students are not likely to undertake the moredemanding courses they will need to enter higher education and ul-timately to graduate.

All the efforts to expand participation and the information willbe a cruel hoax without adequate financial assistance. Congress hasalways recognized this critical fact. Consequently, financial aidcomprises more than forty percent of the entire Federal education
budget. Unfortunately, the President's proposed budget provideslittle, if any, encouragement to the growing numbers of studentsand families who are unable to meet the rising costs of college fromtheir own resources.

First of all, the President's budget proposes to eliminate entirelyfunding for the State Student Incentive Grand Program. Congresshas rejected this proposal for the last eight years and it is essentialthat it do so again. The California Student Aid Commission re-ceives eleven million dollars from the SSIG program and matchesit with a hundred twenty-five million dollars and state generalfund money to provide grants over seventy-six thousand financiallyneedy Californians. Our state could not sustain an eight percent re-duction in grant funding without such a cut having an extremelyserious impact on accessibility to postsecondary education for thou-sands of needy deserving young Californians. The consequenceswould be even more damaging in many other states where SSIGfunds provide fully fifty percent of all available state grant fund-ing.
Instead of continually threatening this valuable Federal grantprogram that successfully leverages a significant amount of statefunds for every Federal dollar expended, serious considerationought to be given instead to expanding a program with this kind ofpositive multiplier effect.
Second, there are a number of ill-conceived proposals in thePresident's budget that would damage severely the Stafford LoanProgram. If the proposals to reduce special allowance payments tolenders, to reduce lenders' insurance from a hundred to ninety per-cent and to reduce Federal re-insurance of default claims paid toguarantee agencies, these would have theif the, would haveadopted, would result in substantial reduction in lender participa-
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tion in the program, would undermine the financial viability of the
number of guarantee agencies and make it virtually impossible for
needy students attending some four-year colleges, most community
colleges and most vocational technical schools to secure loans.

With a smaller portion of college costs covered by grant and
scholarship assistance, financially needy students have increasingly
turned to loans to finance the gap between educational costs,
family contributions and available financial aid. Indeed, student
borrowing has become almost a mandatory fact of life for nearly
half of all those attending postsecondary education. In just the past
three years, the total volume of loans guaranteed by my Commis-
sion has increased by $437 million a year from $698 million in
1986-87 tO a projected $1.1 billion in the current year.

As alarming as these trends are, the substantial reduction in
access to loans that would stem hem implementation of the Presi-
dent's proposal could only result in an even more alar,.,ing and
profound reduction in access to postsecondary edvcation for mil-
lions of Americans. This nation needs to invest more not less in the
development of its rich and diverse human resources through
better K-12 education and more accessible postsecondary education.
The cumulative impact of the President's proposals for SSIG and
Stafford loans would be devastating to California and the rest of
the nation.

Now, I realize that when members of the House Budget Commit-
tee begin negotiations with the President on the 1990 Federal
budget they will be confronted with extremely difficult choices. I
also recognize that because the crucial fiscal decisions will ulti-
mately be made by the budget committees rather than the author-
izing committees, it will be difficult to gauge fully the potential
impact these decisions will have on the effected prorams.

Recognizing the immense pressures and extraordinary impact
many of these decisions will have, I am concerned that there will
be a brief pause between arriving at tentative decisions and
making them final so that people such as yourselves who better un-
derstand the programmatic implications can provide a frank and
forthright assessment of the likely impact of tentative proposals on
students.

Furthermore, I fear that as long as the debate over urgent fund-
ing requirements for Aucation is artificially confined to a zero sum
consideration of how to stretch inadequate proposed education
funds, different segments within education will be left to cannibal-
ize each other in order to secure adequate funding fe their pro-
grams. Instead, it seems to me that it is time to break away from
this artificial budget box and attempt to re-establish a higher prior-
ity for education and more appropriate funding levels for it within
the overall Federal budget. .

I applaud the Chairman and any and all members in the Con-
gress who support him for proposing a thoughtful budget alterna-
tive. Clearly, major social, demographic and economic forces are
currently reshaping both this state and the nation. The future can
either be one characterized by an open society filled with opportu-
nity, justice and hope or a two-tiered society with haves and have
nots, frozen by despair and resentment and pervaded with fear.
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Histcry will judge us as a state, a nation and a: a people by how
well we svcceed in incorporating low income and e,hnic minority
citizens into the educational and eccalcmic mainstream. The deci-
sions and actions of state and national leaders in government and
education will play a critical role in shaping that future. We must
embrace this challenge widi courage and conviction. We cannot
afford business as usual. We cannot afford a freeze. We cannot
afford to turn our backs and timidly withdraw. Thank you very
much. I would be happy to answer any questions.

[The prepared statement of Dr. Samuel M. Kipp III follows:]
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Mr Chairman and Members, I am Sam Kipp, Executive Director of the California Student Aid
Commirmon I appreciate the opportunity to appear before your Committee and want to welcome
you t California First, I want to focus on some of the major forces transforming this state and
nation and the distinct challeage they pose for our educational system Second. I want to alert you
to two major issues in the President's proposed budget that could have a profound negative input
on the availability of financial aid for Californians and all other Americans who aspire to full
participation in our economy and society

It seems particularly appropriate that your Committee has selected this extraordinary city and state
as the site for a special hearing to examine the educational challenges confronting the nation in .990
and beyond and to assess the extent to which funding in the president's proposed budget will enabl,
America to meet these challenges successfully This state's population will increase by an additional
4 5 million people to 32 million in the next decade when California will become the first mainland
state to have no single ethnic group in a majority Tins is a state already rich in cultural diversity,
the destination for fully one-third of all foreign immigrants to the United State and . here, toi
example, over 78 languages are spoken by students in tne Los Angeles Unified School Distru,t alone
The state's population will become considerably older, yet that older generation w ill be predominantl.
Alum while the state's school age population .111 be comprised largels of ethni, minorits student,
ini.luding nearly 24 percent vho are below the poverty line and a dispropurtionatelY large numbs A
for whom English is not their first language

In just the next three Years, nearly one-half million more students will be added to Calitoinia Is
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expanded student population will reach college age Even with an alarming 25 persent dropout ran
between ninth grade and high school graduation, California's high schools %ill be producing on,
140,000 additional graduates per year soon after the turn of the ,entury , more than the nest rune
most rapidly growing states combined

Middle schools, high schools, and colleges are preparing for this period of extraordinarily rapid
enrollment gro.th But fo, a signif went number of these students to es entually enroll in
California students and the sy,hools that edusate them must perform substantrill, better thin
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simply from the material rewards that accompany competent pv mance, but also from the chance
to participate fully in our national life (National Commission t.. ..xcellence in Education A Nation
gt Risk: The Imoerative for Educational Reform 1983, p 7

The presence of large numbers of children living in poverty in an affluent state and nation add
special urgency to facing the challenges confronting our schools and colleges You have already
heard from many witnesses about what must be done to successfully meet these challenges in
elementary, middle, and secondary education, I would now like to touch on the critical Importance
of early outreach and financial aid for strengthening the preparation of secondary students for
college and making participation in postsecondary education a genuine possibility for more of our
citizens

Higher education must continue to strengthen its early outreach efforts to inform students as early
as the seventh grade of the academic courses they will need to prepare for college More and more
educators now recognize that 'middle school represents a critical point in the education of
disadvantaged children For many, the gains that were made in elementary school me dissipated
during the middle school years for reasons that are still unclear This is the point at which dropping
out is apt to occur, particularly for children who have had to repeat grades (Committee on
Economic Development, Cluldren.ia_Need p 31 Furthermore we have found that if these efforts
at academic advising and skill building are to truly succeed they must be expanded to inform ethnic
minority and low-income students of the availability of financial aid Without adequate information
on how to overcome the intimidating financial obstacles to higher education, many underrepresented
students are now likely to undertake the more demanding courses they will need to enter higher
education and ultimately to graduate The carefully coordinated, cost-effective regional consortia
operated by the Student Aid Commission's California Student Opportunity and Access Program
provide an important vehicle for coordinating the state's early outreach efforts in areas with large
numbers of low-income and minority middle- 3nd secondary-school students and may well prove to
be 3 model worth emulating nationally.

All these efforts will be a cruel hoax without adequate financial assistance Congress always has
recognized the need for financial aid Consequently, financial aid comprises more than 40 percent
of the entire federal education budget

Unfortunately, the President's proposed budget provides little, if any encouragement to those
students 3nd families who are unable to meet the rising costs of vollege from their own resources
Indeed, I want to alert you to two major issues in the proposed 1990 budget that would hue a
profound negative impact on the availability of finanual aid for Californians and all other American,
aspiring to attend postsecondary education

First. the President's budget proposes to eliminate entirely funding for the State Student Imento, e
GrantiSSIO) Program Congress has rejected this proposal for the past eight years and it is essential
that it does so again The California Student Aid Commission Teeny es $ 11 million dollars for the
SSIG program and matches it with S125 million of state general fund money to provide grants to over
76,000 financially needy Californians Our State could not sustain 3n eight percent reduction in grant
funding without such a cut having 3n extremely serious impact on accessibility to postsecondary
education for thousands of needy, deserving young Californians The consequences would be even
more damaging in many other states where SSIG funds provide fully fifty percent of all available
state grant funding Instead of continually threatening this valuable federal grant program that
successfully leverages 3 Significant amount of state funds for every federal dollar expended, serious
consideration ought to be given to expanding 3 grant program with this kind of waive multiplier
effect Certainly, funding for this fine program should not be reduced or eliminated

Second, there are 3 number of ill-conceived proposals in the President's budget that would damage
severely the Stafford Loan Program If the proposals to reduce special allowance payments to lenders
from 3 25 to 3 0 percent, to reduce lenders' insurance from 100 to 90 percent and to reduce federal
reinsurance of default Claims paid to guarantee agencies from 100;90,80 percent to 90/80/70 percent
were adopted, they would result in 3 substantial reduction of lender participation in the program
undermine the financial viability of a number of guarantee agencies and make in virtually impossible
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for needy students attending some four-year colleges. many yommunity colleges, and most
vocational/technical schools to secure loans

As recent events have already demonstrated, more and mote of the responsibility and cost of running
the loan program have been shifted to guarantee agencies, commercial lenders. sccondary markets
and educational institutions While the Student Aid Commission and other program participants
willingly accepted an eapanded responsibility for training, counseling, compliance, and default
aversion and are proud of our record of solid accomplishment, the added costs from these shifts
coupled with overregulation by the Department have eroded operating margins for program
participants and Increased dramatically the risk of financial losses The impact of these developments
is already becoming evident in the Increasing reluctance of lenders to make loans to high risk
borrowers attending certain types of schools and in secondary market caution about purchasing suchloans

With a smaller portion of college costs coyered by grant and scholarship assistance, financially needy
students have increasingly turned to loans to finance the gap between educational costs, family
contributions, and ayailable financial aid Indeed student borrowing has become almosta mandatory
fact of life for nearly half of all those attending postsecondary education In just the past three
years, the total volume of loansguaranteed by my Commission has increased by S437 million dollars
a year from S698 million in 1986-87 to a projected SI I billiod in 1988-89 As alarming as these
trends are, the substantial reduction in access to loan capital that would stem from implementation
of the president's proposals could only result in an ey en more alarming reduction in acess to
postsecondary education for millions of Americans This nation needs to lovest more, not less.
heavily in the development of itS rich and diverse human resources through better K-12education
and more a :cessible postsecondary education, the cumulative impact of the President's proposals for
SSIG and Stafford Loans would be devastating to California and the 'est of the nation

I realize that w hen members of the House Budget Committee begin negotiations with the President
on the 1990 federal budget they will be confronted with many extremely wifficult choices I also
recognize that because the crucial fiscal decisions will ultimately be made by the budget committees
rather than the authorizing committees, It will be difficult to gauge fully the potential impact of
these decisions on the affected programs Recognizing the Immense pressures and extraordinary
impact many of these decisions will have, I am concerned that there be a brief pause between
arriving at tentative decisions and making them final so that people who better understand the
programmatic implications can proyide a frank and forthright assessment of the likely impact oi
tentative proposals on students Furthermore. I fear that as long as the debate oser urgent funding
requirements for education is artificially confined to a zero-sum consideration 01 how to stretch the
inadequate proposed edvation budget, different segments w ithin education w ill be left to zannibalize
each other in order to secure adequate fy iding for their programs Instead, it iy time tO break awa
from this artificial budget box and attempt to reestablish a higher priority for eduyation and r-are
appropriate funding levels for it within the overall federal budget

Major social, demographic and economic forces currently are reshaping both this state and the nation
The future can either be one characterized by an open society filled with opportunity. justice and
hope or a two-tiered society of haves and have nots frozen by despair and resentment and pervaded
with fear History will judge us as a state, a nation and as a people by how well we succeed in
incorporating low-income and ethnic minority citizens into the educational and economic
mainstream The decisions and actions of state and national leaders in government and education will
play a critical role in shaping that future We must embrace this challenge with courage and
conviction, we cannot afford business as usual or to timidly withdraw

Thank you, I would be haPpY to answer any questions
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Chairman HAWKINS. Thank you. Doctor Macias.

STATEMENT OF DR. REYNALDO MACIAS, DIRECTOR, USC CENTER
FOR MULTILINGUAL, MULTICULTURAL RESEARCH

Dr. MACIAS. Mr. Chairman, members .of the Committee, As-
semblywoman Waters, members of the panel, let me add my wel-
come to Los Angeles to all of you that have traveled and/or that
have returned for however short a time it may be. Mr. Chairman,
it is a pleasure to see you again. I testified before this Committee
in a f;eld hearing two years and eleven days ago on the re-authori-
zation of the Bilingual Education Act and then the gathering of
ideas for what became the Hawkins-Stafford School Improvement
Act.

I am happy to sit here and recognize that that Act was passed,
that many of the tremendously good ideas that you collected not
only from the field but generated within your staff and within the
Committee came to fruition, came to be recognized and came into
law. However, I sit here as well disappointed that many of the
issues that we talked about then still have not been adequately ad-
dressed. And in particular the momentum and the continuity of
the last eight years of the last two administrations seems not only
to continue but in a more gentle and kinder way seem to be even
more severe.

I spoke then about the need for greater langt -ge competencies,
multicultural competencies on the part of our school systems, par-
ticularly to address the new and increasingly diverse student en-
rollment. I spoke, as well, about the need to address literacy and
illiteracy not only amongst the Chicano and Latino community but
amongst the black community and other language minority groups
as well.

Today, I would like to talk specifically about teachers, teachers,
bilingual teachers, language teachers and competencies of teachers
that will help them do what the schools are supposed to be doing
with all of our kids and that is educate them. The Federal Govern-
ment does not have a direct responsibility for the implementation
of schools but has been very low key in providing national leader-
ship and support, financial support as well as ideological support at
various times over the last forty years.

In the last several years, that leadership has been antagonistic to
bilingual education, has been antagonistic to cultural diversity
within the schools, has been antagonistic to the needs of limited
English proficient students. The new leadership in the Secretary of
Education's office seems to be rhetorically in support of bilingual
education, in support of the pluralism, the recognition of the plu-
ralism of this great nation and that out of that pluralism, a strong
nation can be built. But the rhetoric is not reflected, if you will, in
the pudding. It is not reflected in the budget or the various budgets
or the confused budget situation that is coming out of this adminis-
tration.

The state responsibility for teachers and the national leadership
that the Federal Government has in providing support to the states
for educating out students, come together in the programs that spe-
cifically help those states develop unique, specialized competent

.
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teachers to carry out that job. Bilingual teachers were such special
teachers. Until the Bilingual Education Act developed the Person-
nel Development Programs, not only the teacher training pro-
grams, the undergraduate and graduate ones, but the fellowship
programs, the in-service staff development programs and several
others, those states that had the need to train teachers in those
areas fell very short, needed direction and iugether with the Feder-
al Government and these programs in the Bilingual Education Act,
were able to cooperatively seek a higher ground, cooperatively
identify the competencies that were necessary for those specialized
teachers and build the programs around them.

The reform movement today, looking at teachers, looking at
teacher competencies, address structural relationships in improve-
ments and not the content, not the competencies that we are talk-
ing about. When we look at the National Reform Reports, especial-
ly those dealing with teachers, the number of pages, the number of
paragraphsyou can count them in the number of paragraphs
that pay attention to minorities, that pay attention to cultural di-
versity, to linguistic needs of our students, are very, very few.

So, national leadership is not coming from the national teacher
reform movement. National leadership has come, in the past, is not
necessarily forthcoming now from the Federal Government in the
administrative branch, but I think the congressional leadership
that you and your Committee provide and that the law provides is
the very key to maintaining some of the gains that we have made
crier the last several years.

Let me particularly identify some of those. Several years ago,
there were a number of national surveys of language competencies
of teachers, specifically those that were trained in Bilingual Educa-
tion Act sponsored programs and those who were not. There were
three findings that were, I thinkthat are particularly of interest
to this Committee. Teachers who received preparation under the
Bilingual Education Act tended to be better prepared, that is two-
thirds had basic preparation, than their counterparts with bilin-
gual training not supported by the Act, where only one-third met
basic preparation and that included basic preparation in the Eng-
lish language and teaching language arts and the non-English lan-
guage and bilingual and English second language instructional ma-
terial and in multicultural education instruction. So, they were
better prepared as a result of the Bilingual Education Act.

Teachers prepared in programs supported by the Bilingual Edu-
cation Act were more often teaching bilingually. Sixty-five percent
of those with basic preparations were actually in bilingual class-
rooms as opposed to those teachers who had similar preparation
but in programs not supported by the Act, where only twenty-two
percent of those bilingual teachers were actually in bilingual class-
rooms. As a result of Bilingual Education Act sponsored training
programs, the commitment of those teachers to use those com;e-
tencies was three times higher.

Teachers received basic training and preparation outside of aca-
demic settings, that is outside of institutions of higher education
only when support was provided by the Bilingual Education Act,
that is onsite training. And we know from staff dev?.lopmentef-
fective staff development research that onsite training can be very,

Y. )
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very effective not for only training the competencies on the part of
the teachers, but for transferring the use of those competencies
into their actual instruction.

These benefits, these achievements, that can be identified or as-
sociated with funding from the Bilingual Education Act, and par-
ticularly the personnel development portions of it, are very key.
They need to be recognized. They need to be disseminated, but
more than that, they need to be the base on which the funding that
you are calling for, particularly for the Bilingual Education Act,
needs to be supported by the Budget and Appropriation Commit-
tees as opposed to those being proposed by the administration.

There are three principal things that this administration has
continued that I hope the Committee in its oversight and monitor-
ing functions will continue to address and it is particular with i.e-
gards to the implementation of the law after the appropriations are
made for fiscal 90. What we have seen in the last several years has
been middle managers who either have been appointed on a tenta-
tive basis or have not been appointed at all, which meant that pro-
grams stayed stagnant and monies were not spent. We have seen
narrow budgets spent in the last quarter. We have seen a reduc-
tion, if not a shift, almost a rewriting of the intent of the law on
the part of the administration, several offices within the Depart-
ment of Eiucation. And at least this first quarter of this new ad-
ministraticn does not provide any signs that that will not change,
that it will be business as usual insofar as the implementation of
the law is concerned. Although you can influence the 13udget and
Appropriations Committees' decisions, I would hope that, as you
did two years ago, the monitoring and oversight responsibilities of
the Authorization Committee would continue to be critical of the
implementation of the law. The fellowship programs that support-
ed Masters and Doctoral training for bilingual teachers, in bilin-
gual education which were authorized at a level of five hundred
per year, have not been competed or awarded for four years. Even
though it was in the law as it was passed in its present form, this
year the Department chose to study the situation as opposed to
have a competition or niake any awards.

The field does not expect that this Department of Education will
make any awards in the near future. We are concerned about that.
The Personnel Training Programs which were recently competed
and for which the awards will be announced next month are also of
concern to the field. It was initially announced that there would be
over forty programs, training programs, awarded. The field feels at
the moment that those have been cut back to probably around six-
teen, not on the basis of budget, not on the basis of quality of the
proposals submitted, but on the basis of the general strategy that
we have seen over the last several years of undermining and
under-cutting the training of bilingual teachers as a result of the
general anti-bilingual education approach of the last administra-
tion, and more importantly in other ways.

As states respond in both positive and negative ways to the Eng-
lish only movement, as state legislatures and chief executive offi-
cers do not see fit to renew state bilingual education programs, we
fall back on Federal civil rights laws for the assurance of adequate
education of limited English proficient students. We are concerned,
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again in the area of national leadership. that if stthes do not hav e
adequate protections with state law, that if there is not implemen-
tation of the discretionar,v law in education such as this Act and
adequate funding ;or it, that the lack of enforcement ill c:,11 rights
to protect language minorities. racial minorities in the i.,chools, will
also fall by the wayside

I wonld hope, as well, that this Committee would work with
other members of Congress in providing that morale and that na-
tional leadership as well. Thank you very much for the time, Mr.
Chairman.

Chairman HAwiuNs. Thank you, Dr. Macias The Chair would
yield his time at this time to Ms. Waters.

Ms WATERS Thank you, Me. Chairman. I tinught I had h ome
questions, but insuad of taking up :-our time with those questions,
I would just like to perhaps tal-e the opportunity to thank you for
the leadership that yet! provide this subject of edt_cation and let
you know how much we al.' dedend on you, not wily in the State of
California, but in this nation.

I came over today bccause I certainly wanted to sI:ow my support
hv your work and give recognition to the fact that we hay e to orga-
nize very stiony in order to insuie that you have opportunity roi
success with these amendmentt-, that I consider that education is
our most precious resource and I ouly hope we are being able to
solve some of the nation's problems. Mr. Chairman, I would just
like to say to you and tilt othei members, Congressman Payne and
Congressman Hayes, thank you for being in our fair state with our
Cengressmen today It is always good to see you, but to say to the
education community, in their desire to help you and to give sup-
port to your tremendous effort, that I think there are some things
that we must all dc) atid I will not attempt to go into all of it,
except to say on Chapter lin Chapter I, I did not hear a recom-
mendation for reform, but I am sure there must be some out thcre
or people are working on it.

If we really want to help the Congressmen, we really do have to
come forward and show how we can, indeed, not have career Chap-
ter 1 disadvantaged stud-mts who never roll off. It is just unaccept-
able and until we address those kinds of things in a serious way, I
think we harm the attempts of the Congressmen to push forward
for more money I wanted to leave that with you and hope that you
arm him with the kind of responsible reform and commitment that
shows that the money is going to be used in ways where you are
going to get those kids in there, we are going to utilize those re-
sources and roll them off, because we are giving them the kind of
education that will move them to the center and to being in our
regular classrooms.

The other thing is, Mr. Chairman. Doctor Kipp knows that I am
vitally concerned about the use of student loans and the abuse of
student loans in some of the private postsecondary institutions of
America, not only California, but America. I have been trying to
send a warning signal here in the State of California. Comprehen-
sive investigative reporting has been going on with the Los Angeles
Times and then recently in the New York Times, a comprehensive
piece came out. We cannot afford to continue the default rate and
the loss of precious dollars in institutions that are not serious
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about education, institutions that are ripping off our students and
our Federal taxpayer dollar and undermining education to the
point where we are going to lose the opportunity to utilize student
loans for our students.

And I think, again, if the education community is going to be
very helpful to you, sometimes we have to come forward, we all
have to come forward, and talk about what is wrong with the
system and our desire to see some corrections in it, so that people
will take us seriously. The default rate is unacceptable and to the
degree that that precious resource continues to be drained off, I
think it undermines public education.

And so I would like to leave with our education community here
today the challenge to come forward in ways that can be very help-
ful to drive these resources back into public education, in ways
that will help us to realize more resources because we need them
so desperately. Again, my thanks to you, Mr. Chairman, and to the
other members who have come out. I stand ready in all that I can
do to support not only Head-Startvery strong on parent involve-
ment in our schools, and feel like if we all hang together and put
forth the very best efforts in orgailizing and all those things that
need to be done, we can help to be successful in your efforts. Thank
you very much.

Chairman HAWKINS. I thank you. Mr. Hayes
Mr. HAYES. Doctor Kipp, I have been in a number of hearings

where this issue of the whole student loan program has been under
fire by members of Congress. Some of the loansand the big issue
that is being raised is the default ratio as my colleague said over
there, Ms. Waters. Some of the luans that are given to kids as guar-
anteed loans should never have been given. Instead of giving
grants, building up the grant program, which I think we have to do
if we intend to have the economically disadvantaged kids get a sec-
ondary education, we need to really concentrate on rebuilding our
grant programs, which some of my colleagues do not--I accuse
them, and I think with merit, that some people who are in posi-
tions where they make decisions, particularly as it relates to educa-
tional opportunities who do not give a darn whether or not an eco-
nomically disadvantaged student has an opportunity.

And I want to see if we can get more money into the grant pro-
gram and less concentration, which is already on the down-beat
into the guaranteed loan, select loan provisions. And with you, Ms
Weil, I just want you to elaborate for me maybe a little more. You
mentioned tremendous cultural differences between students. Can
you maybe--

Ms. WEIL. I believe when I say "tremendous cultural differ-
ences," the composition in the State of California, as has been said
before, is very different from most of the states and, therefore, the
needs to serve these children are very different in terms of academ-
ic materials, multilingualmulticultural, multilingual. That is
what I meant, culturally diverse.

Mr. HAYES. MI right. I just wanted to make sure that I was not
thinking in the wrong direction. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I yield
the rest of my time.

Dr. KIPP. Congressmen, if I might ju it make a couple comments.
I certainly agree both with Assemblywoman Waters and with your
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concerns. As you know, I have appeared several times in hearings
held by the Post-secondary Committee to consider the whole issue
of default and the growing imbalance between grant and loan aid
in the way in which we administer our programs today.

I think that in all fairness, I should point out that the Student
Aid Commission in California has not only been conscious about
these problems for at least the last three years, but has been work-
ing very hard to point the way toward dealing effectively with
them. I think at the heart of it, whether we are talking about
grants or loans, the point is that students must have access to qual-
ity postsecondary education and/or training, and that we are not
doing anyone a favor by giving them access to an institution that
fails fundamentally to provide that kind of quality education or
training.

Consequently, we have very aggressively in the last three years,
stepped up our reviews of institutions within this state and .n the
past three years, have terminated from participation in the ioan
program twenty-three vocational/technical schools where we found
clear evidence of a failure to adequate educate. I do not presume
that that ends the job. There is still much that needs to be done. At
the same time, the effort to explain to students, to lenders and to
institutions that we mean business, that everyone must meet their
responsibility if there is going to be a restoration of public confi-
dence in these programs and an adequate assurance of accountabil-
ity._

We have succeeded, in fact, in the last three years, in redwing
the level of default claims paid in California by forty percent which
is moving dramatically in the opposite direction of the national
trends and we hae also reduced the default rate in this state over
the past three years, and it continus to go down through a combi-
nation af efforts As you w ill recall, my testimony on two occasions
last year in front of the Congress focused on the kinds of incremen-
tal but substantive steps that can bc taken to make this program
work and to work better and to assure adequate protection for the
student and consumer and for the taxpayer and not throw out a
valuable program because of the abuses that th occur among a
small number of the institutions that participate in it

At the same time, until we ,:an assure that those taxpayers' dol-
lars, whether they flow in the form of loans to Audents or in the
form of graats are, in fact. being well spent and legttImately spent,
we will not feel safe in trying to correct dranithitaly the inthal-
ance that now exists between loan and grant aid

Chaiman HAWKIN:i. Mr Payne?
Mr PAYNE. Just a sort of a hypothetical question It \N indicat-

ed, Doctor Isenberg, that during the past two de(odes Ole poerty
level has doubled hei-e, but more specifically as it :elates to educa-
tion, the drop-out rate you cite is between thirty and forty percent.
the number of immigrants coming in to the area is about twenty-
seven percent aad finall), one out of four persons hae some limit-
ed English proficiency Do you see the trends in this region Con-
tinuing and, if so, wlvt if our administration continues not only on
the Federa: level but on the state le-el nere, if we (ontinue to hae
those kinds o administrations that ,eem to have le-, of an interest
in the kinds of programs titat I personally have aa interest. and .t

9 ,3
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seems like all of you do, how do you see those figures going, or
would you like to estimate?

Mr. ISENBERG. I would not know how to estimate other than to
say that the figures are going to go up because other forces are
coming to bear. And one of them is theis just the age of the
young women of the two groups that seem to be showing the great-
est growth, which are the Hispanic and the Asian and they seem to
be, once they are here, producing at a much greater rate than
other groups. Just taking that into consideration, besides the fact
that the border is still the way it is and the Pacific Rimthe
magnet of California to the people from the Pacific Rim and Asia is
still extremely strong.

So, I really do not see any change. I see both intz.rnally and from
external, a continued increase and a much more difficult situation
within the state from the standpoint of education as well as other
health and social welfare services. And I imagine Doctor Macias
would have more specifics than me on that possibly.

Mr. PAYNE. All right, thank you. Unless the trend is changed
then, the population and your number in Congress will increase by
virtue of the numbers of people, the downside is going to be almost
as tremendous and probably even greater than if you put more
people in a dependent role, dependent on Government through one
means or another, whether it is lack of being able to perform ade-

quately in society or incarceration or some kind of Government
supported subsistence. So, therefore, I guess it is really incumbent
upon not only the nation, but California. Our national government
must come up with some real serious investments now to avoid--

Mr. ISENBERG. Absolutely.
Mr. PAYNE. [continuing] this negative trend.
Mr. ISENBERG. Absolutely, Congressman. And we cannot waitas

I think everybody has said, there is just no time. We are running
out of time, if we have not run out of time.

Mr. PAYNE. Thank you.
Chairman HAWKINS. The Chair would like to request unanimous

consent to read into the record written testimonies submitted by

the Jefferson High School students, the California Vocational Edu-
cation Council, by Ms. Roz Cooperman of the Community Relations
Conference, Southern California and the Los Angeles County Office
of Educatie regarding migrant education. Without objection, those
requests will be made as well as any other of those seated in the
audience who would like to submit written testimony. We will keep
the record open for a reasonable period of time, let us say three
weeks, to receive such statements.

[The statements follow:]

A

.:
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March 17, 1989

Dr. John Staehle, Diiector
Office of Migrant Education
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C., 20202

Dear Dr. Staehle:

I am submitting this letter in response to the request for
comments relative to the proposed Migrant Educatioa
regulations. In my response I would like to cite and comment
upon the following sections of the regulations with whir:h I do
not agree or find not helpful to meeting the intent of the
Program.

Section 20.114

It is my belief that the proposed change in summer program
funding would most probably result in a considerable reduction
for summer school funds to California's and to our Region X
(California) Migrant Education Program. Our Region X Program
wonld see a loss of perhaps half a million or more in summer
school funding. This would cause a severe corollary reduction
of services and programs to our participating students. There
has to be a better way to allocate funds to the different states
than to drastically reduce the level of support for California's
summer programs.

'atCli1111_..2.41,22

A method needs to be developed to fairly fund states which
are operating year-round schools. This proposed regulation
does not address this need.

95
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Dr. John Stash le, Director
Office of Migrant Education
Page 2

Section 201.30

There appears to be a need to precisely define what constitutes
an error in the regulations although I do agree with the intent
of the regulation.

Section 201.31

This proposed regulation would make it difficult to address the
needs of "Former" students who in some instances may have
needs as great as "Currents" I suggest adhering to the statute
in this case.

Section 201.32

This section needs to be adjusted to exclude children three and
four years old, adolescents not participating in regular school
programs, and also for highly mobile children.

Section 201.46

This section if allowed to stand, would remove a great deal of
the needed authority from the State and Regional Offices and
transfer it to the LEAs. Migrant Education has been and should
continue to be a state operated program. In my opinion this
has been helpful to the development of a program geared to
meeting the needs of a Migrant population.

Section 201_,4 2

In my opinion this section could too easily be abused as written
leading to a diversion of personnel time to tasks not really
directed to meeting Migrant student needs. If this clause is
allowed to stand, it should be modified to permit no more than
15 minutes of other non-migrant tasks or duties for every
three (3) hours of Migrant Education funded time (1 ssuming

s
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Dr. John Staehle, Director
Office of Migrant Education
Page 3

the LEA or school has similarly situated nonmigrant staff paid
from district general funds also required to assume duty or
yard supervlsion roles).

I would appreciate your attention to my comments regarding
the proposed regulations.

Sincersly,
re.014..Z c .

e
Raul C. Almada, Director
Migrant Education - Region X

RCA:jp
cc: Celia C. Ayala, Director

Project Funding and Management

22-484 0 89 4

9 7



94

TESTIMONY

OF

THE CALIFORNIA VOCATIONAL EDUCATION EQUITY COUNCIL

BY

RICK LARKEY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

before the
Elementary. Secondary, and Vocational Education Subcommittee

Committee on Education and Labor
U.S. House of Representatives

March 31,1989

Coifomio Vocational Education Eourty Councii
1421 16thStreet
Socromento. CA 95814
(916)448-0344

9 3
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Hello I am Pick Lorkey, Execetive Director of the California Vocational Education Equity

Council and own o componi that monoges other pubhc service assOChotions The Equity

Counc4ts offrlioted with the Vocotional Education Equity Council. which is o part of the

Amencon Vocotionol Associotion. the Cohfornia AssochOtion of Vocationol Education ond the

Notional Cooktion for Women ond Giis in EduCotion The members of the Equity Council

represent o craSs section of professionots. volunteis. ond participants in equity programs

throughout the stote The Equity Council hos been very invotved in the discussion about the

reouthonzotion of the Carl Perkins VoCothanal Education Act working closely with the Notionol

Cashion for Women and Girls in Education ond the Amencan Vocational Association

The Equity Council will focus its testimony on the Women's Educational Equity Progrom of

the Howkins-Staftord Elementary and Secondary School Improvoment Amendments of 1088

We believe that thts section of the act should be expanded to include elementary education

strengthened by designating someone at the state level to be responsible for the

administration of the equrty progrom. ono linked through a coorainotion provistan to the

equity set aside of the Carl Perkins Vocational Education Act

Troditorally the role of education for men and boys. in our sOciety hos been the path

to success and prosperity The operating myth tS that wrth 0 good education men con

become anything they wont Women ond girls hove not been included in this tradition to ony

significant degree

The medio (especially commercials) and wrth minor exception, formal education

reinforces stereotypes of women os models. secretaries. soles clerks, nurses, ond having the

motor responsibility for the core of children either os teachers, mothers ot home, and ever

increasingly os single parents

The expenence of people who work with equrty PrO9rOrns in the state is that by the time

the young women enter their programs in Junior high ond high school it is too late To o large

degree, young women hove adopted the stereotype about whot women o e 'supposed ta



96

be* ond limit their consideration of occupahonol choice to what is -acceptable- despite

urging to the control's/

tt is important that we expose remotes to equity programs earlier in the educational

process We beieve thot the equity Orientation in curnculum, educational materials and

teacher troining at the preschool and elementary grodes should be strengthened Hopefully H

R 5 could be amended to include some of these concepts

Preparing women to be equol partners in the work force hos never been more

ImPOriont Projections from the U S Deportment of Labor and other indicate that between now

and the year 20X1. almOst two-thirds of the new entrants to the work force will be women By

2000. women will comprise nearly holf of the natIons l000r force Ensunng thot women hove

skills which can contribute to America S economic well being and to the economic security of

their families is imperatrve The time to act is now to prepare the women of the future to take

thew proper role rn the workploce

For the first time in U S history, a majority of all new jobs will require education or 1.oning

beyond hrgh sChool TechnolOgy will alter the ways in which jobs are performed An

UnderStanaWla of the basic technologies, as well as analytical. problem-solving math ond

communication skills. will be requrrements for nearly every job However for the majority of

women. the technical skills, math, and SCience will not be apart of their training Consideration

needs to be given to linking the equity program with the emphasis on math and science by

inctuding equdy Issues into the teocher trainrng and curriculum development and providing

prosinsions for recruning women and girls into math and Science courses

As you are aware the Con Perkins Vocational Educatron Act desrgnates o State sex

equity coordinotor to be responsible to adminrster the equity set aside ollocation We have

found this provision to be a key ingredient to the success of the equity programs wain

vocational education and would recommend thot a similar provaion be included in H R 5 tar

the Women's Educational Equity Program

IcH
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Finally. we would blre to see o reference in both H R 5 and H R 7 requiring coordination

between the two equity programs at the stote level We believe that all of education is

vocational educotion to the degree that we ore prepamg people to become self sufficient.

responsible, and productive citrzens There needs to be o greoter exchange between the two

progroms to the increosed benefit of students.

The Cokfornia Vocational Education Eourty Council is supportive of the Howkuu-StaffOrd

Elementory ond Secondory School Improvement Amendments of 1988 Thonk you for your

consideration of OUf suggested changes
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CRCSC STATEMENT ON
NES. SECTION 1010: PARENT INVOLVEMENT

PRESENTED, MARCH 31, 1989
TO HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR

AUOUSTUS HAVKINS, CHAIR

CRCSC, a coalition of 90 member organizations plus

individual members, has a forty year history of study

and action to eliminate discrimination
and create a more

open and Just society for all in our community. Our

Education Committee has been dedicated to the

improvement of education for all students in our

culturally diverse Southern California community.

Because so much of our activity has focused in the Los

Angeles Unified School District, we will make our

comments on Section 1016 of H.R.5. in terns of the
LAUSD, the single largest district in our region and

more than BO% of our current student population is non-

Anglo and ours is a community o/ growing diversity and

widening socio-economic disparity.
That makes the

school improvement amendments of 1988 very important to

the future of our students and our society. We realize

that successful educational outcomes can indeed be

impacted by inforued parent involvement.

I.
CAUTION AGAINST USE OF EXCUSE OF LACK OF PARENTAL

INVOLVEMENT AS BLAME FOR STUDENT FAILURE TO

ACHIEVE.

The premise of Dr. Ron Edmonds' "effective schools"

philosophy is that all students can learn - all

students can achieve. This concept deserves

emphasis. repetition and implementation.

4034 Buckingham Road, Suite 212 Los Angeles, Ca. 90008-2398 (213) 295-2607 'co
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But please be aware that in the initial days of explaining and
implementing his effective schools program, Dr. Edmonds did not
include parent involvenent as a component. He subsequently did
Include parental involvement as part of his effective schools
program. He explained his failure to do so earlier because of
his fear that schools could blame parents for failure of his
eucational program if parents did not provide the 100% required
participation. He wanted to be sure schools understood that
they still have the primary responsibility inside that school
house for the successful educational achievement of students.
Ve therefore, urge this committee to send that message out,
while acknowledging the positive role parents play in tha
education of their children. Given the changing family
structure with the growth of single heads of fluidly; the
feminization of poverty; the two working parent family, the
language and cultural differenes (in urban areas particularly'.
All these factors have to be considered in developing new ways
to reach out to parents and involve them. That challenge has to
be met but it should not be used to deter action on Dr. Edmonds

philosophy and program in the neantine.

II. CLARIFY AND ALIGN THE DIFFERENT PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT MECHANISMS
AND ROLES.

A. Some federal and state laws and regulations can be
interpreted to exclude parents who are employees of
the school district from membarship in Chapter I on
Bilingual Advisory Councils. Perhaps a clear
statement has to be made that creates a membership
category for parents who are classroom aides or
community liaisons. Suspicion exists that those who
are paid by the schools become a rubber stamp for the
school staff and its ideas.

Shared decision making and school based management can
mean different things to different folks, given the
three parties involved, administration, teachers
unions and parents. Can there be different models at
each school? Are teachers to be in the majority or
are all groups to be eql:.1? Will the principal have
veto power? What sort of decisions can be the
responsibility of the school site group? Attached are
some excerpts of proposals that have surfaced in the
LAGS!). currently involved in a collective bargaining
stalemate, parent involvement is one of the issues,
and it is not being settled with a parent presence at
the bargaining table although the claim can be made
that Board of Education members are the parents
representatives. Since the schools still function on
the traditional "Labor-Management" model of
negotiations, this claim can be questioned.
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C. Too many different councils at a site or in a district
can cause unhealthy competition for power and unclear
lines of responsibility. In LAUSD, we not only have
Chapter I councils and Bilingual Bicultural Councils,
we also have School Improvement Councils and Board-
created School Community Advisory Councils. Now there
is talk of establishing shared-decision making groups
and/or school-based management groups. There is a
need to avoid the "divide and conquer" perception that
emerges from this situation of too many groups, each
asked to be part of the parent involvement component.
We need clarification here.

D. Education reform proposals include different ideas and
nodels for parent involvement. Apart from natonal and
state reform proposals, this past year has seen the
production of three separate reform packages in the
LAUSD. Sone of these proposals have undercurrents of
intergroup hostility and competition for dollars,
programs and powers. All have a version of parent
involvement included, with both overlap and variation
in each. We attach excerpts from each proposal about
parent involvement so a3 to substantiate our concern,
and call attention to one reports clear statement that
institutional racism is the barrier to student
achievenent in our District.

The three LAUSD education reform packages are (in
order of appearance).

1) The Bilingual Nester Plan
2) Priorities for Education
3) The Children Can No Longer Veit

1. The Bilingual Nester Plan was necessitated
by the Governor's veto of a law that would have
prevented the sunset of a state law governing
bilingual education. This veto meant each
district had to develop its own bilingual master
plan. In September 1987, the Board directed
staff to do that and much of last school year
(1987-88) was spent on developnent of such a
plan by staff and community. It went to the
Board for action last Spring Senester (May
1988).
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2. algritiee for Eiucation was a reform effort
initiative more than two years ago by our
preceedirg Superintendent of Schools, Harry
Handler, in 1986. Vben it was presented to the
public in the Sumner of 1988, for study and
input, the district discribed this "Design for
Excellence" as possibly the most sweping and
far reaching instructional program reform in the
134-year history of the District. This school
year (1988-89) has been devoted to circulation
of this huge tome to schools, community
organizat'ons and all levels of district
offices. Evaluation input is being tabulated
and the report is expected to come before this
Board of Sducatiun sometime in the sumer of
1989 for action.

3. "The Children Can No Longer Vali" resulted
from a Spring 1988 directive of Superintendent
Leonard Britton that a comprehensive action plan
be developed to address the needs of low
achieving studente. It followed on the adoption
of the Bilingual Education plan because it was
felt the needs of other minority students,
especially Black students were not being net.
It is this report which acknowledges existence
of institutional racier, in our system. And if
the Hispanic member of the Board of Education
was leading advocate of tho Bilingual Plan, the
African-Anerican member of the Board was leading
advocate of this report. It was Just presented
to the Board (March 27, 1989), having been
developed by a Core Team created in September
1988. Superintendent Britton is expected to
present initial implementation plans in a math
or 80.

Ve repeat: all three reform packages include parental
involvement components.

JAWIElt V:

It is the hope of CRCSC that the implementation of parental
involvement will become a reality that will serve to enhance
educational success for our diverge student body.

1 (1 5
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Our testisony is offered to focus your attention on two main problems
we soot

1) 110, of lack of parental involvement as the excuse for
student failure in schools.

2) Multiple and complex parent involvement meohanismw and
roles are defined In different education proposals that
need to be studied, clarified and aligned.

Thank you.

Roslyn Cooperman
Education Chair
CRCSC
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IMPLEMENT SHARED DECISION-MAKING AND
SHARED RESPONSIBILITY

Implement a shared decision-making process at each elementary school.

expectation

Students would benefit when decision-making is shared by the members ot
the school community (administrators, teachers, classified employees, and
parents) who work with the students and can best determine what meets their
needs.

Description*

Each elementary school will form a shared decision-making team made up of
teachers (the UTLA Chapter glair and the grade level chairs, grades pre-
kindergartea-6), the principal, classified representative (s), and parent (s), in a
composition chosen by the principal, keeping the number of teachers always
one more than the combid number of other members on_the_team. The
number of members on the team may be increased by a decision made by the
team so long as there is always one more teacher member than all others on

the team.

The shared decision-making team has responsibilities in broad and important
areas related to local school educational decisions. These decisions extend
from specific areas such as assessment, fustding, and operanons_oftlie school,
to general areas of purpose and direction for children at the school site. These
decisions constitute the general realm of responsibility designed to foster
caoperafive relatimshilLimproue-the-academiglerformanee_of
childinn. The issues for discussion are mutually agreed upon by the principal
and the chair of the shared decision-making team.

*The Core Team is committed to the concept of shared decision-making and
recognizes that shared decision-making will be successful only if teachers,
administrators, and parents work cooperatively. During the reaction phase of
the Core Team process, much commentary on shared decision-making was
heard from the field. Opinions expressed on the proposed make-up of the
Shared decision-making team were divided, yet field opinion supported shared
decision-making in principle. While th;s strategy is the shared decision-
making model presented by the Core Team, the ultimate format for shared
decision-making in the Los Angeles Unified School District will be

55
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Staff development is needed to ensure an understanding of the shared

decision-making process.

Implementation

Principals, teachers, parents, and other staff at elementaty schools will form
shared decision-making teams pursuant to agreement through the negotiation

process.

This strategy will be implemented in school year 1989-90.

This item incurs no new costs.

56
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2.7 STRATEGY: INITIATE IMPLEMENTATION OF SCIIOOL-BASED
MANAGEMENT

Acton

Establish a diarictwide process designed to support the implementation of
school-based management at the local school level.

aims:aim

Students would benefit when teachers, administrators, other school staff, and
parents have the authority and the responsibility for the educational program at

the school.

De-scription

The first phase in this Process is local school shared de ision-making which
encourages experimentation and-refinement of collaboration. lags phase,
exemplary models of shared decision-tiaing emerge at the local school sites.

In the second phase, a districtwid ince is established with the
responsibility for acting as a c earin house in a num of areas. This

committee is empowered throug i oard of Education directives to identify
and approve models, institute staff development activities, and develop
consortiums to share information.

This districtwide committee will be composed of representatives from tne
elementary, junior, and senior high levels; from programs such as special
education and adult education; from local support service personnel; from

UTLA; and from District staff.

Also in this phase, the Board of Education begins the process to determine
policies regarding local school empowerment in the areas of funding, staffing,
operations, coordination, and evaluation which will redefine authority and s

empower the local school.

Through a process of local school experimentation and District refinement. the
shared decision-making team becomes the definitive unit in the District tc
enact the policies of the Board of Education at the local school site.

57
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Implementation

The Superintendent of Schools will establish a committee
expand infonnation on school-based management models. The District IA
Implement school-based management pursuant to agreement through t

negotiation process.

This strategy will be implemented in school year 1989-90.

Projected cost: see Summary of Costs, 2.7.

'RECOMMENDATION #6

Promote local school opportunities for parent education, involvement, and
participation in school gm emance to empower parents as partners in their

child's education.

ITKAIEGIES

6.1 Establish a parent outreach program

6.2 Develop a common agenda

58
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6.1 STRATEGY: ESTABLIS11 A PARENT OUTREACH PROGRAM

Action

Establish a District policy that ensure; organized parent outreach programs at

all schools.

Expectation

Student achievement and positive attitude toward education would increase
when they are supported by the active involvement of parents and other.

adults.

Description

The school district will coordinate its parent outreach effort distrietwide and
school by school to expand parent involvement.

The effort will center ill three areas:

Encouraging parents as supporters and as volunteers

Helping parents help children do well in school

Inmasing parent participation in local school decision making
,.

Parents will be invited and welcomed as volunteers or visitors. They will
have the opportunity to ask questions and gain answers at clearly focused and
informative meetings, to participate informally in socially-positive and
aesthetically-pleasing gath. rings, to conferenct at times convenient to them
and to participate in or conduce a variety of educationally informative parent
activities.

Parents will be encouraged through handbooks, flyers, and other literature to
set good examples for learning, to read to their children, to discuss issues, to
listen, to ask questions about school, and to regulate time for study and time

for recreation. Parents will be encouraged to take advantage of parent
education classes offered by the school district.

Parents have the right to participate in decision-making. They work within
the advisory committees'to present suggestions, participate in the shared-
decisiOn-inaking process, and help establish local school priorities.

91
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A District Parent Outreach Office will be created to cooriinate districtwitll
efforts in support of the local school program.

A District Parent Outreach Director will be selected to:

organize all parent and volunteer programs and services under
one office.

design strategies to include parents as partners, supporters, and
decision-makers.

coordinate District, region, and local school parent and volunteer
efforts that support the education of children at school sites.

work with local schools to recruit volunteers.

t

plan parent education classes in areas such as parenting, child
development, basic literacy, and provide classes leading to
the General Education Development (GED) Certificate. Classes
will be schedthed at times convenient for all parents.

engage various groups and agencies to offer classes for parents.

provide workshop leaders on selected topics.

serve as a technical resource to the local school in the
development of school-specific parent workshops.

provide training for selected school personnel to coordinate the
local school pngram.

implementation .
\-1.A.ACT.

The Superintendent of Schools will appoint
1%

Parent Outitach Director to '

consolidate all current parent activities under &auspices of the Parent
Outreach Program.

This strategy will be implemented in school year 1989-90.

Proiected cost: see Summary of Costs, 6.1.
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STRATEGY: DEVELOP A COMMON AGENDA

&aim

Initiate a parent and teacher articulation process to define shared parent-teacher

expectations for the child.

Expectation

The child would benefit from common academic and social expectations, at

school and at home, when parents and teachers work cooperatively on a

common agenda.

Description

A common agenda will include acceptable standards of student conduct and
performance expectationsl for parents and teachers in support of student
attendance, student success, and other areas of mutual interest. Important to
this process will be the extent to which parents and teachers can establish
frank communication regarding their commitment to the academic and social

well-being of their children.

Implementation

Local schools will define a general process for teachers and parents to develop

a common agenda.

This strategy will be implemented in school year 1989-90.

This item incurs no new costs.
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPOSALS CONCERNING GOVERNANCE OF THE SCHOOLS

INTRODUCTION

There are two critical issues related to local school governance First, how local policy decisions are made
at the school site. witt the focus upon the respective rotes and responsibilities of site administrator, faculty,
parentskommunity, othu, empioyees and students, and second, what pokey decisions aro to be permitted
local schiJols, with the focus upon the iespective powers and responsibilities of local school decision-makers
as compared to central administration and the Board of Education

The above two issues how local decisions are made at the school site and what type ot policy decisions
are permitted to be made at the school site while related to ono another in ways, are nonetheless indepen-
dent of one another. This proposal approaches them separately, with the first issue addressed by a proposed
"shared decision-making" local policy development process for Immediate implementation on a plot pro-
gram basis, and the second issue addressed by a proposed joint study ol "site based managument" in prepare-
tion for future collective bargaining negotiations

SCHOOL LEADERSHIP COUNCILS AND SHARED DECISIONAKING

1.0 GENERAL

tt is agreed that teachers become more effective in the classroom and more committed to their jobs whon
they are able to share as professionals In the local educational policy decisions which affect their work place
and services. It is also agreed that teachers have valuable knowledge and expertise to bring to local policy
decisions, including experience in identifying and addressing the special needs of the students attending
their school It is also agreed that paronts, community, classified staff and students ere a vital part of the
eouc jonal process, and that their active involvement and participation is critical to the success of the school's
pe drams.

The following "school leadership councir' descnption es intended for application to those scheels where
the administration and the faculty (by majority vote) and designated parent commumy representatives have
consentnd to participate in it as part of a pilot program It is understood, that before becoming applicable
districtwide, the school leadership council system may be revised based upon the experience of those schools
which participate in the pilot program

2.0 SELECTION AND MEETINGS OF SCHOOL LEADERSHIP COUNCIL:1

2.1 In elementary schools the faculty members of the council shall be comp ised of the elected grado Wvel
chairpersons (or other person elected at grade leveD plus the UTLA chapter chairperson In secondary schools
the faculty members of the cOuncil thall be cemprised of the elected department chairpersons of the six largest
department (or other person elected by those departments) plus three representatives to be elected annual-
ly by the faculty-atlarge by secret baffot plus the UTLA chapter chairperson.
2.2 There shall be membership and a significant parhcipatory role for representatives of parents/community,
classified employees and students on the council (The precise numbers of such participants needs to bo
discussed further) Paront members are to be elected from the most representative and active parent/com-
munity support groups at the site as determined by the school principal
2.3 The council will then elect its own council chairperson, who will schedule and preside at meetings of
the council and coordinate on behalf of the council Its Joint meetings with the principal Joint meetings will
be cochaired by the principal and the council chairperson.
2.4 The council itself may meet as often as t deems appropriate. The council shall meet jointly with tho
principal on a regular (normally monthly) basis at a mutually convenient time, andror at such other limos as
the council chairperson and principal mutually deem appropriate All meetings involving tho council are volun
tary, and therefore exempt from the faculty meeting Hmitations of Article IX, Section 4 2

3.0 SUBJECTS FOR SCHOOL LEADERSHIP COUNCIL SHARED DECISIONMAKING

The folloveng subjects for school leadership council shared decision-making are identified as appropriate
for the initial pilot program In dealing with these subjects, the school leadership councirs discretion will,
lust as In the case of administrative discretion, remain subordinate to applicable laws, Board policies, Distnct
administrative regulatans and directives, and applicable collective bargaining contracts The designated sub-
pots include the most signficant areas of local discretionary poliCy-making

a. The school's educahonal goals and objectives, based upon assessment of needs (Includes local stan-
dards of student achievement, any specihl emphaSes for the program, and programma., mulhods iou meeting

P tcared s S<N4 3
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special needs such as English language acquisition Also includes local guidelines concerning marks,
homework, and selection of textbooks/instrectonal materials )

b. Budgetary allocations of local school discretionary funds (Includes plans for expenditures of local
instructional material and supply accounts.)

e. The school's OOde of student conduct and student discipline policies
d. Local school professional development programs (Includes plans for in-service training, and plans

for orientation and assistance to inexperienced teachers)
a. Guidelines governing use of the schoot's equipment and supplies
I. Local school schedule of events and activities

3.1 Due to practical limitations of time and energy available to any school leadership council, it Is understood
(a) that the focus of council activity shall be upon establishment of local policy and planning direction rather
than day-to-day administration or execution of policy and plans, (b) that a council may limit its own focus from
time to time, and (c) that a council is not ribegated to act in all of the above-designated areas For example,
if an existing school committee is functioning to the satisfaction of all concerned in one of the ()antlered
subject areas, it is perfectly appropriate for the council to defer in that area rather than sup-
planting or duplicating the effort

3.2 The principal, as provided in the Education Code and Board policy, retains overall responsibility for
educational leadership and for proper supervision and administration of the school and its programs, and
co-responsibility with the school leadership counciffor shared decision-making within the above-designated
policy areas.
3.3 School leadership councils are not to displace or duplicate the authority of other committees or advisory
councils when that authonty has been specifically delegate° by law and/or Board policy For example, when
dealing with the subject of local school discretionary funds under Chapter I, School Improvement Program,
Lottery discretionary accounts and Year-Round Incentive Program, allocations are determined by a process
established by law and/or existing Board policy rather than through the school leadership council process
3.4 The school leadership council's role in policy development and planning shall not affect or discourage
the advisory role of parentkommunity organizations, advisory councils or student councils School leader-
ship councils are encouraged to take proper account of the views and concerns ol such groups
3.5 School leadership councils are not to address matters which fall within the scope of negotiations under
the Educational Employment Relations ACt, or to collective bargaining contract enforcement matters, person
nel matters or employee discipline matters.

4.0 THE DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

Development of, or changes to, any of the local poky subjects designated in Section 30 shall be made
onty pursuant to the following decision-sharing process

a. Edher the school leadership council or the principal at any time may initiate discussions with respect
to whether local policy in one or more of the designated areas should be reviewed and possibty revised Upon
receiving or making such an initiation or discussions, the principal shall furnish to the council, as a point
of Vormation, a copy of the current local policy on the subject If the current policy was not previously re-
duced to writing, the pnncipal shall prepare a written description of same and furnish it to the council

b. Discussions shall then take place both within the council itself and in joint meetings between the
council and principal Council members are expected (and administrators permitted) to discuss the subjects
of the deliberations with faculty members and others in the school community However, the faculty members
on the council are to be regarded as the official voice of the faculty in these deliberations. All points of view
are to be heard and considered in these deliberations.

e. The primary goal of the deliberations within the council itself is consensus Consensus is reached
when the participants conclude through discussion that they concur upon a given view (whether it be a new
or revised policy or a reaffirmation of existing policy), and are willing to have that view presented to the Prin-

t

wet as representative of the best thmking of the group at that point in time Consensus does not mean unanimi-
ty, but it does indicate a broad-based acceptance of the direction in question Individual Concurrence does
not necessarily mean that a participant believes the result to be the best in any absolute sense. Rather, it

she is willing to join in the consensus, perhaps as mum out of deference to the views of others as out of

the two upon the issue under discussion, In their deliberations the council and principal are not limited to

means simply that he or she believes that the result in an educationally sound alternative, and that he or

personal satisfaction with the content.

before them
the specific initiative originally introduced. and aro encOuraged to explore alternative approaches to the issues

d. The primary goal of the taint deliberations between the council and principal is agreement between
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October 5, 1988

Thn feHo.iin9 i complete co7y al the proposal submIrted by tho
Ce,-..7t: or EL:nen:len to UTLA on October 4, 130.

=MOT P0903A!.. TO UTLA
1 SPILAr1I53 The Board of Education proposes a throe year salary commitment which would result in
a 1900 91 teacher's salary schedule ranging from a 527,397 minimum to a $54 437 maximum for the regular
teacher s work year This represents a three-year sway increase cg 169% at the minimum teacher s salary
a 21.8% inciecse tor the most experienced rushers with masters degrees and a 25 Toro increase for the mos'
experienced teachers with Dociorale Degrees The Board of Educafien will, as part ol this three-year saiar.
proposal guarantee these pa/ments and build the District budget around these commitments

This proposal includes signifrcant increases in degree differentials and career increments 11 also includes
a new dilferential for emplOyees who have completed their coursework toward a doCtoraie degree tSee at-
tached Teachers' Salary Tatiles )

Annual Teachers' Salary Tahle increases provided in this proposal areas le00ws
For 1988 89 a 5 6% general increase, a 6 90,0 increase tor those with Masters anti Career Increments
and an 9 2% increase for those with Doctorates and CaTer Increments for an average salary increase
Of apoioximntely 6%
For 1939 00 a 5 2% general increase a 0 420A increase for those with Masters and Career Increments
and a 783% mcreaso r0. ihose wah Docturatas and Career Inc,ernents for an average salary increase
of approximately 5 6%
F,r Ogg 91 3 2% general atcrcase 6 93% increaS, for those vnth Masters and C.areer Incrementa
and 769% increase for those why Decorates and Careur Increments for an averke nalary increase
ol approximately 5 8%

Other salary schedules within the certificated bargaining unit would receive the same general increases
offered on the teachers' schedule

2- rinidan; 3 As part of a threeiyear seliiement, tne District will increase as detined contribution for health
and w elMre plans as needed in order to maintain existing plan benefit levels fOreach ot the deco years The
District expects UTLA to agree to participate in the pint stud) activities of the Employee Benefits Council
The cost of maintaining these benefits tar the cortifivated unit lor three years is anticipated to be at least
an additiOnal $33 million The 1988-89 cost for the cortificat20 un t Will be approximately $3 250 oar employee

3 UtLIttCtrAL VASTEP. PLAti As per ,,iritlen proposal of May 10, 1988, and as per the most recent rer-
son of technival language (September 20), the road s plan provides for the following

a A d'striclwrde annual pay differential of an to SI 000 'or all quatifieJ bilingual Masher,-
h A PlieND annual pay dation:Mal 01 an addit,Crril Sa 000 ter Si qualified bilingual teachers al PHBAO

locaions (prod from State !Megaton iu,idS nv COneral Pune Cost).
c. Ehrranefion co the current recta eircnt 'oar pa tic batirg teachers all ma,v progres, toward acquirmg bilingual fluency,
d, Olonnecn of the "waiver" process its entirety
n. Dm/nation of the ex, .1 :-nursont c pcy oust), rcqned
t. Irnplementaton of 5500 mon, dr,/ incanares for passing certain qsts related to buingeui cultures and

teaching methedolugy, aw.
g. Implementation 0 a new tairunfary oar Ser plan to laciii,ate movement of liii ngaal teachers to sites where

their services are most needed

(Continued)
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(Continued)

4, SCHOOL GOVERNANCE SHARED DECISION-MAKING AND SITE-BASED MANAGEMENT The

District is offering the attached Local School Governance Proposals, which represent a significant Change

in the way local educational policy decisions are made Under this proposal, a School Leadership Council

is to be formed with a membership of elected teachers, parents, claSSified representatives and students

The Council will participate in policy deliberation and determination as an equal partner of the school pen-
cipal in a "consensus building" decision-making model, to function In the areas of (I) setting School educa-

tional goals, obiectives ano curriculum emphasis. (2) school budget allocations, (3) student discipline policies.

(4) school professional development programs, (5) use of school equipment and supplies and (6) local schedules

ot events and activities.

5, ELEMENTARY PREPARATION TIME AND SUPERVISION TIME The district proposes an annual

allocaton of 515 millton to the elementary school program to hire personnel to provide before-school playground

supervision in order to piovide elementary teachers with a thirty minute before-School preparation period

G. SECONDARY MIO-YEAR RE-NORMING The Board of Education proposes to revise the staffing alloca-

tion system for secondary schools so that there will be no mid-year adjustment of staff duo to enrollment

loss This will cost the district approxtmately $3 9 million
7, ADULT EDUCATION

In addition to the above-described general salary increase, add a new Step 4 on the Adult Education

bouny salary schedule tor all employees with ten consecutive years or moreof Adult Education service.

adding 50 cents per hour in 1988-89, increasing to the amount of $1 00 per hour in 1989-90 and increas-

ing to the amount of St 50 per hour in 1990-91 The second and third year increases in Stap 4 are to

be contingent upon the Slate equalizing ROCIROP income among California school districts

b. Pay for before-school planaN meeting three hours at training rate
c. Provide new tenured positions in Gerontology and Parent Education
d Institute new Amnesty Program hiring preferences

0. CHILDREN'S CENTERS
a. Replacement paY to be instituted when teachers take additional classes due to unavailability of substitutes

h. When any new ' straight eight" assignments become available, grant i relerence to teachers whO were

previously laid off from eight-hour positions and restored to "4 - 4" hour split assignments

9. SPECIAL EDUCATION
a. Provide for a commAtee to develop possible models and guidelines which may be used to provide tor

additional preparation time for RST/SOC perSonnel
b. Reduce employee notification time to one week when class sue exceeds norm by two or more students

so that various options may be considered for implement,. ion in the event that the excess remains for

30 days (Current contract language suggests that the notification and discussion cannot commence

until the excess students have remained tor 30 days )
c. Provide Special Education teachers with an opportunity to exchange with qualified regular teachers for

one year
d. Consider RSP and Learning Handicapped/Special Bay Class program same subject field for purposes

of recency when assignments are made to Extended School Year positions

10. SUI3STITU1 ES
a. The Board proposes fOrmation of a lOint Study task force to rev.ew and discuss substitute teacher

concerns
h. Permit substitute nurses to lOin Substitute Incent.ve Plan

11. OnIER PROVISIONS See Otstrict written responses o' August 23 August 31 and September 14, 198Et
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School Governance Shared Decision-Making
District's New Proposal

The Board of Education remains strongly committed to shared declalon.making
st school sites, based upon the belief that teachers and parent/community representatives
have valuable knowledge and expense to bring to local policy decisions, which in the past
may have beeil made solely by the site administrator.

The Board is witting to Implement the following shared decision making process as an
alternative to the District's prior proposal of Oct. 4, 1988'

1. Each school would be permitteito desIgn and develop its own shared
decision-making process to be used for the making of local policy decisions. sub-
sect onty to the following guidelines'

Each school plan should be developed and approved locally through con-
sensus and agreement among each of the following as equal partners;

representative teachers
parents/community representatives
the school administration

Each proposed school plan should include a specific process for arriving
at shared decisions and a description of the intended scope of decisions
Examples would include educational goals and objectives. budgetary alloca-
tions of local discretionary funds, the school's code of student discipline,
professional development plans, guidelines governing use of school equip-
ment and local schedules of events and activities. Under any local plan. all
decisions must be consistent with the collective bargaining agreements, law
and Board policy, and must not deal with personnel matters or subjects within
the scope of the collective bargaining contract or negotiations

Once developed, each locally approved shared decision-making school plan
is to be submitted to UT1A and to the District as a proposal }Of approval.
The proposal shall include a specific description of the process used at the
site to secure local approval Of the proposal, and shall also Include provi-
sion for appropriate training ot the participants. Either UTIA or the District
may approve or disapprove the proposed plan. Once approved, the local
plan shall be Implemented at the local school. If disapproved by either UTLA
or the District, the proposed plan shall be returned to the school for
reconsideration.

2. Tho District expects ic jointly sponsor with UTLA various seminars. conferencea
and training sessions in order to increase general understanding of the shared
docison-making process and to ensure an appropriate level of training for participants

,..o *4 by . wan., WA WI, b.9b Un.4 10*
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. When agreement is reached, then the local school policy is deemed adopted (or reaffirmed) pursuant

to the agreement. It is possible for a given agreed-upon policy revision to be implemented with the explicit
understanding that the revision is to be on an experimental or trial basis for given period of time. subject
to later review. and that in the absence of subsequent agreement to extend or review the amended policy,

It shell revert to Its pre-existing enginil terms,
I. If the discussions and deliberations between the council and pnncipal result in disagreement despite

extended efforts to reach agreement, then either the council or the principal shall set forth their positions

in writing to the other, together with a statement of supporting reasons. The other shall then reply In writing.
responding to each of the statcd positions and setting forth their own position and supporting reasons. They
shall then meet in another effort te resolve their differences and reach agreement. If agreement is not reach-
ed between the pounce and prIncipal despite the above-described efforts, then the pre-existing local policy
shall remain in effect

5.0 OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
A school leadership council oversight committee shall be formed on a districtwide level, comprised of equal

numbers of representatives designated by UTLA. the District and parent representatives The purpose of the
oversight committee is to mender the evolving shared-decision process, c011ect appropriate data, and share
information with participating schools UTLA and the Superintendent/Board of Education The oversight com-
mittee is not to serve as a supervisory appellate body or decision-makcr.

SCHOOLBASED MANAGEMENT TASK FORCE STUDY

A. BACKGROUND
Several of the education reform studies and commissions point out the positive values of "school based

management." in which a wide range of educational policy decisions are made at the local school level rather
than on a system-wide basis Locally determined decisions offer the advantages of being better tailored to
meet the specific needs of each school community. and of increasing the sense of involvement and owner-
ship from the local faculty, students and community. with the result that they go about their respectnre jobs
and actnnties with a higher commitment and correspondingly increased chance of succcess.

Schonl-based management. al the same time, needs to be carefully balanced and reconciled with several
other meter goals of the district and of the educational reform movement which may point In the opposite
direction, including the cOncepts of "accountability." "standards" of all kinds but especially of curriculum and
student achievement, coordinated articulation within subject fields, and other coordinated approaches to lear-
ning tor a mobile urban population. Also to be evaluated is the relationship between the school-based manage-
ment movement and the collective bargaining process, both as a matter of contract compliance and as a
matter of meshing with a process which has historically sought uniformity of boatmenl rather than local diversity

Careful examination and study is needed in order to accommodate the school-based management con-
cepts of local autonomy, self-determination and local diversity vnth the potentially conflichno concepts of ac-
countability standards and coordination. The experience of other school districts needs to be carefully analyzed,
and an inventory ot decision areas identified which may be appropriate tor local diversity rather than system-
wide uniformity

B. TASK FORCE STUDY PROPOSED CONTRACT LANGUAGE

As pan of the ongoing effort of the District and UTLA an the area of educational reform, and in f urtherance
of their belief that the concepts and applications of "school-based management" aro worthy of careful study
and investigation, it is hereby agreed that a joint study task lorte shall be established. Tho task force shall
have 15 members. 5 ut whom am to be appointed by the District, 5 by UTLA. and 5 of whom are to bo
parent/community representatives appointed by the District and UTLA together The District shall provide ade-
quote resources and staff assistance sc, hat the task force can complete as study and report(s), with a target
date of for final repon(s) to the president of UTLA and the Superintendent of Schools

reoa. b, neon, Com.".... Ue.1 1 Arywn 0.s,a
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LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TEACHERS' SALARY TABLE 1987-88 SCHOOL YEAR

1987-88
SCHnOL YEAR

Rat.. indicated aro the baelc rotas for four-weak parlod. Rate. shown in parentheses

are anrewl C Basis salaries for 10.2 pay parlods (204 days of w6115 182 are net working days).

SW minim. mauler...at for allocatIon to Schaduls 20 la a bachalor's degrim or certain

Schedule Mater

vocational or Industrial ertwendent.als. Allocation to a higher schodule requires

the wpolvalent of 14 sammstar units por

Step 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 a 9 10

20 2298 2196 2298 2339 2459 2464 2562 2648 2710 2891

(MPS dmgree) (23,440) (23,440) (23,440) (23,858) (25,0332) (25,337) (26,132) (27,010) (28,254) (29,498)

21 2298 2298 2319 2410 2505 2599 2697 2794 2890 3019

(0 14 ualta) (23,440) (23,440) (23,4501 (24,582) (25,551) (26,510) (27,509) (28,499) (29,478) (30,794)

22 2296 2319 2414 2521 2623 2730 2832 2943 3046 3171

(0 28 wits) (23,440) (23,654) (24,623) (25,714) (26.755) (27,846) (28,886) (30,019) (31,069) (32,405)

23 2319 2412 2521 2631 %. 2748 2860 2973 3085 3198 3145

(0 42 unIta) (23.654) (24,602) (25,714) (26.836) (28,030) (29,172) (30,325) (31,467) (32,620) (34,119)

24 2412 2504 2623 2748 2865 2989 3111 3230 3354 3508

(0 56 wit.) (24,602) (28,541) (26,755) (28,020) (29,223) (30,488) (31,732) (32,946) (34,221) (35,782)

25 2495 2599 2732 2860 2989 3119 3249 3377 3507 3674

( 70 581t4) (25,449) (26,510) (27,866) (29,172) (33,468) (31,814) (33,140) (34,445) (35,771) (37,475)

26 2595 2697 2833 2973 3113 3250 3386 3522 3661 3837

(0 64 unIta) (26,469) (27,509) (28,897) (32,325) (31,75)) (33,150) (34,537) (35,924) (37,342) (39,137)

27 2670 2794 2943 3085 3231 3386 3522 3673 3615 4037
(0 96 unIta) (27,234) (28,4991 (30,019) (31,467) (32,956) (34,476) (35,924) (37,434) (38,913) (43,821)

1448121110 RAMS KIN ounsnrrius

II170 FIRST CARUR 1110=11? (aftar 5 year. at maxima. rate)

Madam Rate Plus $185 Carew Increment DIffareatlal 4192 (42,258)

Maximum Rate Plus $185 Career Increment and $15 Kaater's Dogma DIfferantlal 4207 (42,911)

Moths= Rate Plus $185 Cueer Dwasmeat and $40 Dector'r Degree Differer%tal 4232 (43,266)

Wm awe CAREER IMCIdieff Leklitional $15 per p.r p4r1Od
aftar $ year. ea Os first career Loam:mot)

Maximum Rate 3154 $200 Canew Ise-nowt Elffewatlal 4207 (42,911)

Maximum Rete Plus $200 Career Increment ma $15 Master'. Drums DIffareatlal 4222 (43,064)

Beam. Rate 3154 $200 Career Increment and $40 D6ctor's Degree Differ...U*1 4247 (43,311)

Ponenw we Sets. Nona

22-184 0 - 89 - 5
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Lcz AweaLas UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

plowiad
G2 aasl DIegetiglen Sow low 30

march 7. 1989

Summary of District's Offer to UTLA

Salaries: Increases all schedules, tables and rates (except flat-rated differentials and rates
for coaching, activities and coordinators) as follows

8% for 1988-89
4% plus formula, which permits as much as 8%, for 1989-90
8% for 1990-91

This would result in a maximum salary of $52,030 (See reverse side.)

or

As an alternative. the District is wilLng to increase differentials and career increments within
tho same cost package as the above "8 4 (plus formula) - 8" offer
Under this alternative, the maximum salary would b $55,621. (See reverse side)

A $5,000 annual bilingual differential in PHBAO and CAP Receiver schools to teachers
who have the bilingual certificate, and $2,500 to teachers who have klevel proficiency on
the district's bilingual test. The prior offer was limited to PHBAO schools

Shared DecisionMaking The District's most recent offer permits each local school to
submit iis own local plan to both the District and UTLA. The development of any such pro-
posed plan requires participation and concurrence by teachers, adminrstrators and parents.
Both UTLA and the District would have approval authority over any such shared decision.
making plans.

End elementary Yard duty, and thereby guarantee that there will be 40 minutes daily
on-sae preparation time for elementary teachers. Form a Joint Task Force with UTLA to
develop methods to provide additional elemerCiary preparation time on the basis of a reorganiz.
ed daily schedule, or other non-cost solutions

Disputed Pay Deductions resulting from employees priticipation in UTLAs boycott of
assigned duties District is willing to submit this dispute to final and binding arbitration

Adult Education
a. In addition to the above-described general salary increase, add a new Step 4 on the

Adult Education hourly salary schedule for all employees with ton consecutive years
or more of Adult Education service, adding 50 cents per hour in 1988-89, increasing
to the amount of $100 per hour in 1989-90, and increasing to the amount of $1.50 per
hour In 1990-91. Tho second and third year increases in Step 4 are to be contigent
upon the State equalizing ,ROC/ROP Income among California school districts

b. Pay for before-school planning meeting three hours at Waning rate
c. Provide new tenured positions in Gerontology and Parent Education
U. Institute now Amnesty Program hiring preferences

1 ''

(Ptoase tufn page)
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Guarantee the entire existing District briefit package (full medical, full dental, full
vision, full surgical and 120,000 life insuranr a policy), without change, regardless of the In-
creased costs (estimated at $33 million), for the three-year term of the contract.

DISTRICT PROPOSAL TO UTLA
8% / 4%* / 8% ACROSS-THE-BOARD W1TH NO INCREASES TO DIFFERENTIALS

Min. Sal.
Max. SM,

Excl. Mt
Max. $ al.
MA/CI"

Current $23.440 840.871 543.064

July V $25,316 $44.146 $46,339

July '89 $26.326 $45.910 $48.103

July '90 $28.427 $49.582 $51,775

Compounded % I

Increase 21.3% 21.3% 20.2%

Current

July '88

Juty '89

July '90

Max. $ al.
DA/CP"

843.319

$46.594

$48.358

$52.030

20.1%

OPTIONAL PACKAGE ACCEPTABLE TO DISTRICT
8%1 4%* 1 8% COST PACKAGE WITH INCREASES TO OIFFERENTtALS

1983-89 7.6% plus .4%, the cost of degree drfferantials and career increments
1989-90 35% plus 4%. the cost of degree ceffitrentlats and career Increments
1990-91 74% plus /3%, the cost of degree daterentials and career Increments

Mix, Sal. Max, SM, Max. Sal.
Mtn. SM. lea DM. MA/Cl" 011101"6

Compounded %
Increase 19.8% 19.7% 24.5% 28.4%

$23.440 $40.871 $43.064

$25.225 $43,982 346.889

$26.132 $45.563 849.164

$28.070 $48.940 $53.632

$43.319

$47.705

$50,714

$55.621

Guaranteed nurumum, atth possayety of addrhonat 4%. pursuant to a formula based upon
Preposition 9& lottery and State COLA.

" Maltef's degree and career mcrements.

Doctorate degree and career increments.

Prot.., try OW Vt. nat Com., tat., L/o.S. LOs MONO,

1.2 3



120

DRAFT

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL D!STRICT

MASTER PLAN
FOR

THE EDUCATION
OF

LIMITED-ENGLISH-PROFICIENT
STUDENTS

TEXTS

OFFICE OF BILINGUAL- ESL INSTRUCTION
rlAY 5, 1988

124
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PARENT AND COM4UNITY INVOLVEMENT COMPONENT

PROGRAMS, POLICIES, AND PROCEDURES

A. GOALS

All parents will be informed of District bilingual programs designed
to meet the educational needs of their children and their right to
participate in such programs.

A process will be established to communicate all information in school
notices and meetings to non-English-speaking parents in their primary

language.

The parents of LEP students and community members will be involved
at all levels of planning, implementation and evaluation of the
District Master Plan and will receive appropriate training to Carry
out their responsibilities.

The District will provide education for parents of LEP students to
assist them to meet the educational needs of their children.

B. PARENT NOTIFICATICN

1. General Guidelines

All parents will receive information regarding District bilingual
programs. The procedure for disseminating information will include

the following:

A district published brochure describing bilingual programs will
be distributed at the time of registration.

A video describing all bilingual programs will be produced by
the District in English and in the following target languages:

1. Armenian

2. Cantonese
3. Korean
4. Pilipino

5. Spanish

6. Vietnamese

Additional translations will be made in other languages as the need

arises.

A bilingual program orientaticm meeting 011 be held annually, at each
school with 20 or more LEP students of the same language no later than

ten days after the opening of school. School administrative and support

personnel will implement the process.

-154-
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B. PARENT NOTIFICAT1CM (Cont'd)

2. Specific Guidelines

Policies regarding notification ano consultation with parents of LEP
students will include:

Notification regarding the student's placement based on assessment
of English and primary language proficiency

Notification when students have met bilingual program requirements
and are ready to be redesignated to receive English-only instruction.
Written notification will be in the parent primary language and
in English when 1Sf or more of the students speak the same language
other than English.

Student participation in a full bilingual program is voluntary. All parent:
will be required to give written consent upon the student's initial placemet
in a bilingual program in the following manner:

1. At the time of t registration, initial placement of a LEP student in a
bilingual program will be discussed with the parent. Placement will
be made by the adeinfstrator or designee trained in bilingual proven:
requirements with the tentative written consent of the parent, pending
assessment results. If assessment results confirm initial placement,
no further parental consent 13 necessary. However, notificaticm of
program placement will be required.

2. if assessment results do not substantiate initial placement, a parent
conference to discuss alternate placement must be conducted by an
administrator or desismee within 10 school days of receipt of assess-
ment results.

3. Parents must be notified when a fluent-English-proficient (FEP) or and

English-only (E0) student is assigned to a classroom with one of the
following programs:

Full Bilingual Prograu
Modified Bilingual Program

Oral Primary Language Development Program

In addition, written parent consent is necessary to enroll FEP or E0
students in a second language program.

4. A LEP student may be reassigmcd from a basic program that utilizes the
primary language to an English Language Development Program at the end
of the current grading period, provided the parent has requested such
reassignment in writing. A parent conference will be held with the
administrator and/or coordinator regarding the goals and objectives of
bilingual programs. Parents should be provided with ell information at
the conference in order.to make an informed decision regarding the
appropriateness of program placement for their child. This request wi
require the signatures of tot! the parent and administrator. State an.
Education Code require that student non-participation be voluntary on
the part of the parent.

-155-
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HOME-SCHOOL COMMUNICATIONS GUIDELINES

Communication with parents of LEP students in their primary language is
essential to foster parent support and involvement. Therefore, the
guidelines for translating home-school communications are as follows:

The school will provide written communications in the primary language
of the parents when 15% or more of the students speaks a language other
than English (based on the Home Language Survey).

When conferences or meetings are attended by non-English-speaking parents,
translation will be provided to ensure understanding and participation.

E. TRANSLATION SERVICES

Translation services are the responsibility of the District.

1. District Level

When 1,000 or more students in the district speak the same language
other than English (as indicated by the Bilingual Program Survey),
the District will provide translations of n.,tices to parents in
their home language.

The Public Information Unit will coordinate a translating service
for parent community communications that will:

coordinate translation services for District correspondence and
public meetings, as needed

maintain an ongoing communication with regions/divisions regarding
local school needs

2. Region Level

When 15% or more of the students in a region speak a language other
than English (based on the annual Bilingual Program Survey), the
region is required to provide translation of notices to parents
in their Acme language.

3. School Site Level

In addition to the written communication guidelines stated above in
Home-School communications, when 15% or more of the LEP students at
a school speak the same language other than English, efforts will be
made to employ qualified bilingual staff to facilitate coamunication.

F. PARENT EDUCATION

In order to assure LEP students opportunity for academic success, parents
should have knowledge of the school bilingual program, expectations for
students, and their role in assisting their child. With training, parents
become effective partners im a successful program.

Therefore, parent workshops'are required to include the following specific

topics at designated levels:

-156-
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District Levnl

A minimum of two annual parent training workshops will be conducted on the
following topics:

. legislation

. pilot programs/innovative programs

. leadership training for RBBAC offices and OBBAC members

Region Level

A minimum of two annual parent training workshops will be conducted
on the following topics:

successful instructional models/bilingual programs
proseams for LEP students with special needs
- Special Education
- Gifted and Talented
effective strategies for involving parents at the local school level
leadership training for BAC chairpersons

School Level

A minimum of two ime -hour parent training workshops will be conducted

(to the following topics:

school-site bilingual program guidelines
educational system in the,Lblited States
strategies for assisting children at home
career awareness and post-secondary opportunities
programs for LEP students with special needs
- Special Education
- Gifted and Talented
parent leadership training for council members

G. PARENT PARTICIPATION STRATEGIES

Recoamended strategies to prcmote parent participation are:

Provide translation in the primary language of non-English-sneaking
parents.
Provide opportunities for parent input in agenda planning and
presentations.
Conduct parent needs assessment to determine skills and interests.
Showcase student presentations.
Desismate a parent liaison to assist with translaticn. transportation
and communication.
Provide a friendly environment to welcome.parents.
Select a date and time for meetings, workshops and conferences that is
convenient for parents.

H. BILINGUAL ADVISORY COMMITTEES

Bilingual advisory councils will continue in the present three-tiered

organizational model: school level Bilingual Advisory Cormittee (BAC).
region-level Bilingual Advisory Committee (MAC) and the District-
level Bilingual,Advisory CoamOctee (DBBAC).

-157-
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H. BILINGUAL ADVISORY CCHNITTEES (Cont d)

Guidelines for selecticm and calposition of membership for all
levels of bilingual advisory committee shall remain the same:
members must be elected with the majority being parents of
identified LET students. They say not be employed by the
district in accordance with state guidelines.

I. State r/quirements for the establishment of bilingual advisory
councils/committees remain under State Educaticm Code 62002.
The requirements are as follows:

Each school with more that 20 LEP students shall establish
a school level Bilingual Advisory Cmmnittee (BAC).

. Districts with more than 30 school advisory committees may use
a system of proportional or regional representaticm (RBBAC).

Each school bilingual advisory committee shall elect at least
one member to the Region Bilingual-Bicultural Advisory Committee
(RBBAC).

Each school district with more than 50 LEP students shall establish
a District Bilingual-Bicultural Advisory Committee (DBBAC).

Each region Bilingual-Bicultural Advisory Committee shall elect
'representatives and alternates to serve on the District Bilingual-
Bicultural Advisory Committee(DBBAC).

Parents of LEP students not employed by the districi: shall constitute
a majority of the bilingual canmittees at all levels: school,
region, and district.

2. The role and responsibilities of the school-level bilingual advisory
council shall include the following:

to advise the principal and staff in the development of the
school master plan for bilingual education.

to approve the school plan for bilingual education.

to assist with the needs assessment of the school.

to assist with the language census.

to assist with efforts to make parents aware of the importance
of regular school attendance.

to participate in the planning of the school's bilingual program
and the bilingual budget resources.

to participate in the evaluation of the school's bilingual
program and its academic effectiveness.

to support other parents, teach.rs, students and comnunity by
actively participating in the uhool's bilingual program.

-158-
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to assist in the planning and
implementation of parent

training to meet council responsibilities
and help support

the instructional program.

to inform and advi:e the school staff regarding community

conditions, aspirations and goals.

The role and responsibilities of the
RBBAC and DSBAC shall continue

as stated in the DSBAC by-laws vdlich were based on Education Code

62002.5 and adopted by the Los Angeles
Board in 1981.
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PARENT SUPPORT

The Strand In Focus'

The means by which parents can contribute and demonstrate support for the
instructional and cocurricular program tor 11 students through a variety
of activities, including advisory council.:, PTA, and volunteerism and
assistance to their children at home.

Background

All schools desire parent involvement which demonstrates a commitment to,
and support for, the program. Parent support for the instructional and
cocurricular program is clearly in evidence in the primary grades, it

diminishes somewhat in the upper elementary grades, and is greatly

reduced at the secondary level. This decreasing involvement does not
necessarily indicate that parents do not upport their local school. It

does indicate, however, that student uicipation in unique programs
such as Permit with Transportation (PWT). Capacity Adjustment Programs
(CAP), and Student Integration Options pieces constraint on parent
involvement. Additionally, as the curriculum program progresses through
the grades, and children become more independent, parents become less
inclined to be active in school through volunteer work, advisory
councils, PTAs', etc. A program is needed to provide parents with
encouragement and positive information that will result in their optimum
support for the instructional program.

Proposed Condition

A systematic program for parent support must be developed including a
master calendar of events to identify agenda items, meeting dates,

location for meetings, and ongoing parent workshops and training

sessions.

This systematic program should reflect a commitment to parent involvement
in classrooms on a daily basis and should provide meaningful, practical,
and appropriate events to address the con_trns of parents as they assist
in improving student achievement.

Administrators and teachers must be committed to the inclusion of parents

in the instructional program. The princi;al as the instructional leader
must be expected to implement a process to ensure effective parent/
community support of the total school curriculum.

When limited support by parents is evidenced, schools must reach out
through a variety of programs to demonstrate to parents that their

involvement and efforts in curricular anc cocurricular activities is

critical to the success of the program.

233
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PARENT NOTIFICATION

The Strand in Focus

The means by which parents are guaranteed notification in an appropriate
language regarding the child, including changes in effort, attitude, or
behavior; final marks; and systematic progress reports at all levels
regarding promotion or graduation requirements.

Background

Notification to parents concerning the educational progress oi their
children is guaranteed through District policy, and is delineated in
Basic Activities. Current District practices and procedures need to
be strengthened in order that the District's commitment may be attained.
Notification practices are inconsistent and occur at infrequent
intervals. Parent/teacher conferences are not held often enough to
satisfy the parent's need for information relative to student progress
toward expected achievement levels.

Some parents are not proficient in English and school staff are unable to
communicate in the language of the parent. In addition, school
communications to parents generally are delivered in a language and
terminology not clearly understood by all parents. The existence of
such barriers to effactive and ample'communication have contributed to
a less than desirable level of parent involvement in support of their
children and in support of the total school program.

Proposed Condition

District policy and individual school procedures relative to parent
notification practices should nurture positive response by parents in
support of student achievement. Appropriate notice should be given to
parents to enable them to have a thorough knowledge of the instructional
program for students. Parents should be notified relatire to the total
school program including course requirements, marking practices,
counseling, tutorial opportunities, attendance, and graduation
requirements early in the school year and at appropriate intervals to
allow needed parental assistance and guidance.

Recormendations

1. A process should be developed to expand the involvement of teacher
and support personnel in notifying, zonferencing, and counseling
parents.

2. A systematic process for parent notification should be established.
The notification should be established in a language and terminology
understood by parents relative to the school program including
curriculum, homework assignments. student progress, counseling, test
results, educational options, parent training, college/university
entrance requirements, programs for "students at risk," and
graduation requirements.

237
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3. Parents should be informed regarding the District's marking
practices.

4. A process should be developed by which parents of high school
students are nitified on a systematic basis each year regarding
their child's progress toward the achievement of graduation
requirements.

5. Parents should be offered assistance in effectiv, parent/teacher
conferencing skills, and in interpreting informatiL. from schools.

6. A process should be developed to enhance parent awareness in the
identification of and assistance to students with special learning
needs, including gifted students and individuals with exceptional
needs.

Parents should be notified regarding the articulation program
between special education and the regular programs. Special
education staff members should be involved in schoolwida events
including advisory council and in-service training.

8. A process should be developed to assure sufficient formal parent/
teacher conferencing opportunities, in particular for parents who
are not familiar with the process of schooling, parents of high
risk students, and parents of traveling students.

9. A process should be developed to expand parent notification and
communication in the language of the parent.

10. A process should be developed to inform and familiarize parents
..sgarding postsecondary educational and job-related opportunities,
and options for their children, beginning in upper elementary grades
and continuing through grade 12.

Participants: Parent Systems Committee

Theodore T. Alexander, Cochairperson, Assistant Superintendent, Office of
Student Integration Options

Henry Purnell, Cochairperson, Administrative Consultant, Policy
Implementation and Evaluation Unit

Sylvia Calnes, Community Liaison, Region C
Charlotte Castagnola, Community Liaison, Region E
Bonnie Christensen, Community Liaison, Region A
Bonnie Colgan, Principal, Polores Street School
Nina Greenberg, Teacher, Graham School
Lindbergh Kusumotc, Counselor, Student Discipline Proceeding Office,
Student Attendance and Adjustment Branch

George McKenna, Principal, Washington Preparatory High School
Armida Navarro, Community Liaison, Region G
Maria Reza, Administrator, Student Health Services, Newcastle Annex
Dorothy Rochelle, Community Liaison,.student Integration Options
Peter Sanchez, Supervisor, Patent Involvement, Bimini Place
Bette Williams, Teacher/In-House Dean, Palms Junior High School

238
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PARENT nommen IN DECISION MAKING

The Strand In Focus

The means by which parents have leadership and partnership opportunities
in a support rola towards the school in general and their child in
particular.

Background

Parent involvement as a school practice is not a new phenomenon. Within
the past decade, parental pressure for more significant involvement in
the schools has increased across the nation. Parents are committed to
their own involvement in the decision-making and implementation process.
The District's commitment to parent involvement is stated in Basic
Activities. However, the desired level of parent involvement in the
decision-making process has not yet been attained. The prevailing parent
perception concerning involvement includes three main concerns: access
to decision makers is limited to a small group of trained, sophisticated
parents; many parents feel "u4ed" and intimidated or are asked to rubber
stamp decisions that have already been made; and membership of parents on
instructional or other leadership teams is limited to a select few.

Proposed Condition

Parental access to the decision-making process depends on the
interrelatedness of two factors: the commitment of the educators to
include parents in the process in a meaningful way, and the willingness
of parents to enercise their partnership roles in the decision-making
process. In addition, parents must be given ample opportunity to acquire
a solid understanding of the stated issues in order to exercise their
decision-making rights in a knowledgeable manner. To achieve this end,
teachers, parents, and administrators should develop and implement
special strategies designed to produce involvement by parents in support
of their children. Staff must recognize that meaningful parent
involvement in decision making is essential, that such involvement
should be nurtured through parent education activities, and that trust
building and communication linkages produce desirable ends. Traditional,
nonproductive methods for involving parents must give way to more
assertive and innovative outreach programs.

Recoamendations

1. A process should be developed to define parent leadership and
decision-making roles as part of their rights and responsibilities.

2. The District should initiate a process designed to develop and build
trust among parents, community, teachers, and administrator.: as

partners in decision making.

241
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3. The District should develop a leadership training program to assist
parents and community decision-making process.

4. A process should be developed to encourage parent involvement by
providing recognition of parent leadership roles.

5. A greater use should be made of region/community liaisons, the
School Volunteer Office, and other trained parent leadership groups
to assist in preparing and training parents for involvement in
decision making.

6. Schools with highly successful parent involvement should be show-
cased" as models for other schools.

7. Schools should provide a setting in which parents who are involved
in school activities are matched vith parents who are less active to
increase parent participation.

8. Each school should inform parents regarding every aspect of student
requirements mnd xpectations from kindergarten to college.

9. Schools should prcvide information and training for parents through
ongoing informal ons-on-one contacts, home visits, and formal and
informal small- and large-group meetings. If requested, schools
should offer assistance' with transportation and provide onsite child
care services.

10. Parents should be informed by oral and written comnunication of
every avenue open to them for involvement and participation in
establishing standards for student performance and behavior.

11. Parents should be encouraged to contribute information to school
bulletins and meeting notices disseminated in the languages of
school community.

12. Schools should make a special effort to encourage and support the
work of parent/teacher organizations and school advisory councils.

13. School staffs should develop a specific ptogram designed to make
parents feel welcome and appreciated when they come to school.

14. Parents of traveling students, should be given equal access to the
decision-making process at the school of attendance.

15. The District and/or the local school should provide funding for
parent outreach personnel in order to increase the involvement of
parents in support of their children.



F.1

133

PARDIT DEVELOPMENT

The Strand In Focus

The means by which parents gain knowledge of effective school and
parenting practices which support positive student outcomes.

Background

The educational prosress of students is affected by the degree to which
parents are knowledgeable about the process of sctooling and by the kind
of support parents demonstrate at home and throuth school activities.
Parents served by the Los Angeles Unified School District exhibit varying

degrees of knowledge concerning the process of schooling and a varying
capacity for effective involvement. Parent education progtams to address
specific parent needs have achieved limited success.

There is a neeA to recognize the importance of parent development through
a coordinated program designed to improve parenting skills and to expand
theit knowledge of the processlof schooling.

Proposed Condition

A fornal parent training and informational program must be initiated to
provide information and knowledge regarding the school program which will
enable parents to render effective and positive assistance to students.
A process must be established that will enlist the tissistance of the
community and leaeors of the private and public sectors in addre4sing the
shared responsibility of providing parent development that improves the
curricular program for students.

Recommendations

I. A District committee composed of parents and staff should identify
the desired parent role in relation to the school and in support of
their children.

2. An appropriate District office should coordinate and expand programs
designed to provide parent training and develJpment.

3. The Human Resources Development Branch should provide in-service
training for administrators on the ways to make parents feal welcome
in the schools and on effective methods to recruit parent/community
volunteers.

4. A process should be developed to provide parents ith educational
opportunities to acquire skills and knowledge that nurture effective
parenting processes and that support positive student achievement
including supportive home/school learning environment, place to
study, regular study ttme, discussion time between parent and child,
active involvement in school affairs, ongoing teacher/parent
contact, importance sad requirements of school attendance, and
needed student preparation for college and the work place.



134

S. The parent ducation component of the School Readiness Language
Development Program should be expanded.

6. A K-12 parent education curriculum should be developed to provide
parents with appropriate knowledge regarding:

o Course requirements.
o Articulation.
o Graduation requirements.
o College/university entrance requirements.
o Dropout prevention programs for "at risk" students.
o Tutorial programs.
o Guidance programs.
o Stress-related problems.
o Child abuse prevention strategies.
o Teenage issues: stress, sex, pregnancy, peer influence,

relationships, substance abuse.

7. Partnership agreements with Spanish and other language media should
be initiated to 'provide publicity for an ongoing parent education
campaign.

8. A periodic, bilingual publication should be developed designed to
provide information and :recognition regarding parent/community
support of the instructional program and other information of
interest to parents.

9. The District community liaisons and representatives should be
trained to serve in a districtwide communications network designed
to promote parent development.

10. A process should be developed to promote cooperative involvement
with loc.:1 religious organizations and with community leaders from
the private and public sectors in addressing the shared
responsibility of parent development.

Participants: Parent Systems Committee

Theodore T. Alexander, Cochairperson, Assistant Superintendent, Office of
Student Integration Options

Henry Purnell, Cochairperson, Administrative Consultant, Policy
Implementation and Evaluation Unit

Sylvia Calmes, Community Liaison, Region C
Charlotte Castagnola, Community Liaison, Region E
Bonnie Christensen, Community Liaison, Region A
Bonnie Colgan, Principal, Dolores Street School
Nina Greenbrrg, Teacher, Graham School
Lindbergt Kusumoto, Counselor, Student Discipline Proceedings Office,
Student nttendance and Adjustment Branch

George McKenna, Principal, Washington Preparatory High School
Armida Navarro, Community Liaison, Region G
Maria Reza, Administrator, Student Health Services, Newcastle Annex
Dorothy Rochelle, Community Liaison, Student Integration Options
Peter Sanchez, Supervisor, Parent Involvement, Bimini Place
Bette Williams, Teacher/In-House Dean, Palms Junior High School

246
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UTLA RESPONSE
TO

LAUSD PROPOSAL OF 10-4-88

V. School Shared Decision

A. UTLA rejects the District proposal and responds with the following:

1. That all programs of School Shared Decision at the
site must have the following components:

a. Released time with no loss of pay or benefits
be granted to all unit members who participate.

b. All unit member participants be UTLA members

I. District proposal of October 4, 1988,
part 2.1

it. UTLA will consider part 2.1 for inclusion
provided the definition of a Department
can be resolved

c. The partial make-up of the committee will be:

Fifty percent (50Z) plus one (1) of the
committee members be bargaining unit members.

d. UTLA Chapter Chair shall be designated as the
Committee Chairperson.

e. 111 subjects placed before the committee
which require decisions shall be determined
by a majority of the committee. Such decisions
shall be final and binding.

f. Contlin the following parts, as modified,
trom t'le Board of Education proposal 10-4-88.

3.0 Subjects for ,o01 Leadership. Council Shared Decision Hakim

The following swv,eti :lr School Leadership Council shared decision-
making ore identified 1. l'propriate for the initial pilot program. Indealing with these SO Ort4. :he School

Leadership Council's discretion
will, just as in tn.: itf.

Idministrative discretion, remain subordinate
to applicable laws In: Idp.letble collective bargaining contracts. Thedesignated subjects il.lude Oe most significant areas of local
discretionary policv-naxine.



136

a. The schools' educational goals and objectives, based

$;* upon asses:nal:at of needs. (Includes local standards
of student schiwiement, any special emphases for the
program, and programmatic methods for meeting special

needs such a English language acquisition. Also

includes local guidelines concerning marks, homework,
and selection of textbooks/instructional materials.)

b. Budgetary allocations of local school discretionary
funds. (Includes plans for expenditure of local
instructional material and supply accounts.)

c. The school's code of student conduct and student
discipline policies.

d. Local school nrofessional development programs.
(Includes plans for in-service training, and plans
for orientation and assistance to inexperienced
teachers.)

e. Guidelines governing use of the schools' equipment
and supplies, 1

f. Local school schedule of events and activities.

g. Other topics 39 determined by the School Leadership
Council.

3.1 Due to practical limitations of time and energy available
to any School Leadership Council, it is understood (a) that
the focus of Council activity shall be upon establishment of
local policy and planning direction rather than day-to-day
administration or execution of policy and plans, (b) that a
Council may determine its own focus from time to time, and (c)
that a Council is not ohligated to act in all of the above-
designated areas.

3.2 The princi 11 has the overall responsibility for
implementation of all policies and plans determined by the
School Leadership Council.

3.3 School Leadership Councils are not to displace or
duplicate the authority of other committees or advisory
councils when that authority has been specifically delegated
by law.

3.4 The School Leadership Council's role in policy
development and planning shall not affect or discourage the
advisory role of parent/community organizations, advisory
councils, or students councils. School Leadership Councils
are encouraged to taka proper account of the views and
concerns of such groups.

3.5 School Leadership Councils are not to address matters
which fall within the scope of negotiations under the
Educatiohal Employment Relations Act, or to collective
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bargaining enforcement matters, personnel matters or employee
discipline matters.

3.6 The policies. procedures or operation of this council
shall not encroach upon the authority of the Chapter Chair
as stated in Article IV.

5.0 Oversight Committee

A School Leadership Council Oversight Committee shall be
formed on a Districtwide level, comprised of vise} numbers 66
50Z plus one representatives of unit members designated by
UTLA, the Distr-teer and perm* repreeenterireov remaining
representatives will be administrators of the district. The
purpose of the Oversight Committee is to monitor the evolving
shareddecision process, .collect appropriate data, and share
information with participating schools, UTLA and the
Superintendent/Board of Education. The Oversight Committee is
not to serve as a supervisory appellate body or decision
maker.

1 4 1



II. Shared Di:cis:on

138

(t1.14
Comparison Of The Issues ilTITH P187

uiLA
LA USD

A. Shared decision program in
each school per agreement readied
between Supt. & LIMA

B Pilot project for the duration
of the contract (each school deter-
mines if they want to be a pilot
school).

4SEE,

A. Will nut accept Supt.
recommendation.

B No change in position nom Oct
4, 1988

C. A joint commatee composed of an C Penni: local schools to devise
equal number of District and MLA their own programs with consensus

representatives to evaluate the project parents. The District and UTLA
must agree, disagree, by consensus,
whether the program will be ample-
mented

D Negotiate the committee livalu-
anon

1 4 2,

D. Do not pennit any program whi
decision will supersede state law.
Board authority, collective bargaini
agreement. etc
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Chairman HAWKINS. In concluding the hearing, may I thank thewitnesses seated at the witness table for their contribution. TheChair would like to make an announcement, that a request hasbeen made of several groups, including the Congressional R::earchService, for some backup information concerning the handling ofeducation funding. It is popular these days to seek fame by indicat-ing that you are the Education President or the Education Con-gress or the Education Chef of some kind. It is a fame that obvi-ously, I would prefer that we seek to achieve and not to ascribesuch outstanding statements to ones self. I think we have the op-portunity to do so. All of us seem to agree and I think the Ameri-can people seem to agree that education is a top priority, if not theveirastg priority for the nation.
on that assumption that we are all for education the Com-mittee has requested that there be considered putting educationfunding into a trust fund, the same way that we put money intothe highway fund and use it exclusively for that particular func-tion, and that we should protect it against budget cuts, certainlythe type that are indicated on that chart, that we would treat it asa priority issue. We would deal with it first as, what do we need inthe field of education to incrementally make the progress weshould be making and then add in the other priorities, get aroundto transportation, to health, to cleaning up the atmosphere, to pick-ing up on the things that have been going on in savings and loansand so forth.

We should not put these other things ahead of education. Weshould first of all determine the needs in education and then go onto the other priorities if, indeed, it is a top priority. We havesoughtwe are seeking ways in which we can accomplish that andwe obviously need the assistance of all of you who have a stake ineducation in developing that as a concept that can be adopted bythe Congress, maybe signed by a sitting President. We would hopethat to finance education also, because it is an investment, but ineach administration, obviously, we have the problem who is goingto make the initial move, who is going to put up the initial moneythat will pay off over a period of time and beyond the administra-tion of one particular official maybe, the consideration of suchthings as education or human capital development bonds thatcould finance education over a period of time and not necessarily
within a specific period of time.

W e recall during World War II we had Freedom or LibertyBonds and everybodyeven young students were buying them. Ihave forgotten the amount. I think it was only a nickel or dime ortwenty-five cents possibly, buying stamps, so that everybody couldcontribute to the bonding over a period of time and the moneywould be deposited in a trust fund that we would continue to pro-vide the same level of support for education, in general, that wenow do, but this would be in addition to that. It is an idea that hasbeen suggested several times before the Committee and we wouldlike to explore the possibility and have this included in a nationaldebate.
So, if any of the witnesses would like to submit their suggestionsalong this line of establishing education funding as a specializedtrust fund that would 1.-,e protected against budget cuts and that

143
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mai be financed in some other novel ways other than direct tax-
ation, we certainly would appreciate your ideas. Certainly, some-
thing has to be done, otherwise we facethe failure not to do
something is going to be so serious that we all have a stake in it.
With that thought and with any other suggeetions or comments
that any of you may care to make to the Committee, we would ap-
preciate it. W. hope that you have agreed with us that the hear-
inp throughout the country will have some impact, but it will only
have an impact if you not only suggest to us what should be done,
but to others in higher places than this Committee, then we cer-
tainly will have, I think, done the job that we should be doing.

And thank you very much. That concludes the hearing.
[Whereupon, at 1:12 p.m., the subcommittee was adjourned.]
[Additional material submitted for the record follows.]

1 4 1
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May 8, 1989

CHAIRMAN A. HANKINS
TO: THE EDUCATIONAL COMmITTEE MEMBERS

FROM: Oleria DeBose

SUBJECT: Thirty copies in reference to Parch 31, 1989 Educational
Hearing

I, died& DeBose, a member of N.E.C.A., ()ational Educational Crisis
Alliance) , 4111 proposing to you our concerns and requesting that an end
be put to these bissed/racial, destructive forces which are inflicted
upon our African-American children in South Central Los Angeles better
known as the 'Inner City.'

1. A diversity of subjects taught in puLlic schools of inner city
a. medicority of materials and instruction
b. limited subiect matter ie, denial of cultural heritage
C. lack of conCerns tor the different cultures that have already

been in place
d. need for establishing and buildin relationshi s and res ct

tor each ot er cu ture in the sn-ca e ntegrat ona mu t
cultural programs

2. Some parents/communities are over lot..ked when new programs are
placed in their community schools.
a. All taxpayers, teachers, parents and students should be informed,

respected and allowed to give input rather than learn of such
programs trhough the grapevine.

b. Specific programs for immigrant students funded by taxpayers'
money should be geared to provide services and programs that
all inner city students need namely: small class sizes; more
counselors to help with psychological needs; expert instructions/
equipment; increasement of medical staff; homemaking; fine arts
classes; etc.

C. The rights of our students as long standing citizens, (born in
this country) , have been violated and from all evidenc
appears that illegal aliens/tmmigrants have superseded our
children/student* because of their skin color.

d. Existing utilized class space has been taken from our current en-
rolled studenketeachers and has beengiven to newcomers of
newri7WFaved immigrants to TtiTs country.

e. Some students are forced to attend white schools against parents'
wishes due to the bussing in of other students into their schools.

f. need to stop the Board of Education from tamping the government
by captalizing on xfrican-kmerican/Hispanic students

g. need to stop segregation/raciss from existing, mainly the
Soard of Education

h. inequality in funds and education

3. Many of our children are reprimanded/punished/abused if parentx
(mainly theirs), are involved in their school program/speak out.

1,1'S
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Proposal in ref. to March 31, Nearing Cont'dPage 2
May 8, 1909

4. Need a program implemented for parent involvement
S. Need to stop unqualified persons from getting position3 as prin-

cipals. assistant principals, head counselors, superintendents,
teachers, etc. based on friendship vs honest merits, (Pa3sing
the test shouldn't be the only criteria.)

4. Need to hold the Board of Sducation accountable in seeing that all
children receive a quality education.

7. Need to stop our children from being held hack to receive federal
funds such as School-Improvement, low achieving, etc.

8. Need to start holding parents/students accountable for their in-
appropriate behaviors, failure to do homework, rudiness, in school,etc.

9. Some law(S) need to be in place that parents must come to shcol and/
or respond to teachers when children seem to be a problem or need
to discuss academic program for failure or achievements.

10. Need for more work study, internship, and apprenticeship programs
for all our students need at least one survival skill upon his/her
graduation.

Submitted by: :Merle oegos.

1 4 7
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Appendix 16

END

U.S. Dept. of Education

Of:fice of Education
Research and

Improvement (OERI).

ERIC

Date Filmed

March 29, 1991


